/Of%?)@
ORIGINAL . b

ILLINOCIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2009 Edition

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

h ™
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT R CElY ED
SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION
MAR 3 9 2010

This Section must be completed for all projects.

HE :
Facility/Project Identification Sﬁﬂﬂgmg
Facility Name: Siiver Cross Renal Center g
Street Address: 1890 Siiver Cross Boulevard
City and Zip Code: New Lenox, Minois 60451
County:  Will Health Service Area 009 Health Planning Area: 008

Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers
Address: 1200 Maple Road, Joliet, IL 60432

Name of Registered Agent: Paul Pawlak

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Pauf Pawiak

CEO Address. 1200 Maple Road, Joligt IL 60432
Telephone Number: 815-740-7000

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Type of Ownership

[ ] Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
] For-profit Corporation O Governmental
M| Limited Liability Company | Sole Proprietorship O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each s a general or limited partner.

Primary Contact

[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]
Name:. Fdward J. Green, £sq.

Title: Atfforney

Company Name: Foley & Lardner, LLP

Address: 321 North Clark Street, Suite 2800, Chicaqo, fllingis 60654
Telephone Number. 312-832-4375

E-mail Address: egreen@foley.com

Fax Number. 312-832-4700

Additional Contact

[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name: Ruth Cofby

Title: Senior Vice President_Chief Strafeqy Officer
Company Name: Silver Cross Hospital

Address: 1200 Maple Road, Joliet, Il 60432
Telephone Number: 815-740-7002

E-mail Address: reolby@silvercross.org

Fax Number: 815-740-7047
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Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance]

Name: Sara Jackson

Title: Director, Business Intefligence

Company Name: Silver Cross Hospital

Address: 1200 Maple Road, Joliet, Il 60432

Telephone Number: 815-740-1234 x7544

E-mail Address: sjackson@silvercross.org

Fax Number: 815-740-4882

Site Ownership
[Provide this information for each applicable site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers

Address of Site Owner:. 1200 Maple Road, Joligt, IL 60432

Street Address or Legal Description of Site: 1890 Siver Cross Boulevard, New Lenox, IL 60452

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-2, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Operating Identity/Licensee
[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page ]

Exact Legal Name: Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers

Address: 1200 Maple Road, Joliet I 60432

[ | Non-profit Corporation O Partnership
| For-profit Corporation O Governmental
O Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an linois certificate of good standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

Organizational Relationships

Provide (for each co-applicant) an arganizational chart containing the name and relationship of any person
who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person is participating in the development or
funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any financial contribution.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-3, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Flood Plain Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gov or www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a readable
format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the requirements of
llinois Executive Order #2005-5 {http:/iwww.idph.state.il.us/about/hfph.htm}.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 4, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources Preservation
Act.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-5, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
[Check those applicable - refer to Part 1110.40 and Part 1120.20(b}]

Part 1120 Applicability or Classification:
Part 1110 Ciassification: [Check one only.]
O Substantive [ Part 1120 Not Applicable

[] Category A Project
B Non-substantive il Category B Project

[] DHS or DVA Project

2, Project Qutline
In the chart below, indicate the propoesed action(s) for each clinical service area involved by writing the number of beds,
stations or key rooms involved:

Clinical Service Areas & 2 ] § Do P 9
@ o 32 = 8 7]
= B 2| 3¢
[ “
MedicalfSurgical, Obstetric, Pediatric and Intensive Care
Acute/Chronic Mental lliness
Neonata! Intensive Care
Open Heart Surgery
Cardiac Catheterization
In-Center Hemodialysis X X. 14 19 Stations

Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery

General Long Tetm Care

Specialized Long Term Care

Selected Organ Transplantation

Kidney Transplantation

Subacute Care Hospital Model

Post Surgical Recovery Care Center

Children's Community-Based Health Care Center

Community-Based Residential Rehabilitation Center

Long Term Acute Care Hospital Bed Projects

Clinical Service Areas Other Than Categories of Service:

. Surgery

Ambulatory Care Services {organized as a service)

Diagnostic & Interventional Radiology/imaging

Therapeutic Radiology

Laboratory

Pharmacy

Occupational Therapy

Physical Therapy

. Major Medical Equipment

Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services

Master Design and Related Projects

Mergers, Consolidations and Acquisitions
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APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-6, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

3. Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site does NOT have a street address, include a legal description
of the site. Include the rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or non-substantive.

Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System {collectively, “Silver Cross”) are seeking
authority from the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board {the “Board”} to establish a Dialysis service
in the Silver Cross Medical Services Building (the “MSB”) (project # 09-066) that was approved by the lllinois
Health Facilities and Services Review Board on March 2, 2010. The MSB will be located on the campus of the
replacement hospital being built at the intersection of Route & and Silver Cross Boulevard in New Lenox, linois
by Silver Cross.

The Dialysis services will be located on the first floor of the MSB. This space will be used to house 19 stations -
14 that will be moved from the existing Silver Cross Renal Center-East facility that is currently located at the
hospita!'s Joliet campus and 5 that will be added to meet patient demand. The existing Silver Cross Renal
Center-East is currently operating above 102% occupancy.

Lease costs associated with the 8,685 rentable square feet in the MSB, a portion of the build out costs
associated with the dialysis space and the tenant improvement allowance associated with the dialysis space
has already been accounted for and included in Silver Cross' MSB application (project #09-066). This CON
application covers equipment costs for this project.

Pursuant to Section 1110.40(b) of the lllinois Administrative Code, the Project is considered “Non-Substantive”
because it involves the construction and expansion of a facility for the In-Center Hemodialysis Category of
Service. The project is subject to review under Section 1110 and Section 1120 of the lllinois Administrative
Code.
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Project Costs and Sources of Funds

Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a
project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the fair
market or dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated project
cost. If the project contains non-clinical components that are not related to the provision of health care,
complete the second column of the table below. See 20 ILCS 3960 for definition of non-clinical. Note, the use
and sources of funds must equal.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds
USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NON-CLINICAL TOTAL
Preplanning Costs $0 $0
Site Survey and Soil Investigation 20 £0
Site Preparation $0 30
Off Site Work $0 $0
New Construction Contracts $0 $0
Modemization Contracts 30 30
Contingencies $0 30
Architectural/Engineering Fees 30 30
Consulting and Other Fees $2, 500 $2 500
Movable or Other Equipment (not in
construction contracts) $447,621 3447621
Bond Issuance Expense (project related) $0 30
Net Interest Expense During Construction
(project related) $0 $0
Fair Market Value of Leased Space or
Equipment $0 30
Other Costs To Be Capitalized $0 30
Acquisition of Building or Other Property
{excluding land) $449,621 $449,621
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS
SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NON-CLINICAL TOTAL
Cash and Securities $449,621 $£449,621
Pledges
Gifts and Bequests
Bond Issues (project related)
Mortgages
Leases (fair market value)
Governmental Appropriations
Grants
Other Funds and Sources
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 3449621 $449,621
NOTE: ITEMIZATION OF EACH LINE ITEM MUST BE PROVIDED AT ATTACHMENT-7, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER
THE LAST PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2009 Edlitlon

Related Project Costs
Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that will be
or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project O Yes B No
Purchase Price:  §
Fair Market Value: $

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service

B Yes [ No
If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including operating
deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target utilization
specified in Part 1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit costis $ 0~

Project Status and Completion Schedules

indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:
] None or not applicable ] Preliminary
l Schematics [] Final Working _

Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140). _10/31/2012

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part 1130.140):

[ Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.

[J Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the contingent
“certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to CON
contingencies.

Bl Project obligation will occur after permit issuance.

State Agency Submittals

Are the following submittals up to date as applicable: Yes, all reports have been submitted.
(] Cancer Registry
[C] APORS
I:] All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been submitted
[[] Ali reports regarding outstanding permits

* Technically, this project involves the relocation of an existing service from the Hospital's Joliet campus fo the
New Lenox campus. As a result, there are no start-up costs associated with this project. (The costs for the
construction of the proposed dialysis facility (tenant improvements} and rent for that space have already been
accounted for in the MSB CON application (#09-066) which was approved by the IHF&SRB on 03/02/10.)
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Cost Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the department/area GSF and cost. The sum of the department costs MUST
equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different purpose.
Include outside wall measurements plus the department's or area’s portion of the surrounding circulation
space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feot Amount of Proposed Tota! Gross Square Feet
That Is:
g New . Vacated
Dept. f Area Cost Existing | Proposed Const. Modernized Asls Space
CLINICAL
| $449,621 | I 8,685 8,685
Total Clinical $449,621 8,685 8,685
NON CLINICAL
Totat Non-clinical
TOTAL $449,621 8,685 8,685

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-8, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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Complete the following chart, as applicable. Complete a separate chart for each facility that is a part of the
project and insert following this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for the latest
Calendar Year for which the data are available. Any bed capacity discrepancy from the Inventory will result
in the application being deemed incomplete.

FACILITY NAME: _Siiver Cross Hospital** CITY: 1200 Maple Road, Joliet, finois
REPORTING PERIOD DATES: From: March 2009 to: February 2010
Category of Service Authorized | Admissions | Patient Days Bed Proposed
Beds Changes Beds
Medical/Surgical 184 12124 50921 (4] 184
Obstetrics 26 1799 4858 0 26
Pediatrics 39 562 1673 0 39
Intensive Care 18 1071 4448 4] 18
Comprehensive Physical
Rehabilitation 17 338 3816 0 17
Acute/Chronic Mental iness 20 837 3992 0 20
Neonatal Intensive Care 0 0 0 0 0
General Long Term Care 0 0 0 0 4]
Specialized Long Term Care 0 0 0 0 ¢
| Long Term Acute Care 0 0 0 0 0
Other ((identify) 0 0 0 0 0
TOTALS: 304 16731 69708 0 304

Patient days include observation

** The authorized beds set forth in the chart above reflect the number of authorized beds at the Hospital's existing
campus in Joliet, Hiinois. On July 1, 2008, the Hospital received a permit to construct a replacement hospital in
New Lenox, lilinois (CON #07-148). The chart above does not reflect the number of authorized beds at the
Replacement Hospital. The Replacement Hospital will have a total of 289 total beds which are allocated as
follows: 194 Medical/Surgical beds, 30 Obstetrics beds, 8 Pediatric beds, 22 Intensive Care beds, 15
Comprehensive Rehabilitation beds, and 20 Acute Mental lliness beds. Those beds are expected to become

operational in 2012.




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2009 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representatwe(s) of the applicant entity. The authorized
representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole manger or
member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners {or the sole general partner, when two or more
general partners do not exist),

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of __Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers *

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act The
undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for permit on
behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information provided
herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her knowledge and belief.
The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required for this application is sent
herewith or will be paid upon request.

A 3o (DD

SIGNATURE ST@NATURE

bt "R » Cocd DU DAty LA
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

Qe =

PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE / i

Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and swom to before me Subscribed and swgrn to before me
thiso{ 3% _day of EZ Zga__gé. , SHOLO thise2.3"F day of _Z]ig_)_q__é&‘_gd) /&

. <«
Signature of Notary % é g Signature of NO% %
Seal Seal
.’—M'WWMW“BE-“'} =2

" =OFFICIAL SEAL" =OFFICIAL SEAL"
i CAROL J. ZIER CAROL J. ZIER
g i
MOTARY PUSLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS : u;l?clﬂ Pl:%;tﬂ?ﬁm:;ﬁ gﬁ “#m;ti

i1Y COMMISSION EXPIRES SUNE 17, 2811

T o T et R

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant
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CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The authorized
representative(s) are:

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole manger or
member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners {or the sole general partner, when two or more
general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (cr the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of _Silver Cross Health System *

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act. The
undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for permit on
behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information provided
herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her knowledge and belief.
The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required for this application s sent
here\mth or will be p. pon request.

L) (RSP

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

WLLLL.M» { ﬂ-owJ Co u.) M(— ?f@/wé—

PRINTED % @NTED NAME /

PRINTED TITLE \_/ PRINTED TITLE l

Notanzation: Notarization:

Subscn!?_g;i and swpmn to before me Subscri and swom to before me

this4.3™ day of =20/ D this A3 day of _ 34 AL . DO/ O
7

Signature of Notary Signature of Njﬁ;ry é g

Seal N — Seal

"OFFICIAL SEAL"
CAROL J. ZIER

NOTARY PUSLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
iﬂ’ mml ElP‘IHEB JIIIE 11, 2811

*OFFICIAL SEAL” 3
CAROL J. ZIER :

NOTARY PUBLLE, 2¥ATE OF ILLINOIS |
i3Y COMMISSION EXPIR=S JUNE 17, 2011

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant

210
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Attachment 1

Application Identification

The Certificate of Good Standing for Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers (the “Hospital”)
and Silver Cross Health System (the “System,” collectively with the Hospital, the “Applicants”)
are attached at ATTACHMENT-1.

-1 1 ATTACHMENT-1




File Number 0548-203-8

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do

hereby certify that

SILVER CROSS HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTERS. A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON APRIL 16. 1891, APPEARS TO
HAVE COMPLIED WiTH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENLERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE. AND AS OF THIS DATE. IS IN GOOD STANDING AS

A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Wher eof, I hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Ilinois, this  20TH
day of MAY A.D. 2009

N N2 :
'.‘:' : ? 3 7 »1.
MG, 2grn L0 ’
Authentication ¥. 0914602022

Authenticate at. hip:/iwww cyberdrveillinois.com SECRETARY OF STATE

-12

ATTACHMENT 1




File Number 5257-283-5

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do

hereby certify that

SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON NOVEMBER 19. 1981, APPEARS TO HAVL
COMPLIED WITH ALL THI: PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE., AND AS OF THIS DATE. IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this  21ST

day of MAY A.D. 2009
BPuovoeec il
Authentication ¥ 0014100806 M
Authenlicate at: httpJiwww.cyberdriveillinais.com SECHE 1ARY OF STAIE

ATTACHMENT 1
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Attachment 2

Site Ownership

The Hospital currently owns the site parcel covered by this Project. Upon approval of this Project
by the Board, the Hospital will enter into a Ground Lease with SCH MSB LLC (the "Owner"} for
the site parcel covered by this Project. The Ground Lease has been negotiated by the Hospital
and the Owner and the material terms of the Ground Lease are attached at ATTACHMENT-2.

The legal description of the site parcel covered by this Project is as follows:

PIN# 15-08-04-300- 008-0000

THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH,
RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE
FOLLOWING THREE TRACTS OF LAND: (1) THE SOUTH 250 FEET OF THE WEST HALF OF
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 4 WHICH WAS CONVEYED TO JOHN GULLICK
BY DEED RECORDED JULY 31, 1930 IN BOOK 729, PAGE 613, AS DOCUMENT 443214. (2)
THAT PART DEDICATED TO THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS BY DEDICATION
RECORDED APRIL 21, 1931 BOOK 776, PAGE 4 AS DOCUMENT 449749, (3) THE EAST
560.03 FEET OF THE NORTH 466.69 FEET OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED TRACT OF
LAND: THAT PART OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 4,
TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING
NORTH OF THE PROPERTY CONVEYED TO JOHN GULLICK BY WARRANTY DEED
RECORDED JULY 31, 1930 IN BOOK 729 PAGE 613 DOCUMENT 443214 AND SOUTH OF
THE PROPERTY DEDICATED TO THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS FOR HIGHWAY
PURPOSES BY DOCUMENT 449749, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

ATTACHMENT-2

-114
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Attachment 3

Operating Entity/Licenses

There are no licenses associated with this Project.

The Certificate of Good Standing is attached at ATTACHMENT-3.

Organizational Relationships

The organizational charts for the Hospital and the System are attached at ATTACHMENT-3.
—_—

p15

ATTACHMENT-3



File Number 0548-203-8

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do

hereby certify that

SILVER CROSS HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTERS. A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATL ON APRIL 16, 1891. APPEARS TO
HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE. AND AS OF THIS DATE. IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Wher eof, I hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Wlinois, this  20TH

% 1y day of MAY A.D. 2009
Aulhentication #: 0914002022 M
Authanticate at: http:/www cyberdriveilbnois.com SEGRETARY OF STATE
. 1 6

ATTACHMENT 3
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Section |
Attachment 4
Flood Plain Requirements

Attached at ATTACHMENT-4 is documentation from the lllincis Department of Natural
Resources, lllinois State Water Survey, with respect to compliance with the Flood Plain
requirements under Executive Order #5 (2008) (which superseded and replaced Executive Order
#4 (1979)).

~ 18 ATTACHMENT-4




Illinois Department of

x| Natural Resources Pat Quinn, Govemor
One Naturel Resources Way  Springfield, [llinois 62702-1271 Marc Mitler, Acting Director
http://dnr.state.il.us

Special Flood Hazard Area Determination

Pursuant to Governor’s Executive Order 5 (2006)
(Supersedes Governor’s Executive Order 4 (1979}}

In brief, Exccutive Order 5 (2006) requires that State agencies which plan, promote, reguiate, or permit
activities, as well as those which administer grants or loans in the State’s floodplain areas, must ensure that
all projects meet the standards of the State floodplain regulations or the National Flood Insurance Program
(NFIP), whichever is more stringent. These standards require that new or substantially improved buildings
as well as other development activities he protected from damage by the 100-year flood. Critical facilities,
as described in the Executive Order, must be protected to the 500-year flood elevation. In addition, no
construction activities in the floodplain may cause increases in flood heights or damages to other properties.

Requester: Sara Jackson , Director Business Intelligence, Silver Cross Hospital

Address: 1200 Maple Road

C“y’ s(ate’ ZIP codc: Joliet,Illinois, 60432

I S

Project Description: Replacement hospital campus, Lenox, Illinois

Site address or location: Sputheast corner of Route 6 and Clinton Street

City, state, zip code: New Lenox, Illinois

County: Will Flood Map Panel: ___ 190 Map Datc:_ 99/06/1995

Floodplain Determination
The property described above is NOT located within a 100-year or 500-year floodplain.
D The property described above is located within a 100-year floodplain. Further plan review required.

D Critical facility site located within 500-year floodplain. Further plan review required.

I N |
Note: This determination is based on the effective Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
flood hazard map for the community. This letter does not imply that the referenced propcrty will or will
not be free from flooding or flood damage. Questions concerning this determination may be directed to
the Hlinois DNR Ofﬁgeﬁ;Watcr Resources at (217).782-3863.
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Attachment §
Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements

Attached at ATTACHMENT-5 is documentation from the lllinois Historical Preservation Agency
regarding compliance with the requirements of the lllinois Historic Resources Preservation Act.

ATTACHMENT-5




[llinois Historic

=== Prescrvation Agency
. FAX (217) 782-8161

1 OId Siate Capitol Plaza + Springfield. lllinois 62701-1512 + www.illinois-history.gov

}

Will County

Joliat
CON - New Construction, Freestanding Health Care Facility
1200 Maple Road
THPA Log #005060309

June 15, 2009%

Bara Jackson

Silvar Croas Hospital
1200 Maple Rd.
Joliek, IL 60432

Dear Ma. Jackson:

This letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the information provided
c¢oncerning the referenced project.

Our review of the recordg indicates that no higtoric, architectural or
archaeological sites exiat within the project area.

Please retain this letter in your fileg as evidence of compliance with Section 4 of
the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources Preservation Act (20 ILCS 3420/1 et.
gag.). This clearance remains in effect for two years from date of issuance. It
does not pertain to any discovery during construction, nor is it a clearance for
purposas of the Illinois Human Skeletal Remains Protection Act (20 ILCS 3440).

If you have any further questions, please contact me at 217/785-5027.

Sincerely.

Anna E. Haaker
Deputy State Historic y
Pregervation Officer

A tplelypewniter Ine the speechibcanng impanad « avadable at 217-524-7128. 11 i5 not a vorce of fax fino.
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Attachment 7

Project Costs

The total cost of the Project will be $449,621.00. The clinical components of the Project will cost
$449,621.00. There are no non-clinical costs associated with this Project.
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Attachment 8

Cost/Space Requirements

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet

Gross Square Feet That Is:
New Vacated

Department/Area Cost Existing | Proposed Const. Modernized Asls Space
CLINICAL
In-Center Hemodialysis | $449,621.00 - 8,685 8,685 - - -
Total Clinical $449,621.00 - 8,685 8,685 - - -
NON-CLINICAL
Total Non-Clinical - - - - - - -
TOTAL $449,621.00 - 8,685 8,685 - - -

ATTACHMENT-8
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Section Il
Attachment 9
Discontinuation

Information Requirements:

1) The 14-station dialysis facility (Silver Cross Renal Center-East) that is currently located at Silver
Cross Hospital's campus at 1200 Maple Road, Joliet, IL will be discontinued and relocated to and
expanded at Silver Cross Hospital’s new campus at 1890 Silver Cross Boulevard, New Lenox, IL.

2) No other clinical services associated with this project will be discontinued.

3) The anticipated date of discontinuation for dialysis services at the current site is Oct. 31, 2012,
By then, all of the dialysis patients using the discontinued facility are expected to be transferred
to the new facility in New Lenox.

4) As mentioned in the hospital’s Replacement Hospital application (#07-148), Silver Cross along
with the Silver Cross Healthy Community Commission started evaluating potential uses for the
vacated facilities once that application was approved. On March 4, 2010, Aunt Martha’s Youth
Services received a grant from the Federal Government to build a 20,000 square foot Federally
Qualified Health Center {(FQHC) on the current campus. An outpatient Veteran’s Administration
facility is currently under consideration for the vacated building(s). Silver Cross has also hired
the firm of Cushman & Wakefield to do a feasibility study of the Joliet campus.

5) All medical records for dialysis patients at the proposed discontinued facility will be transferred
to and maintained by Sitver Cross Hospital at the hospital’s new location.

6) Not applicable.

Reason for Discontinuation:

The dialysis facility (Silver Cross Renal Center-East} will be discontinued at its current location and
relocated to the hospital’s new campus in New Lenox. Silver Cross will be better able to meet the needs
of dialysis patients through improved access and expanded services at the new site. In addition,
physicians treating these patients will be available at the new campus. And, finally, relocating the
current 14-station dialysis facility to the new campus will allow the hospital to realize operational
efficiencies.

Impact on Access:

1) The current 14-station facility will simply be relocated from the hospital’s current Joliet campus
to the New Lenox campus — just 3.5 miles east of the current site and only 6 minutes estimated
normal travel time away. [t is anticipated that most of the hospital’s existing dialysis patients
will continue to be served at the proposed site and the remainder will transfer to the hospital’s
other dialysis facility (Silver Cross Renal Center-West) ocated on the Westside of Joliet —
eliminating any adverse impact on access to care. As the new site will also be expanded by 5
stations — additional capacity will be available for other patients in the area that require dialysis
services.

ATTACHMENT9




2)

The new site is better situated in terms of access to both interstates {1-355 and 1-80) and major
local thoroughfares (Rt. 6 and Rt. 7).  And, as mentioned in the Replacement Hospital
application (#07-148) and through its quarterly reports to the lllinois Health Facilities & 5ervices
Review Board, plans for public transportation to the new site are well underway and Pace has
already established bus routes to the new campus.

Furthermore, the majority of current patients (roughly 60%) use a personal automobile to get
back and forth to Silver Cross Renal Center-East now. The breakdown of transportation modes

used by current patients now is:

s Private automobile {self or family} - 60%

e Medicar/service car (vans equipped to handle wheelchairs) - 15%
s Taxi or other private pay transportation - 15% (the majority are public aid funded)
s  Ambulance - 5%
e Public transportation {Pace city, senior, or paratransit bus / local township bus) - 5%

It is anticipated that future patient transportation modes will follow this same pattern and will
not impact patient access to care. And for those utilizing public transportation, Pace has
already established routes to the new campus.

3} Attached are copies of letters (ATTACHMENT-9) along with certified letter receipts that were
sent to all existing and approved dialysis providers located within 45 minutes normal travel time

of the hospital’s current facility. The following facilities were sent letters:

TRAVEL ADJUSTED
MILEAGE TIME TRAVEL TIME

FACILITY NAME Ty 2P {MapQuest) | (MapQuest) {X 1.15) NOTES

Permit approved
FMC = LOCKPORT LOCKPORT 60441 5.03 9 10.4 12/1/2009
SUN HEALTH INC JOLIET 60435 6.52 14 16.1
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER WEST JOLIET 60431 6.46 1B 20.7
FMC - MOKENA DIALYSIS MOKENA 60448 12.94 19 21.9
RCG - ORLAND PARK QORLAND PARK 60462 13.60 20 23.0
FMC - BOLINGBROOX DIALYSIS BOLINGBROOK 60440 12.88 23 26.5

Permit approved
PALOS PARK DIALYSIS QRLAND PARK 60462 16.49 25 28.8 01/12/2010
FMC - PLAINFIELD PLAINFIELD 60586 16.21 26 29.9
FMC - NEOMEDICA = HAZELCREST HAZEL CREST 60429 21.33 28 32.2
RCG — MARKHAM MARKHAM 60426 21,52 28 32.2
DAVITA - OLYMPI1A FIELDS DIALYSIS CENTER MATTESON 60443 22.34 29 334
FMC — WILLOWBROOK WILLOWBROOX 60527 21,48 30 34,5
RCG - HAZELCREST HAZEL CREST 60429 2239 30 34.5
COMMUNITY DIALYSIS OF HARVEY HARVEY 60426 24.29 31 35.7
DIRECT DIALYSIS CRESTWOOD 60445 23.16 32 36.2
FMC - DOWNERS GROVE DIALYSIS CENTER DOWNERS GROVE 60515 25.38 34 39.1
RCG - SOUTH SUBURBAN GLYMPIA FIELDS 60461 24.81 34 39.1
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER MORRIS MORRIS 60450 25.99 34 391
DAVITA - CHICAGD HEIGHTS DIALYSIS SOUTH CHICAGO HGTS 60411 25.20 a5 40.3
RCG — MORRIS MORRIS 50450 26.18 35 40.3
FMC - ALSIP DIALYSIS CENTER ALSIP 650303 28.60 36 41.4

Permit approved
FMC — LOMBARD LOMBARD 60148 25.33 36 41.4 12/1/2009
FMC - NAPERVILLE DIALYSIS CENTER NAPERVILLE 60566 23.71 36 41.4
FOX VALLEY DIALYSIS AURORA 60504 23.41 36 41.4
RCG = CRESTWOOD CRESTWOOQD 60445 24,63 36 41.4
FMC - BLUE ISLAND DIALYSIS CENTER BLLIE ISLAND 60406 27.45 37 42.6
RCG - SOUTH HOLLAND SOUTH HOLLAND 60473 26.26 37 42.6

ATTACHMENTS




TRAVEL ADJIUSTED
MILEAGE TIME TRAVEL TIME
FACILITY NAME CITY ZIP {MapQuest} | {MapQuest} (X 1.15) NOTES
FMC - NEOMEDICA - SOUTH HOLLAND SOUTH HOLLAND 60473 28.54 38 43.7
RCG - MERRIONETTE PARK MERRIONETTE PARK 60803 16.99 e 44,9

Distance/travel time from www. MapQuest.com, 02/12/10,

4}

Attached are copies of impact statements (ATTACHMENT-9) received from other dialysis
providers as a result of the proposed discontinuation/relocation of Silver Cross’ current facility.
Of the 29 facilities located within 45 minutes normal travel time, impact letters were received
on behalf of 21 facilities in response to the hospital’s request. All respondents indicated that
there does not appear to be a negative impact from the discontinvation of the existing Silver
Cross facility on the Joliet campus.

Silver Cross Hospital owns and operates two other dialysis facilities (Silver Cross Renal Center-
West and Silver Cross Renal Center-Morris) located within 45 minutes normal travel time of the
existing facility that will be discontinued, relocated and expanded in New Lenox. As such, these
two facilities will not be negatively impacted by the proposed project. In fact, access to services
is expected to improve as a result of this project.

One of the impact letters was from Fresenius Medical Care. Seventeen of the twenty-nine
facilities located within 45 minutes normal travel time are owned and operated by Fresenius
Medical Care. Fresenius Medical Care submitted a blanket response for their facilities in the
area {and attached as ATTACHMENT-9} and indicated that they “do not feel the discontinuation
of the 14-station facility in Joliet along with the establishment of a 19-station facility in New
Lenox will have any adverse impact on access to care in the area or to any of the Fresenius
Medical Care facilities within 45- minutes.”

Another facility located within 45 minutes normal travel time is Fox Valley Dialysis in Aurora.
Representatives for that facility indicated that they “do not perceive any business impact” from
the proposed discontinuation, relocation and expansion of the Silver Cross dialysis facility.

The other facility to provide a response was DaVita on behalf of their Palos Park Dialysis facility
which was just approved in January 2010. They indicated that the discontinuation “would not
have an impact on access to care.”

ATTACHMENT 9
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MAPQU EST E_o—!ff' ATIME AN L ITTETIIUSST 4TI TS TS T n e Smemreeme
. Silver Cross Hospltal (1200 Maple Road, Joliet, IL) 2]

1o FMC-Lockport (1050 Thomton Ave, Lockport, IL)

Trip to 1060 Thornton St {021210) '

Lockport, IL 60441-3231 , }

5.03 miles - ahout 8 minutes

& 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

1. Start out going NORTHEAST on MAPLE RD/US-6

toward PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. go 0.5 mi
sy 2. Tum LEFT onto FERNWOOD AVE / N BRIGGS ST/ 529 mi
CR-62. Continue to follow N BRIGGS ST / CR-62. go 2.
@ 3. Tum LEFT onto E DIVISION ST. g0 0.2 mi
@ 4. Tum RIGHT onto GARFIELD AVE. go 0.3 mi
g
@ (2] 5 TumRIGHT onto E STH ST/ IL7. go 1.0 mi
@ 6. Tum LEFT onto THORNTON ST / CR-68. g0 0.1 mi
7. 1050 THORNTON ST is on the RIGHT. g0 0.0 mi

4X 1050 Thornton St, Lockport, IL 60441-3231
Total Travel Estimate : 5.03 miles - about 9 minutes

Directions and maps are Informational onfy. We maks no warrgrties on the accuracy of their content, rosd conditions or route usabllity or
axpedifiousness. You assums all sk of use. MapQues! and ils suppliers shall nol be fizble to you for any loss or dalay resufling from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agres Lo our Tenns of Uss
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MAPQUEST. A —
. Siiver Cross Hospital {1200 Maple Road, Joliet, 1L) X]

o FMC-Mokena (8910 W. 192nd Street, Mokena,
Trip to 8910 W 192nd St IL)

Mokena, IL 60448-8110 j(02/12/10)
12.94 miles - about 19 minutes

@ 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439
ﬂ 1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US<6 E toward 03.9mi
PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. go 3.
. 2. Merge onto 1355 S / VETERANS MEMORIAL
@ @D TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward I-80 (Portions go1.2ml
toll).
i 3. Merge onto 1-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward
@ D INDIANA. go8.0ml
4, Take the US-45 S exit, EXIT 145, go 0.5 mi
5. Merge onto US-45 S / LA GRANGE RD. go 0.5 mi
@ 8. Turn LEFT onto 191ST ST/ CR-84. go 0.8 mi
@ 7. Tumn RIGHT onto DARVIN DR_ go 0.2 mi
@ 8. DARVIN DR becomes W 192ND ST. go 0.1 mi
9. 8910 W 192ND ST s on the LEFT. go 0.0 mi

€ 8910 W 192nd St, Mokena, IL 60445-8110
Total Trave! Estimate : 12.94 miles - about 19 minutes

eoviight [Map Legend
Directions and maps are imformational only. We maka no wairanties on the accurecy of thelr content, road conditions or route usabliity or

expeditiousness. Ycu assume afl fisk of use. MapQuest and its suppifers shall not be lable to you for any losg of delay reguting from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree to our Term of Use
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M APQUEST, o8 i o s s
. Silver Cross Hospital (1200 Maple Road, Jollet, IL) ;I

‘to RCG-Oriand Park (9160 W 156th, Orland Park,

Trip to 9160 W 1569th St IL)

Orland Park, IL 60462-5648 (02/12/10)
13.60 miles - about 20 minutes

9 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 604321439
sram 1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward 06.1 mi
- PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. Continue to follow US- E. gos.
@ {3 2 Tum LEFT onto WOLF RD/ US-. go19mi
@ (&3 3. TumRIGHT onto W 159TH ST/ US-6. go 2.6 mi
4. 9160 W 158TH ST is on the LEFT. go 0.0 mi

4X 9160 W 159th St, Orland Park, IL 60462-5648
Total Travel Estimate : 13.60 miles - about 20 minutes

All rights reserved. Use sublect 1o |icense/Copyrioht | Map Legend

Directions and maps are informational onty. We make no warranties on the accuracy of their contant, road conditions of route usabllity or
expeditiousness. You assums all risk of use. MapQuest and Iis supplisre shall not be liable to you for any toss or delay resulling from
yaur use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree o our Jerms of Use
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MAPQUEST. i O

. Siver Cross Haspital (1200 Mapte Road, Joliet, IL) 5]
to Sun Heaith, Inc. {2121 Oneida St, Joliet, IL)
Trip to 2121 Oneida St (02112/10)

Jollet, IL 60435-6544
6.52 miles - about 14 minutes

W

& 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

n 1. Start out geing WEST on MAPLE RD/ US-6 toward 0 1.2 mi
DRAPER AVE. Continue to fllow US-6. g0 1.

@ 2. Tum LEFT onto N COLLINS ST/ US-6. Continue to 0 0.6 mi
follow N COLLINS ST. got-

@ 3. Tum LEFT onto S RICHARDS ST. go 0.8 mi

@ @) 4 Merge onto1-80 W toward MOLINE / ROCK ISLAND. go 2.4 mi
5. Merge onto S LARKIN AVE ! IL-7 N via EXIT 130B. go 1.0 mi
6. Tumn LEFT onto US-52 / W JEFFERSON ST. go 0.3 mi
7. Tumn RIGHT onto N HAMMES AVE. go 0.2 mi

N,

@ 8. Tumn LEFT onto W ONEIDA ST. go 0.0 mi

oo | 9. 2121 ONEIDA ST is on the RIGHT. go 0.0 mi

4X 2121 Onelda St, Joliet, IL 60436-6544
Total Travel Estimate : 6.52 miles - about 14 minutes

Directions and maps are Informational anly. We maka no warentias on the accuracy of their cantent, road candilens o route usabliity or
axpeditiousnass, You assurme all risk of usa. MapQuesi and its suppliers shall not be Hable to you for any |0ss or defay reguliing from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuesi means you agree lo our Torms of Use
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AP UEST' Silver Croas Hospital (1200 Maple Road, Joliet, IL) :]
_to Paios Park Dialysis (13155 S LaGrange, Orland
Trip to 13155 S la Grange Rd -Park, IL) ;

Orland Park, iL 60462-1162 (021210 !
16.49 miles - about 25 minutes :

& 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL. 60432-1439

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US< E toward

B PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. Continue to follow US-6 E. o 9.1 mi
@ (&4 2 Tum LEFT onto WOLF RD/ US. go 19 mi
@ (3 3. Tum RIGHT onto W 159TH ST/ US5. 9020 mi
@ @ 4A. JEum LEFT onto 8 LA GRANGE RD / US-45 / 96TH g0 3.5mi
5.13155 S LA GRANGE RD. 000 m

@ 13155 S la Grange Rd, Oriand Park, IL 60462-1162
Total Travel Estimateé : 16.49 miles - about 26 minutes

Diractions and maps are informational anly. Ws make no warrantiies on tha accuracy of thair content. read conditions or route usabllity or
expeditiousness. You essume all risk of use. MapQuass! and its suppilers shall not be liable to you for any loss or delay resulting from
your usa of MapQuasi. Your use of MapQuast means you agree to cur Tamms of Use

ATTACHMENT 9

http:/fewww.mapquest.com/print =32 2/12/2010




o

Page 1 of 1

B ] | ]

Notes
MAPQUEST. Siver G s 5 e e 3 21

‘to Stiver Cross Renal Center West (1051

Trip to 1051 Essington Rd { Essington Rd., Joliet, IL)
Joliet, IL. 60435-2801 (0212110)
6.48 miles - about 18 minutes é

1

« 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

ﬁ I1) RSAI?:E ;u; %oEln%o wnﬁST on MAPLE RD / US-6 toward go 1.2 mi
. nue to follow US-6.

@ 2. Stay STRAIGHT to go onto E JACKSON ST. , go 0.4 mi

@ 881 3. Tum RIGHT onto N SCOTT ST/IL-563 N. go 0.3 mi
4. Tum LEFT onto E COLUMBIA ST/ IL-63 N, Cantinue to

follow IL-53 N. go03mi

@ 5. Stay STRAIGHT to go onto W RUBY ST. go 0.8 mi

@ 6. W RUBY ST becomes W BLACK RD. go3d.imi

@ 7. Tum RIGHT onto ESSINGTON RD. go 0.3mi

L 8. 1061 ESSINGTON RD Is on the LEFT. go 0.0 mi

€1 1051 Essington Rd, Joliet, IL 60435-2801
Total Trave! Estimate : 6.46 miles - about 18 minutes

Directions and maps are informational only, We make no wamanties on the accuracy of their content, road conditions or route usabffity er
expediiousness. You assume ell risk of use. MepQuest and its suppiters shall not ba llabls to you for any loss or delay rasuing from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you sgree to our Tams of Use
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MAPQUEST N e s
. : Silver Cross Hospital {1200 Maple Road, Joliet, [L) 2
ito FMC-Bolingbrook (329 Remington, Bolingbraok, -

Trip to 329 Remington Bivd L)

Bolingbrook, IL 60440-5827 ;(021'12!10)
12.88 mlles - about 23 minutes

. ik

« 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

1. Start out going NORTHEAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 00.5 mi
toward PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. go 8.9 mi
@ 2. Tum LEFT onto FERNWOOD AVE / N BRIGGS ST/ 02.9mi
CR-62. Continue to follow N BRIGGS ST / CR-62. goe.
@ 3. Turn LEFT onto E DIVISION ST. g0 0.2 mi
@ 4. Tum RIGHT onto GARFIELD AVE. 0 0.3 mi
@ U 2] 5. Tum LEFT onto E 8TH ST /IL-7. go 1.5 mi
‘ m 8. Turm RIGHT onto BROADWAY ST /IL-53. Continue to 0 5.4 mi
E¥  follow IL53. ga o
@ Fi® 7. Tum LEFT onto IL-63 N/ BOLINGBROOK DR. go 1.4 mi
@ 8. Turn LEFT ontoc REMINGTON BLVD. go 0.6 mi
v
@ 9. Make a U-TURN onto REMINGTON BLVD. go 0.0 mi
B 10. 329 REMINGTON BLVD is on the RIGHT. g0 0.0 mi
X 329 Remington Bivd, Bolingbrook, IL 604405827
Total Trave! Estimate : 12.88 milas - about 23 minutes
ATTACHMENT 8
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AP UEST'  Silver Cross Hospital {1200 Maple Road, Joliet, IL) £|
to FMC-Neomedica-Hazel Crost (17524 Carriage !
Trip to 17524 E Carriageway Dr ,Way, Hazel Crest, IL)

Hazel Crest, IL 60429-2187 {021210)
21.33 miles - about 28 minutes

@ 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439
i 1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward 03.9 mi
‘ PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. go o
2. Merge onto 1355 § / VETERANS MEMORIAL
TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 1-80 (Portions go 1.2 mi
toll).
?l;l g&rﬁi f:nto 1-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward go 15.0 mi
4, Take the KEDZIE AVE exit, EXIT 154. go 0.2 mi
5. Tum RIGHT onto KEDZIE AVE. go 0.7 mi
@ 6. Tun LEFT onto 176TH ST. go 0.2 mi
@ 7. Turn RIGHT onto E CARRIAGE WAY. g0 0.0 mi
B 8. 17524 E CARRIAGEWAY DR. g0 0.0 mi

€Y 17524 E Carriageway Dr, Hazel Crest, IL 60429-2187
Total Travel Estimate : 21,33 miles - about 28 minutes

Directions and magps are informational only. We make no warranties on tha accuracy of thefr content, read condltions or route usabllity or
axpadiiousness. You assume all risk of use, MapQuest and (s suppliers shall not be [iable to you for any loss or delay resulling from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree to our Terms of Use

ATTACHMENT 8
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APQUEST. Silver Cross Hospital (1200 Maple Road, Jofiet, L) 2

1o RCG-Markham (3053 West 159th, Markham,iL)

Trip to 3053 W 159th St (02/12110) i
Markharm, IL 60428-4003 |
21.62 miles - about 28 minutes ;

9 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 804321439
a0 1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward 03.9 mi
- PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. go J.
2. Merge onto 1355 5 / VETERANS MENORIAL
TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 1-80 (Portions go 1.2 mi
tol).
?l;l gﬂlirg: .onto 1-80 E via the axit on the LEFT toward go 12.2 mi
4. Merge onto J-57 N via EXIT 1518 on the LEFT toward ;
CHICAGO. go3gmi
5. Merge onto W 159TH ST /7 US-6 E via EXIT 348, go 1.3 mi
6. 3053 W 159TH ST is on the RIGHT. go 0.0 mi

€Y 3053 W 155th St, Markham, IL 604284003
Total Trave! Estimate : 21.52 miles - about 28 minutes

Directions and maps are informational only. We make no warranties on the accuracy of thelr content, road conditions or route usability or
expadiiousness. You assums all dsk of use. MapQuest and Its suppliers shall not ba abla to you for any loas or delay resulting from
your use of MapQuesL Your use of MapQuest means you egroe to our Temms ol Use
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MAPQUEST. St o ol 55 e ot i

to Davita-Olympia Fields Dialysis Center (4557 :

Trip to 4567 Lincoln Hwy Ste 8 - West Lincoin Hwy, Matteson, IL) |
i

i

!

Mattason, IL 60443-2385 3(02”2" 0)
22.34 miles - about 29 minutes :

& 1200 Mapie Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439
1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward 0 3.9 mi
: PORTER AVE / PORTER ST, go 3.9 mi
2. Merge onto 1-356 S / VETERANS MEMORIAL
TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward |-80 {Portions go 1.2 mi
toll).
?N gﬂ[:ﬁ‘e‘ ?mo (80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward g0 11.9 mi
4. Merge onto 157 S via EXIT 151A toward MEMPHIS. g0 4.3 mi
@ 5. Merge onto US-30 E / LINCOLN HWY / 211TH ST via g0 1.4 mi
: EXIT 340A. :
m 6. 4557 LINCOLN HWY STE B is on the RIGHT. 90 0.0 mi

¥ 4557 Lincoln Hwy Ste B, Matteson, IL 60443.2385
Total Travel Estimate : 22.34 miles - about 29 minutes

I Mep Leagnd
Directions and maps ane informations| only. We make no warmranties on the Bccurecy of thelr content, read conditions or route usabiity or

axpediiousness. You assuma all risk of use. MapQuest end Hs suppliers shall not be liable to you for any loss or detay resuiting from
your uge of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest meant you agree to our Tems of Use
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M q ‘.N"'.S:t‘fs: SRR e e e e e LTIISTR T ST~
AP UEST. ; Silver Cross Hospital (1200 Maple Road, Joliet, L & ‘

‘1o RCG-HazelCrest (3470 W 183rd St., Hazel !

Trip to 3470 W 183rd St «Crest, IL) -

Hazel Crest, Il 60429-2428 (0212/10)
22.39 miles - about 30 minutes : !

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward 03.9mi
) PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. go o

2. Merge onto |-365 S / VETERANS MEMORIAL

TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward I-80 (Portions go 1.2 mi
toll).

3. Merge onto 1-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward

INDIANA. go 15.0 mi
4. Take the KEDZIE AVE exit, EXIT 154, go0.2mi
@ 5. Tumn RIGHT onto KEDZIE AVE, go1.7mi
@ €. Tum RIGHT onto 183RD ST. g0 0.3 mi
[ | 7. 3470 W 183RD ST is on the RIGHT. g0 0.0 mi

X 3470 W 183rd St Hazel Crest, IL 60429-2428
Total Travel Estimate : 22,39 miles - about 30 minutes

| 44ap Legeng

Directlons and maps are tnformational only. We make no wamranties on the accuracy of their content, road condHions or route usabllity or
axpediicusness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliers shal not be liabe to you for any loss ar delay resufting from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree ta our Tarms of Use

ATTACHMENT 9

http://www.mapquest.com/print 2/12/2010




Page 1 of 1

M Q Notes ) ,
A9 u EST’ -Shiver Cross Hospital (1200 Maple Roa&. Jolfat;—lL) 1‘]
o Direct Dialysis (14255 S. Cicero, Crestwood, IL) - i

Trip to 14255 Cicero Ave :(02/12110)

I
Crestwood, IL 60445-2154 : a l
23.16 mlles - about 32 minutes ! |

H

@ 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439
1. Start out gaing EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward 03.9mi
- PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. g0 3.
: 2. Merge onto 1355 S / VETERANS MEMORIAL
@ @D  TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 18 (Portions go 1.2 mi
tol).
: a3, to 1-80 E via the exit on th :
@ @ mll:\,nl:ﬁ:.ono 80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward g0 12.2 mi
it 4. Merge onto 157 N via EXIT 151B on the LEFT toward .
&8 & CHICAGO. go1.5mi
148 5. Take the WEST 167TH ST exil, EXIT 346, toward IL-50 / 007 mi
g CICERO AVE. god.
@ 6. Merge onto 167TH ST. go 0.5 mi
@ 7. Tum RIGHT onto CIGERO AVE / IL-50. g0 3.1 mi
8. 14255 CICERO AVE is on the RIGHT. g0 0.0 mi

€X 14255 Cicero Ave, Crestwood, IL 604452154
Total Travel Estimate : 23.16 miles - about 32 minutes

| Map Legend

Directions and maps are informationa only. We make no waranties on the accuracy of thelr contenL. road conditions or route usabliity or
expedi You assume all risk of use. MapQluest and lis suppllers shall not ta fiable to you for any loss or delay resulting fram
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQues! means you sgree to our Terms of Use
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Notes

"to FMC-Willowbrook (8300 S. Kingery Hwy,

Page 1 of 1

MAPQUEST. ‘Sivr rass Hospi (1200 Mgl Rond Joio 1) 2]

Trip to 6300 Kingery Hwy ‘Willowbrook, IL)

Willowbrook, IL 60527-2248 (©2112/10)
21.48 miles - about 30 minutes

@ 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439
1. Start out going NORTHEAST on MAPLE RD / US-8
toward PORTER AVE / PORTER ST.

@ 2. Tum LEFT onto N GOUGAR RD.

@ 3. Tum LEFT onto W 159TH ST /L7 W.

@ @ 4, Merge onto I-365 N toward WEST SUBURBS (Portions
toll).

@ @D 5 Merge onto 1-55 N/ JOLIET RD N toward CHICAGO.

2ra y
6. Merge onto IL-83 N / KINGERY HWY via EXIT 274,

@ 7. Tum LEFT onto 63RD ST.

m 8. 6300 KINGERY HWY.

4X 6300 Kingery Hwy, Willowbrook, IL 60627-2248
Total Travel Estimate : 21.48 miles - about 30 minutas

|
g0 2.6 mi
go 3.5 mi
go 0.1 mi
go7.3mi
go 5.0 mi
go 2.9 mi
go 0.0 mi

o 0.0 mi

Directions and maps era informational anly. Ve make no werranties on the accuracy of their contenl, road conditions or routa usaiity or
axpeditiousness. You assums &l risk of use. MapQuest and Its suppliers shall not be Babta to you for any loes or delay resulting from

your usa of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree to our Terms of Lise

- 40
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Notes

MAPQUEST. Sheer Grov Hospi (1200 Mo o, oter 1) 2]

‘to Community Dialysis of Harvey (16641 S.
Trip to 16641 Halsted St :Halsted St., Harvey, IL)

Harvey, IL 60426-6100

5(02112110) ' !
24.29 miles - about 31 minutes | |

@ 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward

ol PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. g0 3.9 mi
.5 2. Merge onto 1-355 S / VETERANS MEMORIAL
@ CBD) TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 1-80 (Portions go 1.2 mi
toll).
@ @ 3. Merge onto J-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward 017.7 mi
INDIANA (Portions toll). go 1.
it 4. Taks the IL-1/ HALSTED ST exit. go 0.3 mi
5. Take the ramp toward IL-1 N / HALSTED ST. go 0.3 mi
6. Merge onto IL-1 N/ HALSTED ST. go 0.9 mi
7.16641 HALSTED ST is on the RIGHT. go 0.0 mi

4X 16641 Halsted St Harvey, IL 60426-6100
Total Travel Estimate : 24.29 miles - about 31 minutes

Diracliona and maps are informational only. We make no werrantias on the accuracy of thelr content, raad conditions or route usability or
axpeditiousnass. You assums all risk of use. MapQuest ard Its suppliers shall not be Jable to you for any loss or delay resulting from
your use of MepQuasL Your use of MapQuest means you agree to our Tams of Use
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Notes

MAPQUEST. Ty P
o RCG-Crestwood (4861 Wast Cal Sag Road,
Trip to 4861 Cal Sag Rd i Crastwood, IL)

Crestwood, IL 604454415 l02112110)
24.83 miles - about 38 minutes

1
.
]
i
i
T .

|

€% 1200 Maple Rd, Jotiet, IL 60432-1439

n 1. Start out gaing EAST on MAPLE RD/ US-6 E toward 0 3.9 mi
PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. 80 3.

P 2. Merge onta 1-3565 8/ VETERANS MEMORIAL

4 @D TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 1-80 (Portons go 1.2mi
toll).

4 3. Merge onto |80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward

q@ @ o g0 12.2 mi
4, Merge onto I1-57 N via EXIT 1561B on the LEFT toward 0 1.5 i
CHICAGO. go .
5. Take the WEST 167TH ST exit, EXIT 346, toward IL-50 / 0.7 mi
CICERO AVE. go o
6. Merge onfo 167TH ST, go 0.5 mi
7. Tum RIGHT onto CICERO AVE / IL-50. go 4.5 mi

@ 8. Tum LEFT onto CAL SAG RD. g0 0.1 mi

B 9. 4861 CAL SAG RD Is on the LEFT. go 0.0 mi

42 4861 Cal Sag Rd, Crestwood, IL 604454415
Total Travel Estimate : 24.63 miles - about 36 minutes

Directipns and maps are informationat only. We make no wamanties on the accuracy of thalr content, roed condltions or route vsabMty or
axpadiiousnass, You rssuma all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliers shall not be liable to you for any loss or delay resulting from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MepQuest means you egree to our Terms of Use
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Notes

MAPQUEST. SheorCrass Hoapial (1300 Warle Road, Joiot 1) =)

:to RCG-South Suburban (2609 W Lincoln Hwy, :
Trip to 2609 Lincoln Hwy {Olympia Fislds, IL) N

Olympia Fields, IL 60461-1801 (02/12/10)
24.81 miles - about 34 minutes

« 4200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward

PORTER AVE { PORTER ST. go 3.9 mi
3 2. Marge onto 1-355 § / VETERANS MEMORIAL
@ @ TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 1-80 {Portions go1.2mi
toll).
?I;IDMSEIBA Ionto 1-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward go 11.9 mi
4. Merge onto 1-57 S via EXIT 151A toward MEMPHIS. go4.3mi
5. Merge onto US-30 E / LINCOLN HWY via EXIT 340A. go 3.6 mi
6. 2609 LINCOLN HWY. g0 0.0 mi

4X 2609 Lincoln Hwy, Olympia Fields, IL 60461-1801
Total Travel Estimate : 24.81 miles - about 34 minutas
{ Map Legend
Diraclions and maps are informallonal only, Wa make no wamanties on the acgurgcy of lhetr content, road conditions or route usability or

expeditiousness. You assume all isk of use. MapQuest and iz suppliers shall not be liabte to you for any loss or delay rasuiting from
your use of MapQuesl. Your use of MapQuest means you agree to our Jems of Lise
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MAPQUEST. i

| Siiver Cross Hospital (1200 Maple Road, Jofior =S|

Trip to 177 W Joe Orr Rd Orr Road, § Chicago Heights, iL)

South Chicago Heights, IL 60411.1733  [{021210)
25.20 miles - about 35 minutes

|
|
i
i
i

a 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD/ US-6 E toward
PORTER AVE / PORTER ST,

2. Merge onto 355 S/ VETERANS MEMORIAL

T?LLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 1-80 (Portions
toll).

3. Marge onto 1-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward
INDIANA,

4. Merge onto I-57 S via EXIT 151A toward MEMPHIS.

5. Take the EAST VOLLMER RD exit, EXIT 342A.

@ 5. Merge onto VOLLMER RD,

@ 7. Tum SLIGHT RIGHT onto DIXIE HWY.
ra)

@ 8. Tum LEFT onto W JOE ORR RD.

) £. 177 W JOE ORR RD s on the LEFT,

@ 177 W Joe Orr Rd, South Chicago Heights, IL 60411-1733
Total Travel Estimate : 25.20 mlles - about 35 minutes

Al rlahts regerved. Use subject to RICENSe/Convrig IMﬂmﬂﬂ

to Davita-Chicago Heights Dialysis (177 West Joe

i
g

g0 3.9mi

go 1.2 mi

go 11.9 mi

go 2.8 mi

go 0.3 mi

go 4.5mi

go 0.6 mi

ga 0.0 mi

go 0.0 mi

Page 1 of 1

Directions gnd maps are Informational only. We make no warrenties on the gocurecy of thelr contant, road conditions or route umability or
jousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and fts suppiiers shall not be tlable & you for any loss or delay resutting from

your usa of MapQuast. YmrusaalMapQuestmnsywagmelowM
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M APQUEST NS o e
. 'Silver Cross Hospitat (1200 Maple Road, Joliet, IL) ]
.to FMC-Plainfield (2300 Miches Drive, Plainfield,

Trip to 2300 Michas Dr L)

Plainfield, IL 60586-5045 :(02112110)
16.21 miles - about 26 minutes

i
l
i
o
5
}

« 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

m 1. Start out going WEST on MAPLE RD / US-6 toward 012 mi
DRAPER AVE. Continue to follow US-6. go .
@ 2. Turn LEFT onto N COLLINS ST/ US-6. Continue to 0.6 mi
follow N COLLINS ST. go o
@ 3. Turn LEFT onto S RICHARDS ST. go 0.8 mi
@ @P 4 Merge onto 1-80 W toward MOLINE / ROCK ISLAND. go 6.8 mi
@D 5. Merge onto 165 N via EXIT 1268 toward CHICAGO. go 1.6 mi
6. Take the IL-59 exit, EXIT 251, toward SHOREWOOD / 007 mi
PLAINFIELD. go 9.
7. Tum SLIGHT RIGHT onto COTTAGE ST/ IL-59. 035 mi
Continue to follow IL-59. g0 9.
8. Tum LEFT onto W CATON FARM RD / CR-5, go 1.1 mi
8. Tum LEFT onto MICHAS DR. go 0.0 mi
o 10. 2300 MICHAS DR is on the LEFT. go 0.0 mi
X 2300 Michas Dr, Plainfield, IL. 60586-5045
Total Travel Estimate : 16.21 miles - about 26 minutes
ATTACHMENT 9
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Directicns and maps are Informational only. We make no warraniles on the sccurscy of thelr content, road conditions or routs usabilily of
expeditiousness. You assums afl risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliers shall not be llable to you for any loss or detay resulting from
your use of MapQuesL. Your use of MepQuest means you egree to our Terms of Lisa
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South Holland, IL 60473-1511

Notes

MAPQUEST. S o i o

to RCG-South Holland (16136 South Park Ave,,
Trip to 16136 S Park Ave -South Holland, IL)

-(02112110)

26.26 miles - about 37 minutes

@ 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward
PORTER AVE / PORTER ST.

2. Merge onto 1-355 S / VETERANS MEMORIAL
TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 1-80 {Portions
toll).

3. Merge onto {-80 E via the axit on the LEFT toward
INDIANA,

4. Merge onto 1-294 N via EXIT 155 on the LEFT toward
WISCONSIN (Portions toll).

5. Merge onto US-6 E.
6. Tum LEFT onto S PARK AVE.

7. 16136 § PARK AVE is on the LEFT.

§X 16136 S Park Ave, South Holland, IL 60473-1511
Total Travel Estimate : 26.26 miles - about 37 minutes

Directions and maps are informational only, We make no wamranties on the accu

le Road, Joliet, IL) 2]

Page 1 of 1

go 3.9 mi
go 1.2 mi
go 15.7 mi
go 1.4 mi
go 4.0 mi
go 0.0 mi

go 0.0 mi

racy of thair content, road conditions or route usabllity or

expediiousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and its &uppliers shall not be Heble to you for any loss or delay rasuliing from
your use of MapQuesL Your use of MapQuesi means you agree ta our
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Notes
MAPQUEST. Taiver Gross Foaphal (1500 Wiapto Feoad, Jogot 10 2]

to FMC-Blue Island Dielysls Certer {12200 South |

Trip to 12200 Western Ave |Westem Ave., Blus Island, IL) |
Blue Island, IL 60406-1388 1(02112/10) ?
27.45 miles - about 37 minutes i =
| 3
1 v

« 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

w 1, Start out gting EAST on MAPLE RD/ US-6 E toward o 3.8 mi
PORTER AVE | PORTER §T. go 3.9mi
i 2. Merge onto [-356 5 / VETERANS MEMORIAL
4 &  TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 180 (Portons g0 1.2mi
tolf)
3. Merge onto I-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward .
INDIANA. go 12.2 mi
4, Marge onto I-57 N via EXIT 151B on the LEFT toward 8.4 mi
CHICAGO. go <.
5. Take EXIT 353 toward 127TH ST/ BURR OAK AVE. go 0.2 mi
8. Tumn SLIGHT LEFT onto S MARSHFIELD AVE. g0 0.0 ml
fi@ 7. Tum LEFT onto W 127TH ST/ W BURR OAK AVE. g0 0.9 mi
@ 8. Tum RIGHT onto WESTERN AVE. g0 0.6 i
B 9. 12200 WESTERN AVE is on the LEFT. go 0.0 mi

41 12200 Western Ave, Blue Island, IL 60406-1398
Total Travel Estimate : 27.45 miles - about 37 minutes

Directions and maps are Informattonat only, We maka no warranties on the accurscy of thelr content, road conditions of route usabllity or
expedittousnesa. You assume al! rick of use. MapQuesl and its supplers shatl not be lable to you for any |oss or detay rasulting from
‘ your uss of MapQuest Your use of MapQuest means you agres lo our Terms of Use

' ATTACHMENT 9
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Notes

MAPQUEST. S Gro s 1206 gt Fom, Joio 13 2]

to FMC-Neomedica-South Holland (17225 S.
Trip to 17225 Paxton Ave Paxton, South Holland, IL}

South Holland, IL 60473-3757 _(02/12110)

28.54 miles - about 38 minutes

‘a 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439
o 1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward 0 3.9 mi
— PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. go s,
S 2. Merge onto 1-356 S / VETERANS MEMORIAL
&% @D  TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 180 (Portons go 1.2 mi
toll).
: 3. Merge onto I-B0 E via the exit on the LEFT toward
@ @D noiana (Portions tof). go21.2 mi
4A.V'I'E‘élke EXIT 161 toward US-6 W/ IL-83 / TORRENCE go 0.9 mi
5. Take the US-6 W/ IL-83/ TORRENCE AVE exit, EXIT 0 0.2 mi
461, on the LEFT. )
6. Keep LEFT at the fork in the ramp. g0 0.0 mi
7. Merge onto TORRENCE AVE / US-6 / IL-83. g0 0.2 mi
8. Tum LEFT onte 173RD 8T. go 0.0 mi
9. Tumn LEFT onto BERNICE RD. go 0.6 mi
10. Tum RIGHT onto PAXTON AVE. go 0.3 mi
11. 17226 PAXTON AVE is on the RIGHT. g0 0.0 mi
ATTACHMENT §
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Notes

MAPQUEST. “Sior Crons Hompla (1200 Maple Road, Joli, 1) <]

_ "to FMC-Alsip Dialysis Center (12250 S. Cicero,
Trip to 12260 S Cicero Ave Alsip, IL)

Alsip, IL 60803-2946 §_(°2“21' 10)
28.60 miles - about 36 minutes

i

H
¥
...I
!

H
"

@ 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward 0 3.9 mi
i PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. go ».2mi
o 2. Merge onto 1-355 § / VETERANS MEMORIAL
&P @D  TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward |-80 (Portions go 1.2 mi
tolf).
: : 1-80 E vi i LE
@ @ Ismrsnlirﬂi ?mo 0 E via the exit on the LEFT toward go 15.7 mi
4. Merge onto 1-294 N via EXIT 155 on the LEFT toward 07.2mi
WISCONSIN (Portions toll). go 7.
@ FZ 5. Merge onto IL-50 N/ § GICERO AVE. go 0.6 mi
6. 12260 S CICERO AVE is on the LEFT. g0 0.0 mi

<X 12250 S Cicero Ave, Alsip, IL 60803-2946
Total Travel Estimate ; 28.60 miles - about 36 minutes

opyright | Map Lesend

Directions and maps are Informational only. Wa make no warranties on tha accuracy of lhsir content, road conditions or route usabllity or
expaditousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and Iis suppllers shall not be flable to you for any loss or delay resulting from

your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuast means you agree to our

ATTACHMENT 9
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Notes

MAPQUEST. St o i (1268t oo, J i 3

+
|
i
!
t

‘to Stony Creek Dlalysis (8115 S Cicero, Oak

Trip to 9115 S Cicero Ave Lawn, IL)
Oak Lawn, IL 60453-1895 1(0212/10)
32.54 miles - about 45 minutes

« 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

m 1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward
PORTER AVE / PORTER ST.

2. Merge onto {-355 S / VETERANS MEMORIAL
TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 1-80 (Portions
toll}.

3. Merge onto 1-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward
iNDIANA.

4. Merge onto 1-294 N via EXIT 155 on the LEFT toward
WISCONSIN (Portions toll}.

5. Marge onto IL-50 N/ S CICERO AVE.

m 6.8115 S CICERO AVE is on the RIGHT.

& 9115 S Cicero Ave, Oak Lawn, IL 60453-1895
Total Travel Estimate : 32.564 miles - about 45 minutes

Page 1 of 1

go 3.9 mi

go 1.2 mi

go 15.7 mi

go7.2mi

go 4.6 mi

go 0.0 mi

Directions and maps are informational anly. We make na warrantias on the accuracy of thair content, road conditions or routa usabitity or
expedittousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliars shall not be fatle to you for any toss or delay resufting from

your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuesl means you agres 10 our Terms of tise
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Notes
MAPQUEST. Sivr Gross Hoaphal (1200 apte Foad, doie 1) 31
to Silver Cross Rend Center Morris (1551 Creek

Trip to 1661 Creek Dr Drive., Morris, IL)

Morris, IL 80450-6857 (02112110)
25.99 miles - about 34 minutes

« 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL. 60432-1439

ﬂ 1. Start out going WEST on MAPLE RD/ US-6 toward 1.2 mi
DRAPER AVE. Continue to ollow US-6. got.

@ 2. Turn LEFT onte N COLLINS ST/ US-6. Continue to 0.8 mi
follow N COLLINS ST. g0 0.

3. Turn LEFT onto § RICHARDS ST. go 0.8 mi

4. Merge onto |-80 W toward MOLINE / ROCK ISLAND. go 21.0 mi

5. Take the IL-47 axit, EXIT 112, toward MORRIS / 03mi

YORKVILLE gof.omi

6. Tum LEFT onto IL-47 S / DIVISION ST. go 1.2mi

7. Tum RIGHT onto BEDFORD RD / US-6. Continue to go 0.9 mi
follow US-6. )

@ 8. Turn RIGHT onto CREEK DR. go 0.0 mi

oo 9. 1651 CREEK DRis on the RIGHT. g0 0.0 mi

4 1551 Creek Dr, Morris, IL 60450-6857
Total Travel Estimate : 25.99 miles - about 34 minutes

Directions and maps are informational only. Wa make no wamanties on the eccuracy of thelr content, road conditions or route usabiity or
axpediiousness. You assums 8ll risk of use. MapQuest end B suppliers ehall not be liable to you for any loss or detay resutting from
your usa of MapQuest. Your usa of MapQuest maans you agree to our Terms of Use

ATTACHMENT 9
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MAPQUEST.

Trip to 1401 Lakewood Dr

Morris, IL 80450-3352
26.18 miles - about 35 minutes

Notes

[Silver Cross Hospital {120 Maple Road, Joliet, IL) =
1o RCG-Morris {1401 Lakewood Or., Morrs, IL)
{02/12/10)

i

|
i

Page 1 of 1

& 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL. 60432-1439

1. Start out going WEST on MAPLE RD/ US-6 toward

A4

DRAPER AVE. Continus to follow US-6. go 1.2mi
s 2. Tum LEFT onto N COLLINS ST/ US-6. Continue to 00.6 mi
follow N COLLINS ST. g0 o
@ 3, Tum LEFT onto S RICHARDS 8T. g0 0.8 mi
@ @ 4 Mergeonto 1-80 W toward MOLINE / ROCK ISLAND. g0 21.0 mi
5, Take the IL-47 exit, EXIT 112, toward MORRIS / 00.3mi
YORKVILLE gou.
@ 8. Tum LEFT onto IL47 S / DIVISION ST. go1.2mi
@ @ 7. Tumn RIGHT onto BEDFORD RD / US-8. Continue to o0 1.1 mi
follow US-6. got
@ 8. Tum LEFT onto LAKE WOOD DR g0 0.1mi
20 9. 1401 LAKEWOOD DR go 0.0 mi

€1 1401 Lakewood Dr, Morris, IL. 60450-3352
Total Trave! Estimate : 26.18 miles - about 35 minutes

gnse/Copviiohi | Map Legend

Cirections and maps ere informational only, We make no warrantias on the ascurscy of thelr
expaditiousness. You assume afl sk of use. MapQuest and fis suppllers shall not be liable to

your use of MapQuest, Your uge of MapQuast means you agree 10 our T

http://www.mapquest.com/print

- 53

content, road conditions or route uaabllity or
you for any loss or delay resulling from
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Notes

Page 1 of 2

MAPQUEST. Siver Groo Foapi (1200 Wapte Aoas o 1) 21

‘to FMC-Lombard (1940 Springer Dr., Lombard, IL) -

Trip to 1940 Springer Dr 1(02/12110)

Lombard, IL 60148-6419
25.33 miles - about 36 minutes

« 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

1. Start out going NORTHEAST on MAPLE RD / US-8
toward PORTER AVE / PORTER ST.

@ 2. Tum LEFT onto N GOUGAR RD.

@ (3% 3. Tum LEFT onto W 159TH ST/ IL-7 W.

@ @ 4. Merge onto 1-355 N toward WEST SUBURBS (Portions
toll).

@ 5. Keep LEFT at the fork io go on 1-355 N/ VETERANS
WMEMORIAL TOLLWAY (Portions toll).

6. Take the BUTTERFIELD RD / IL-56 exit.

7. Merge onto IL-66 E / BUTTERFIELD RD toward OAK
M%) BROOK.

8. Turn LEFT onto FINLEY RD / CR-2. Continue to follow
FINLEY RD.

10. Tum RIGHT onto SPRINGER DR.

11. 1840 SPRINGER DR Is on the LEFT.

@ 9. Tum LEFT onto FOXWORTH BLVD.

http://www.mapquest.com/print “- 54

go 2.6 mi

go 3.5 mi

go 0.1 mi

go 9.1 mi

go 8.2 mi

g0 0.6 mi

go 0.2 mi

go 0.9 mi

go 0.1 mi

go 0.1 mi

go 0.0 mi
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Notes

MAPQUEST. Siver o Hospia 123 Mol R, Jost 1
. to FMC-LaGrange Dialysis Center (2400 Wolf B
Trip to [2451-2499) Wolf Rd Road, Westchestar, IL)

Westchester, IL 0154 (02112/10)
28.12 miles - about 40 minutes |

@ 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 604321439

= 1. Start out going NORTHEAST on MAPLE RD/ US-6 28 mi
toward PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. gozomi
A
-@ 2. Tum LEFT onto N GOUGAR RD. go 3.5 m
@ 3. Tum LEFT onto W 159TH ST/ IL-7 W. g0 0.1 mi
@ @ :dlmerga onto [-356 N toward WEST SUBURBS (Portions go 7.3 mi
@ @D 5. Merge onto1-65 N toward CHICAGO. go 7.7 mi
6. Merge onto |-254 N via EXIT 277A toward TRI-STATE / 44 ni
WISCONSIN (Portions tolf). go 4.
7. Merge onto US-34 E / OGDEN AVE. go 1.0m
8. Tum LEFT onto WOLF RD. go 1.7 mi
9. [2451-2495] WOLF RD. go 0.0 mi

4% 12451-2488) Wolf Rd, Westchester, IL 60154
Total Travel Estimate : 28.12 miles - about 40 minutes

Directions and maps are informational only. We make no warranties on the accuracy of thelr content, roed conditions or routs usabifity or
axpeditiousness, You assuma alt risk of use. MapQuest and its suppiiers shall not be fabla to you for any loss or delay resufing from
yow use of MapQuest. Your uee of MapQuest means you agree to our Terms of Lisg

ATTACHMENT 9

http://www.mapquest.com/print =55 2/12/2010




Page 1 of 1

i | d | B
MAPQUEST. S T T
. | Silver Cross Hospltal (1200 Mapls Road, Jotiet, IL) ]
. . {to FMC-Downers Grove Dialysis Canter (3825
Trip to 3825 Highland Ave lHighland. Downers Grove, IL)
Downers Grove, IL 60515-1552 10212110} ;
25.38 miles - about 34 minutes i I
X 1200 Maple Rd, Jollet, IL 60432.1439
1. Start out going NORTHEAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 26 mi
toward PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. g0 2.6 mi
@ 2. Tum LEFT onto N GOUGAR RD. go 3.5 mi
@ (2] 3. Tum LEFT onto W 169TH ST/ IL-T W. go 0.1 mi
@ @ &ul;a_large onto [-358 N toward WEST SUBURBS (Portions g0 9.1 mi
@ @ 5. Keep LEFT at the fork to go on 1-356 N / VETERANS 0 5.3 mi
MEMORIAL TOLLWAY (Portions foll). 905.
@ @ 6. Merge onto 1-68 E / RONALD REAGAN MEMORIAL 036 mi
TOLLWAY (Portions tofl). 80 3.
7. Take the HIGHLAND AVE exit, go 0.3 mi
8. Merge onto HIGHLAND AVE / CR-8 S toward GOOD
@ SAMARITAN HOSPITAL / MIDWESTERN COLLEGE / go 1.0 mi
KELLER COLLEGE.
8. 3825 HIGHLAND AVE. 0 0.0 mi

42X 3825 Highland Ave, Downers Grove, IL 60515-1552
Total Travel Estimate : 25.38 mlles - about 34 minutes

Direciions end maps gre informational only. We make no wamraniles on the acturaey of their content, read canditions or route usabilty or
expeditiousness. You assuma all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliars shall not be llable to you for any loss or delay resulting from
your usa of MapQuest Your uee of MapQuest means you agree to our Terms of Use

ATTACHMENT 9
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Notes
MAPQUEST. et Groos aspi 1300 Wepio o Joiwi i3 ZJ

ito FMC-Naperville North Dialysis Center (516 W

Trip to 516 W 5th Ave : 5th Ave., Naperville, IL) ,
(02112110} B
Naperville, IL 60563-2901 : i
25.08 miles - about 40 minutes g
& 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 604321439
m 1. Start out going NORTHEAST on MAPLE RD / US-8 26 mi
toward PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. gosom
~
& 2. Tum LEFT onto N GOUGAR RD. go 3.5mi
@ 3. Tum LEFT onto W 159TH ST/ IL-7 W. go 0.1 mi
ry w i
@ @ to"l;l‘lerga onto [-355 N toward WEST SUBURBS (Portions g0 8.1 mi
@ @ 5. Keep LEFT at the fork to go on 1-355 N/ VETERANS 014 ml
MEMORIAL TOLLWAY (Portions toll). got.
-'-i"’ 6. Take the 75TH ST exit go 0.3 mi
@ 7. Tum LEFT onto 78TH ST/ CR-33 W. go 4.9 mi
@ 8. Turn RIGHT onto S WASHINGTON ST. go26mi
-
@ 9. Tum LEFT onto W SPRING AVE. g0 0.3 mi
@ 10. Tum RIGHT onto N MILL ST. g0 0.2 mi
@ 11, Tum LEFT onto W 6TH AVE. go 0.0 mi
ATTACHMENT g
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it 12. 516 W 5TH AVE is on the LEFT.

go 0.0 mi

@ 516 W 5th Ave, Naperville, IL 60563-2901
Total Travel Estimate : 25.08 miles - about 40 minutes

| Map Legend

Directions and maps are Informational only. Ve make no warrantes on the accuracy of thelr contont. road conditions or route usablity or

expeditiousness. You assume al risk of uss. MapCuest and its suppliers shall not be llable to you for any loss or delay resuliing from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree to our Termg of Use

ATTACHMENT 9
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Notes

MAPQUEST. St o ot 1200 g oo, ol 13 21

-to FMC-Naperville Diglysis Center (100 Spalding
Trip to 100 Spalding Dr : Drive, Naperville, IL)

Naperville, IL 60540-6550 -(02/12110)
23.71 miles - about 36 minutes

|

« 1200 Maple Rd, Jollet, IL 60432-1439

1. Start out going NORTHEAST on MAPLE RD / US-6

iy toward PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. go26mi
@ 2, Tum LEFT onto N GOUGAR RD. 9035 mi
@ 3, Tum LEFT onto W 159TH ST/ IL-7 W. go 0.1 mi
@ e :o.nl;ferge onto 355 N toward WEST SUBURBS (Portions g00.1 mi
@ @ :'lll:f;l(e)% Ilfll.:r at the fork to go on 1-355 N / VETERANS go 1.4 mi
TOLLWAY (Portions tolf).
B 8. Take the 76TH ST exit. go 0.3 mi
@ 7. Tum LEFT onto 75TH ST/ CR33 W, go 4.9 mi
@ 8. Tum RIGHT onto S WASHINGTON ST. go1.3mi

@ 8. Tumn LEFT onto OSLER DR. go 0.3 mi
@ 10. Turn RIGHT ontc BROM DR. go 0.1 mi

11. Tum RIGHT onto SPALDING DR. go 0.0 mj

ATTACHMENT 9
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m 12. 100 SPALDING DR is on the LEFT. g0 0.0 mi

4X 100 Spalding Dr, Naperville, IL 60540-6550
Total Travel Estimate : 23.71 miles - about 368 minutes

Directions and maps are Informational anly. We make no wamanties on the accuracy of thelr content, road conditions or route usability or

expedifousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppllers shall not be liabis to you for any loss or delay resulting from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree to our Joqng gf Lise

ATTACHMENT 9
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AP UES‘T‘ ‘ Silver Cross Hospital (1200 Mapie Road, Joliet, IL) .’:I
't Fox Valley Dialysis (1300 Waterford Dr., Aurora,

Trip to 1300 Waterford Dr §|L)
Aurora, Il 60504-5502 §(°2f1 210)

23.41 miles - about 36 minutes

|

@ 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439
1. Start out going NORTHEAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 005 mi
toward PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. go b
@ 2. Tum LEFT onto FERNWOOD AVE / N BRIGGS ST / 028 mi
CR-62. Continue to follow N BRIGGS ST / CR-62. go <.
@ 3. Turn LEFT onto E DIVISION ST. go 0.2 mi
@ 4. Tum RIGHT onto GARFIELD AVE. g0 0.3 mi
@ (22 5. Tum LEFT onto E 9TH ST/ IL-7. go 1.5 mi
@ 8. E9TH ST / iL-T becomes RENWICK RD. go 0.5mi
@ 7. Stay STRAIGHT to go onto RENWICK RO / CR-36. 05.3 mi
Continue to follow CR-36. go o
@ @ 8. Turn SLIGHT RIGHT onto S JOLIET RD / US-30/ W 0 1.3 mi
LINCOLN HWY. Continue to follow US-30. gol.
@ 9. Tum LEFT onto W LOGKPORT ST. go 1.0 mi
@ 10. Tum RIGHT onto W LINCOLN HWY. go 1.0 mi
@ {3g8 11 WLINCOLN HWY becomes US-30. go7.5mi
ATTACHMENT 9
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@ @B 12 rum RIGHT onto US-34 £/ 0DEN AVE,

@ 13. Tum LEFT onto RIDGE AVE,
@ 14. RIDGE AVE becomes WATERFORD DR.
m 15. 1300 WATERFORD DR is on the RIGHT.

€% 1300 Waterford Dr, Aurora, IL 60504.6502
Total Trave! Estimate : 23.41 miles - about 36 minutes

Directions and maps are informalignal only. We make no wamanties

| Map Lagend

Page 2 of 2

go 1.2 mi

g0 0.0 mi

g00.1 mi

go 0.0 mi

on the eccuracy of thelr comtant, roag condltions or route usabifity or

expeditiousness. You assumae all risk of use. MapQuest and s suppliers shall not be liable to you for any tass or delay resulting from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree {o our f

http://wwrw.mapquest.com/print

- 62
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MAPQUEST.

Trip to 1051 Station Dr

Osweqgo, IL 60543-5008
26.11 miles - about 41 minutes

Page 1 of 2

Notes

{ Silver Cross Hospital (1200 Maple Road, Joliet, IL) 2}
to FMC-Oswego (1051 Station Dr., Oswego, IL) '
(02112/10)

« 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL. 60432-1439

w 1. Start out going NORTHEAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 0.5 mi
toward PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. gob.

A 2. Turn LEFT onto FERNWOOD AVE / N BRIGGS ST/ 528 mi
@ CR-62. Continue to follow N BRIGGS ST / CR-62. go2.

@ 3. Tum LEFT onto E DIVISION ST. go 0.2 mi

@ 4. Tum RIGHT onto GARFIELD AVE. go 0.3 mi

@ ["5.] 5. Tum LEFT onto E STH ST/IL-7. go 1.5 mi

@ 6. E 9TH ST /1L-7 becomes RENWICK RD. g0 0.5 mi

7 7. Stay STRAIGHT to go onto RENWICK RD / CR-36. 0 5.3 mi
‘@ Continue to follow CR-36. 8o 2.

@ @ 8. Tum SLIGHT RIGHT onto S JOLIET RD / US-30/ W 013 mi
LINCOLN HWY. Continue to follow US-30. gol.

@ 9. Tum LEFT onto W LOCKPORT ST. go1imi

@ @ 10. W LOCKPORT ST becomes IL-126. go 2.3 mi

@ 11. Tum RIGHT onto PLAINFIELD RD / CR-22. go 7.0 mi

0 ATTACHMENT §
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Page 2 of 2
o 12. Tum LEFT onto IL-71. go 1.6 mi
@ 13. Tum RIGHT onto CR-9A / ORCHARD RD. go 1.5mi
)
@ 14. Tum LEFT onto MILL RD. g0 0.0 mi
@ 15. Tum RIGHT onto STATION DR. go 0.1 mi
16. 1061 STATION DR is on the RIGHT. go 0.0 mi

4X 1051 Station Dr, Oswego, IL 605436008
Total Travel Estimate : 26.11 miles - about 41 minutes

Direcilons and maps as [nformatisnal only. We meke no wananties on the scouracy of their content, road conditions or route usabiity or
expadiiousness. You assume all sk of use, MapQuaest end its supplers ghall not ba liable to yau far any loas or delay resutting from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuesl means you agree 1o our Temns of Use

ATTACHMENT 9
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Page 1 of 2

MAPQUEST. s o o 1200 i o e 5 1

to FMC-Midway (6201 W 83rd St., Chicago, IL)

Trip to 6201 W 63rd St :(02/12110)

Chicago, IL 60638-5009
30.60 miles - about 45 minutes

¥ 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439
1. Start out going NORTHEAST on MAPLE RD/ US-8
toward PORTER AVE / PORTER ST.

@ 2. Tum LEFT onto N GOUGAR RD.

@ [ 3. Tum LEFT onlo W 159TH ST/ IL-T W.

@ @ 4. Merge onto 1-355 N toward WEST SUBURBS (Portions
toll).

A
@ @D 5. Merge onto 155 N toward CHICAGO.

T 6. Take the IL-43 / HARLEM AVE exit, EXIT 283.

@ F2] 7. Tum RIGHT onto [L-43 S/ S HARLEM AVE.

@ 8. Tum SLIGHT RIGHT onto W 63RD ST.
@ 8, Tum LEFT lo stay on W 63RD ST.
u 10. 6201 W 63RD ST is on the RIGHT.

4X 6201 W 63rd St, Chicago, IL 60638-5009
Total Trave! Estimate : 30.60 mites - about 45 minutes

http://www.mapquest.com/print ~ 65

go 2.6 mi

g0 3.5 mi

go 0.1 mi

go7.3mi

go 14.0 mi

go 0.3 mi

go1.3mi

go 0.2 mi

go 1.4 mi

go 0.0 mi
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Notes

Page 1 of 1

MAPQUEST. e S ol (7200 o e dorm 10 2]

o FMC-Steger (Loverock & Steger Roads, Steger,

Trip to E 34th St & Loverock Ave IL)

Steger, IL 60475

(02/12/10)

356.72 miles - abhout 45 minutes

& 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

o]
& ®
Y]

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward
PORTER AVE / PORTER ST.

2. Merge onto I-365 § / VETERANS MEMORIAL
TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 1-80 {Portions
toll).

3. Merge onto 1-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward
INDIANA {Portions toll).

4. Merge onto IL-394 S / BISHOP FORD FWY toward
DANVILLE.

5, Tum RIGHT onto E SAUK TRL.
6. Turn LEFT onto STATE ST.
7. Tum RIGHT onto E 34TH ST/ E STEGER RD.

8. E 34TH 8T & LOVEROCK AVE.

@! E 34th St & Lovaroék Ave, Steger, IL 60475
Total Travel Estimate : 35.72 miles - about 45 minutes

i
!
8!
i
H
}
i

go 3.9 mi

go 1.2 mi

go 20.6 mi

go 6.7 mi

go2.0mi

go 0.9 mi

go 0.4 mi

go 0.0 mi

Directions and maps are Informational anty. We make no warmanties on the accuracy of thelr content, road conditions or rovte usability or
expediiousnass. You assums afl risk of use. MapQuest and li6 suppllers shall not be liable to you for any loss or detay resuiling from
your use of MapQuesL. Your use of MapQuest means you agres to our JTamns of Use

http://www.mapquest.com/print
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MAPQUEST.

Notes

Trip to 3401 W 111th St 111th Street, Chicago, IL)

Chicago, iL 60655-3329

-{02/12/10}

27.95 miles - ahout 42 minutes

« 1200 Mapie Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

=
D
® D

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward
PORTER AVE / PORTER ST.

2. Merge onto 1-355 8 / VETERANS MEMORIAL
TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward I-80 (Portions
toll).

3. Merge onto |-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward
INDIANA.

4. Merge onto |57 N via EXIT 151B on the LEFT toward
CHICAGO.

5. Merge onto W 159TH ST / US-6 E via EXIT 348.
6. Tum LEFT onto KEDZIE AVE.
7. Tum LEFT onto W 111TH 8T.

8. 3401 W 111TH ST is on the LEFT.

4X 3401 W 111th St, Chicago, IL 60656-3329
Tota! Travel Estimate : 27.95 miles - about 42 minutas

Direclions and maps are informationai only. We make no warranties on the acauracy of their content, road condltions
expediiousness. You assume all risk of uge, MapQuest and Hs suppliers shall not be liable te you for any loss or delay

| ap Legend

your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree to our Jogms of Lisa

http://www.mapquest.com/print - 87

Silver Cross Hospital (1200 Maple Road, Jolet, IL) 2]
to Davita Dialysis Mt.Gresnwood (3401 West ,

|
|

go 3.9 mi

go 1.2 mi

go 12.2 mi

go 3.0 mi

go 1.1 mi

go6.3mi

go 0.3 mi

go 0.0 mi

or route uaabllity or
resuiting from

ATTACHMENT 9
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. 1 Sliver Cross Hospital (1200 Maple Road, Joliet, IL) :'

) .to RCG-Merrionette Park (11630 S. Kedzie, |
Trip to 11630 S Kedzie Ave i Merrionette Park, IL) i
Merrlonette Park, IL 60803-6302 :(0212110) |
26.99 miles - about 39 minutes ! !
4% 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 604321439

- 1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward 3.9 mi
PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. go29m
2. Merge onto 1-355 § / VETERANS MEMORIAL
TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward I-80 (Portions go 1.2 mi
toll).
3. Merge onto [-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward
INDIANA. go12.2mi
4, Merge onto [-57 N via EXIT 154B on the LEFT toward 3.0 mi
CHICAGO. go3.9m
5. Merge onto W 159TH ST/ US-6 E via EXIT 348. .go 1.1 mi
@ 6. Tum LEFT onto KEDZIE AVE. go 56 mi
7. 11630 S KEDZIE AVE is on the LEFT. go 0.0 mi

@ ;1630 S Kedz|e Ave, Merrionette Park, IL60303-6302 |
Total Travel Estimate : 26.99 miles - about 39 minutes

Oirections and maps are informational only. We make no warranties on the accuracy of their content. road conditions or routa usablility or
expeditiousness. You asaume all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliers shall not be flable to you for any |oas or delay resulling from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest maans you agree to our Tams of Usa

ATTACHMENT 9
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Notas

MAPQU EST. Silver Cross Hospital (1200 Maple Road, Joliet, IL) =

-to FMC-Dialysis Services of Burbank (4811 W
Trip to 4811 W 77th St - 77th St, Burbank, IL)

Burbank, IL 60459-1586 :(02/12110)
27.01 miles - about 47 minutes

« 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

m 1. Start out going NORTHEAST on MAPLE RD / US-8
toward PORTER AVE / PORTER 8T.

@ 2. Turn LEFT onto N GOUGAR RD.

@ fet75] 3. Tum LEFT onto W 159TH 8T/ IL-7 W,

@ @ 4. Merge onto |-3565 N/ VETERANS MEMORIAL
TOLLWAY toward WEST SUBURBS (Portions toll).

5. Take the 143RD STREET exit toward IL-171/ ARCHER
A AVE.

6. Merge onto ARCHER AVE / IL-171 N toward
LOCKPORT.

7. Tum RIGHT to stay on IL-171 N/ ARCHER AVE.
@ 8. Turn SLIGHT RIGHT onto W 79TH ST.
@ (50 9. Tum LEFT onto 8 CICERQ AVE / IL-50.

@ 10. Tum LEFT onto W 76TH ST/ W 77TH ST.

@ 11. Tum LEFT.

http://www.mapquest.com/print - 58

Page 1 of 2

l

go 2.6 mi

go 3.5mi

go 0.1 mi

go1.7mi

go 0.3 mi

go 7.0 mi

go 6.1 mi

go 5.2 mi

go 0.4 mi

go 0.1 mi

go 0.0 mi

ATTACHMENT §
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@ 12. Tum RIGHT onto W 77TH ST. go 0.0mj

13. 4811 W 77TH ST is on the LEFT. go 0.0 mi

€X 4811 W 77th St, Burbank, IL 604591586
Total Travel Estimate : 27.01 miles - about 47 minutes

I figh se sublect to L opyright | Map Legend
Directions and maps aro Informational only, We maka no warrantias on the accuracy of thelr content, road conditions or route usabllity or

expediousnass. You assume ef! fisk of use. MapQuest and Uts suppllers shall not be ltable to you for any toss or delay resulting from
your use of MapQusst. Your use of MapQuest means you agree to our Temms of Usa

ATTACHMENT ¢
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Notes

Page 1 of 2

‘o Beventy Dialysis (8415 S Westem, Calumet

Trip to 9415 S Western Ave "Park, IL)

Calumet Park, IL 60643-6700 {02/12/10)

MAPQUEST, e G o g e 2
;
|

30.95 miles - about 44 minutes

« 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward
PORTER AVE / PORTER ST.

2, Merge onto 1-365 S / VETERANS WMEMORIAL
TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward I-80 (Portions
tolt).

3. Merge onto 1-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward
INDIANA.

4. Merge onto |-57 N via EXIT 151B on the LEFT toward
CHICAGO,

E—i'r 5. Take EXIT 355 toward MONTEREY AVE / 111TH ST.

8. Turn SLIGHT LEFT onto S ASHLAND AVE / S HAMLET
AVE.

7. Tum LEFT onto W 112TH PL.

9. W MONTEREY AVE becomes W 1191TH ST.

10. Tum RIGHT onte S WESTERN AVE.

@ 8. W 112TH PL becomes W MONTEREY AVE.

11. 9415 S WESTERN AVE is on the RIGHT.

http://www.mapquest.com/print - 71

go 3.9 mi

go1.2mi

go 12.2 mi

go 10.2 mi

g0 0.2 mi

go 0.0 mi

go 0.0 mi

go 0.5 mi

go 0.8 mi

go 2.1 mi

g0 0.0 mi
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MAPQUEST. e

» .Silver Cross Hospltal (1200 Maple Road Jollet, IL) _]
‘to FMC-Neomedica-Evergreen Park (9730 S {

Trip to 9730 S Western Ave {Westem Ave., Evergreen Park, IL) i

Evergreen Park, IL 60805-2614 H(02112110) |
30.55 miles - about 43 minutes \ |

« 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL. 60432-1439
1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward 0 3.9 mi
. PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. gos.
: 2. Merge onto 1-358 § / VETERANS MEMORIAL

@ GED TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 1-80 (Portions go 1.2 mi
toll).
i‘aml_\JnleAra; _onto 1-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward go12.2mi
téHI\:IgrAg; g'nto 157 N via EXIT 151B on the LEFT toward go 10.2 mi
5. Take EXIT 356 toward MONTEREY AVE / 111TH ST. go 0.2 mi

€. Tum SLIGHT LEFT cnto S ASHLAND AVE / S HAMLET

AVE. go 0.0 mi

]

7. Turm LEFT onto W 112TH PL. go 0.0 mi

9. W MONTEREY AVE becomes W 111TH ST. go 0.6 mi

10. Tum RIGHT onto S WESTERN AVE. go 1.7 mi

@ 8. W 112TH PL becomes W MONTEREY AVE. go 0.5 mi

11. 9730 S WESTERN AVE is on the LEFT. g0 0.0 mi

ATTACHMENT 9
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MAPQUEST. e o T (20 e o oy 21

:to FMC-Roseland Dialysis (132 W 111th St,

Trip to 132 W 111th St :Chicago, IL}

Chicago, IL 60628-4215

:(0212/10)

29.66 miles - about 40 minutes

« 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-8 E toward
PORTER AVE / PORTER ST.

2. Merge onto I-356 S / VETERANS MEMORIAL
TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward |60 (Portions
toll).

3. Merge onto |-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward
INDIANA.

4. Merge onto |-57 N via EXIT 1518 on the LEFT toward
CHICAGO.

5. Take EXIT 366 toward MONTEREY AVE / 111TH ST.

6. Turn SLIGHT LEFT onto S ASHLAND AVE / S HAMLET
AVE. Continue to foliow S HAMLET AVE.

7. Tum RIGHT onto W 111TH ST.

8. 132 W 111TH ST is on the LEFT.

132 W 111th St, Chicago, IL 606284215
Total Travel Estimate : 29.66 miles - about 40 minutes

{ Map Legend

]
.
b
b
3
t
i

go 3.9 mi
go1.2mi
go 122 mi

go 10.2 mi

go 0.2 mi
go 0.3 mi
go 1.7 mi

go 0.0mi

Directions and maps are Informatlonal ondy. We make no warrantles on the accuracy of thelr content. road conditions or route usabllity or
expeditiousness. You aseume all rek of use. MapQuest and Its suppllers shall not be llable o you for any loss or delay reeulting from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree to our Terms of Uge
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MAPQUEST. P s -
. Siiver Cross Hospital (1200 Mapte Road, Jotiet, IL) =
to Manteno Dialysls Centre (1 East Didsion St, 3
Trip to 1 E Division St Manteno, IL)
(0211210)

Manteno, IL 60950-1507
28.27 miles - about 41 minutes

@ 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439

m 1. Start cut going NORTHEAST on MAPLE RD/ US-6 005 mi
toward PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. 9o 9.

@ 2. Tum RIGHT onto N BRIGGS ST / CR-62. Continus to 037 mi
follow N BRIGGS ST. go <.

@ {323 3 NBRIGGS ST becomss US-52 go 5.3 mi

@ G2 4. Tum SLIGHT RIGHT onto § STATE ST/US-52 053 mi
Continue to Hilow US-52. go 3.

@ {323 5. TumSLIGHT LEFT1o stay on US-52 go 4.1 mi

é@ {gs) 6 Tum RIGHT onto US45/ US52 go7.1mi

@ 7. Tum LEFT onto E 8C00N RD / CR-9. Continue to follow 02.0m
E 9000N RD. go e

@ 8. Turn RIGHT onto W DIVISION ST. go 0.3 mi

= ©. 1 E DIVISION STis on the LEFT. go 0.0 mi

42 1 E Division St, Mantsno, IL 60950-1507
Total Traval Estimate : 28.27 miles - about 41 minutes

Directions and maps are informational cnly. We make no warranties on the sccuracy of their content, road conditions or routa usability or
expediiousness, You assume all rigk of use. MapQusst and Its euppliors shall not be Liable to you for any loss or delay resuling from
your use of MapQuest Your use of MapQuest means you agree to our Jermms of Lsg

ATTACHMENT 9

74 2/12/2010

w

http://www.mapquest.com/print




Page 1 of 2

MAPQUEST NS s
. ; Silver Cross Hospita! (1200 Maple Road, Jofiet, IL) <]
{to FMC-Aurora Dialysis Center (455 Mercy Lane, |

Trip to 455 Mercy Ln -Aurora, L}

. 'I
Aurora, IL 60506-2462 (021210)
37.79 miles - about 60 minutes _ ;

: H

e

« 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439%

1. Start out going NORTHEAST on MAPLE RD / US-6

toward PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. go 2.6 mi

@ 2. Tum LEFT onto N GOUGAR RD. go 3.5mi

@ 3. Tum LEFT onto W 169TH ST/ IL7 W. go 0.1 mi

3 @ 4. Merge onto 1-358 N toward WEST SUBURBS (Portions 04 mi

toll). go 3.1 mi

@ @ 5. Keep LEFT at the fork to go on 1-355 N / VETERANS 05.3 mi
MEMORIAL TOLLWAY (Portions toll). goo.

@ @ 6. Merge onto 1-88 W/ RONALD REAGAN MEMORIAL 0 15.2 mi
TOLLWAY toward AURORA (Portions tolf). 8o 19

7. Take the IL-31 exit toward AURORA / BATAVIA. g0 0.6 mi

; @ 8. Tum RIGHT onto § LINGOLNWAY / [L-31. Continue to 50.9 mi
follow IL-31. g0 v

@ 9. Tum RIGHT onto W INDIAN TRL / W NEW INDIAN TRL. 0.4 mi
Continue to follow W INDIAN TRL. go o

@ 10. Tum RIGHT onto MERCY LN. go 0.2 mi

11. 455 MERCY LN is on the RIGHT. g0 0.0 mi

» 75 ATTACHMENT 9
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Notes

MAPQUEST. e et 1500 Nacie R oot D)

‘to FMC-Chatham (8315 South Holland, Chicago,
Trip to [8600-8699] S Holland Rd IL)

Chicago, IL 60620 -(02/12/10)
32.80 miles - about 41 minutes

¢ 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439
1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / US-6 E toward 0 3.9 mi
: PORTER AVE / PORTER ST. 90 9.
4T 2. Merge onto |1-355 5 / YETERANS MEMORIAL
@ @ TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 1-80 {Portions go 1.2 mi
toll).
?N:)“Iirlgl: onto 1-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward go 12.2 mi
éﬂTngee g?to =57 N via EXIT 151B on the LEFT toward go 133 mi
5. Merge onto [-94 W/ DAN RYAN EXPY W via the exit on 014 mi
the LEFT toward CHICAGO LOOP. go 1.
8. Take EXIT 61B toward 87TH ST. go 0.2 mi
7. Stay STRAIGHT to go onto S STATE ST, go 0.2 mi
8. Tum LEFT onto W 87TH ST. go 0.4 mi
9. Tum SHARP LEFT onto S HOLLAND RD. g0 0.0 mi
10. [8600-8695] S HOLLAND RD. go 0.0 mi
@ [8600-8699] S Holland Rd, Chicago, IL 60620
Total Travet Estimate : 32.80 miles - about 41 minutes
ATTACHMENT §
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Hospilal

THE WAY YOU SHOULD BE TREATED

A Thomson Reuters 100 Top Hospitols* Naiional Award Winner

2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 16, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

Lori Wright

Senior CON Specialist

Fresenius Medical Care North America
One Westbrook Corporate Center
Tower One, Suite 1000

Westchester, L 60154

Dear Ms, Wright:

{ am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lllinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 (Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, illinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five {S) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the Illinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your recently approved dialysis faciiities: FMC-Lockpart and FMC-Lombard. Your
respanse to this request within the next ten (10) business days woul!d be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questians, please feel free to call me at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at {815) 740-1100, ext, 7544,

Z&—/L [/—ééy

Ruth Colby
Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road * Joliet, lllinois 60432 « {815) 740-1100 » www.silvercroS3fi4LHMENT 9
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Hospital

THE WAY YOU SHOULD BE TREATED

A Themson Reviers 100 Top Hospitals® Nalional Award Winner

2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008
February 16, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

SUN HEALTH INC.
2121 ONEIDA 5T., SUITE 104
JOLIET, IL 60435

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lllinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently iocated
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, Illinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 {Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lilinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the lllinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815} 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7544.

Sincerely,
" g
Ruth Colby

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road * Joliet, lllinois 60432 « (815) 740-1100 www.siivercrossAqﬁCHMEm 9
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Hospital

THE WAY YQU SHOULD B TREATED

A Thomson Reuters 100 Top Hospitals® Nafional Award Winner

2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 16, 2010

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER WEST
1051 ESSINGTON ROAD, SUITE 160
JOLIET, IL 60431

Dear Sir/iviadam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospita! & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Heaith System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the illinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lllinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’'s new campus that is being built at Route 6 (Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, llinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the Illinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10}
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7544.

Sincerely,

o Lo |
Ruth Colby
Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road » Joliet, lllinois 60432 » (815) 740-1100 www.silvercrossA.

-Tg
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Hospital
THE WAY YOU SHOULD BE TREATIO

A Thomeon Reuters 100 Top Hospitals* National Award Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 16, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

FMC - MOKENA DIALYSIS
8910 W. 192ND STREET, SUITEA & B
MOKENA, IL 60448

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the (llinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lllinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 {(Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lllinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5} stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the lllinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815} 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Directar of Business Intelligence at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7544,

Sincerely,

Lo Ay

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road * Joliet, illinois 60432 ¢ (815) 740-1100 ¢ www.silvercroSS0fQ-ymenT o
- 8 0




Hospital
THE WAY YOU SHOULD 8% TREATED

A Thomson Rauters 100 Top Haspitals™ National Award Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 16, 2010

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

RCG - ORLAND PARK
9160 W. 159TH STREET
ORLAND PARK, IL 60462

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the llinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently lotated
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lllinois. We will be establishing a new 13-station dialysis facility on the
hospital's new tampus that is being built at Route 6 {Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, Illinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the fllinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board reqguire us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project oh your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10}
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815} 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7544,

Sincerely,
ZM éﬂ/?/
Ruth Colby
Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road « Joliet, lllinois 60432 « (815) 740-1100 * www.SilvercroSSfRcHment ¢
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Hospital

THE WAY YOU SHOULD BE TREATED
A Themson Reuters 100 Top Hospitals® National Aword Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 16, 2010

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

FMC - BOLINGBROOK DIALYSIS
329 REMINGTON BLVD., STE. 110
BOLINGBROOK, IL 60440

Dear Sir/Madam:

1 am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Sifver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lllinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, Illinois, We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital's new campus that is being built at Route 6 {(Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, Illinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (S) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours, Nevertheless, the rules of the lllinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business [ntelligence at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7544,

Sincerely,
-) ("1' é/f
Lad A L
Ruth Colby

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road » Joliet, llinois 60432 * (815) 740-1100 * www.SilvercroSS ¥ enmenT 9
- 8 2
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Hospital

THE WAY YOU SHOULD BE TREATED
A Thomson Reuters 100 Top Hespitals” Natienal Aword Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 16, 2010

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

Kelly Ladd

Group Director

Davita, Inc - Chicago

2659 N. Milwaukee Avenue, 2" Floor
Chicago, IL 60647

Dear Ms. Ladd:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lllinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, Illinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 {Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lllinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (S) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the lilinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these pians and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your recently approved dialysis facility: Palos Park Dialysis. Your response to this
request within the next ten {10) business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at {815) 740-11C0, ext. 7544.

Sincerely,

b Uy

Ruth Colby
Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road » Joliet, lllinois 60432 * (815) 740-1100 » www.silvercrossAsP{gCHMENT °
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Hospital
THE WAY YOU SHOULD BE TREATID

A Thomson Reulers 100 Top Hospitals™ National Award Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 16, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

FMC - PLAINFIELD
2300 MICHAS DRIVE
PLAINFIELD, IL 60586

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the {llinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lllinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 (Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenoy, lllinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5} stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the Illinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten {10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara fackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7544.

Sincerely,

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road » Joliet, lllinois 60432 » (815) 740-1100 » www.silvercrosspﬂchMENT 0
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Hospital

THE WAY YOU SHOULD BE TREATED
A Thomsen Reutars 100 Top Hospitals™ Notionol Award Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 16, 2010

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

FMC - NEOMEDICA - HAZELCREST
17524 CARRIAGE WAY
HAZEL CREST, IL 60429

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the Hlinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lllinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 (Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lliinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (S} stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the Illinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten {10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at (815} 740-1100, ext. 7544,

Sincerely,

Doy

Ruth Colby
Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road # Joliet, lllinois 60432 « (815) 740-1100 www.siI\.rercross‘ﬁp\rgu_wIENT 9
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Hospital
THE WaY TOU SHOULD 8¢ TREATED

A Thomson Reuters 100 Tap Hespitals® Notional Award Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 16, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

RCG - MARKHAM
3053-3055 WEST 159TH STREET
MARKHAM, IL 60426

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am writing on behaif of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lllinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, Iitinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 (Maple Road) & Sitver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lllinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5} stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the lllinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten {10}
business days would he greatly appreciated.

if you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7544,

Sincerely,

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road » Joliet, lilinois 60432 » (815) 740-1100 » www.silvercross:ofQ~ vent o
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Hospitol

THE WAY YOU SHOULD BE TREATED

A Thomson Reuters 100 Top Hospitals® National Award Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 16, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

DAVITA - OLYMPIA FIELDS DIALYSIS CENTER
4557 B WEST LINCOLN HIGHWAY
MATTESON, IL 60443

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Heaith System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lllinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, Hlinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’'s new campus that is being built at Route 6 (Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lllinois.  This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the lllinois Heaith Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten {10}
business days would be greatly appreciated.

if you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7544.

Sincerely,

/Jw‘?/%
Ruth Colby

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road ¢ Joliet, lllinois 60432 ¢ (815) 740-1100 * www.silvercrosgorg. . - o
-8 7




Hospital
THE WAY YOU SHOINLD BE TREATED

A Thomson Reulers 100 Top Hospitals® National Award Winner
2004, 2005, 2004, 2007, 2008

February 16, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

FMC - WILLOWBROOK
6300 S. KINGERY HWY, 5TE. 408
WILLOWBROOK, IL 60527

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lllinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lilinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being buiit at Route & (Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lllinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5} stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the lllinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7544,

Sincerely,

Ruth Colby
Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road » Joliet, llinois 60432 = (815) 740-1100 » www.SilVercrosgO umeNT 9
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Hospital
THE WAY YOU SHOULD BE TREATED

A Thamson Beuters 100 Top Hospitals® National Award Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 16, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

RCG - HAZELCREST
3470 W, 183RD 5T.
HAZEL CREST, IL 60429

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lllinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, (llinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital's new campus that is being built at Route 6 (Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lllinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (S) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the lllinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7544,

Sincerely,

/« ¢
/ i M%
Ruth Colby

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road » Joliet, |llinois 60432 # (815) 740-1100 * www.silvercros$ A menT 9
- 88
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THE WAY TOU SHOULD BE TREATED
j A Thamsan Rewlers 100 Top Hospitals® National Award Winnes

2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 16, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

COMMUNITY DIALYSIS OF HARVEY
16641 S. HALSTED ST., STE. A
HARVEY, IL 60426

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospita! & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lllinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lllinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 {Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lllinais. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the Illinais Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7544,

Sincerely,

e Ly

Ruth Colby
Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road * Joliet, Illinois 60432 ® (815) 740-1100 = www.SilVercroSS-Bg-HMENT ¢
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february 16, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

DIRECT DIALYSIS
14255 S. CICERO AVENUE
CRESTWOOD, Il. 60445

Dear Sir/Madam:

1 am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lilinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, Illinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 {Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, Ilinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the Illinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7544,

Ruth Colby /

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road » Joliet, lilinois 63432 * (815) 740-1100 * www.Silvercros$¥-yment o
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February 16, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

FMC - DOWNERS GROVE DHALYSIS CENTER
3825 HIGHLAND, SUITE 102
DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medicai Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the Hlinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lllinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 (Maple Road} & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, llinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5} stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the lllinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10}
business days would be greatly appreciated.

if you have any questions, please feel free to cali me at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara lackson, our
Director of Business Intefligence at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7544.

Sincerely,

(i bty

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road » Joliet, lllinois 60432 ¢ (815) 740-1100 * www.SilvercroSa4¢mMenT o
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February 16, 2010

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

RCG - SOUTH SUBURBAN
2609 W. LINCOLN HWY
OLYMPIA FIELDS, IL 60461

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, Illinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 {Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lllinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the Illinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feei free to call me at (815} 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7544,

Sincerely,
Ruth Colby

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road ¢ Joliet, lllinois 60432 « (815) 740-1100 » www.SilvercroSHQf@ument 9
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February 16, 2010

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER MORRIS
1551 CREEK DRIVE
MORRIS, iL 60450

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lllinois Heaith Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, Hlinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 {Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lllinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the Illinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten {10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
| Director of Business Intelligence at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7544,

Sincerely,

Ytk bottef

Ruth Colby
Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road « Joliet, lllinois 60432 ¢ (815) 740-1100 » www.silvercroSSa@flcHMENT 9
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February 16, 2010

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

DAVITA - CHICAGO HEIGHTS DIALYSIS
177 B WEST JOE ORR RD.
SOUTH CHICAGO HEIGHTS, iL 60411

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lllinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lllinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital's new campus that is being built at Route & {Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenoy, llinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (S} stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the illinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7544,

Sincerely,

Ruth Colby
Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road * Joliet, lllinois 60432 » (815) 740-1100 * www.silvercross,efg . uenr o
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February 16, 2010

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

RCG - MORRIS
1401 LAKEWQOD DRIVE , STE. B
MORRIS, IL 60450

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the llinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lilinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 (Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lllinois. This new lacation is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5} stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the lllinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten {10}
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at {815} 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7544.

Sincerely,

. bl

Ruth Colby
Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road * Joliet, 1llinois 60432 « (815) 740-1100 * www.SilvercroSspfR-menT o
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February 16, 2010

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

FMC - ALSIP DIALYSIS CENTER
12250 S CICERQ, STE. 105
ALSIP, IL 60803

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lllinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lllinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being buitt at Route 6 (Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lllinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5} stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the (llinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10}
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at (815} 740-1100, ext. 7544.

Sincerely,

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road # Joliet, (llinois 60432 » (815) 740-1100 * www.silvercross,Qra . ...\ o
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February 16, 2010

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

FMC - NAPERVILLE DIALYSIS CENTER
100 SPALDING DR, STE. 108
NAPERVILLE, IL 60566

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lllinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lllinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 (Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boufevard in New
Lenox, lllinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the illinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10}
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jacksan, our
Director of Business Intelligence at (815} 740-1100, ext. 7544.
AU

/
Ruth Colby

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

Sincerel){,

1200 Maple Road * Joliet, lllinois 60432 ¢ (815) 740-1100 » www.silvercrosg@f3 ment 9
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February 16, 2010

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

FOX VALLEY DIALYSIS
1300 WATERFORD DRIVE
AURORA, IL 60504

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lilinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 {Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lllinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the Ilinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business intelligence at (815} 740-1100, ext. 7544.

Sincerely,

Ruth Colby
Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road # Joliet, lllinois 60432 « {815) 740-1100 * www.SilVercroSS\@fcHMENT o

» 08




Hospital
THE WAY YOU SHOULD Bf TREATED

A Thamson Rewters 100 Tap Hospilols® Mational Award Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 16, 2010

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

RCG - CRESTWOOD
4861 WEST CAL SAG ROAD
CRESTWOOD, IL 60445

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, illinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 (Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenoy, Hlinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (S} stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the lllinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, piease feel free to call me at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7544.

 a

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

Sincerely,
% Y

1200 Maple Road * Joliet, lllinois 60432 ¢ (815) 740-1100 ¢ www.sSilvercrosg 4 venT o
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February 16, 2010

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

FMC - BLUE ISLAND DIALYSIS CENTER
12200 SOUTH WESTERN AVE.
BLUE ISLAND, IL 60406

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the illinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lllinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital's new campus that is being built at Route & (Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lllinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the lllinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten {10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7544.

Sincerely,
I VY4
Ruth Colby
Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road ¢ Joliet, lllinois 60432 « (815) 740-1100 » www.siivercrossA | CHMENT ©
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February 16, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIEL

RCG - SOUTH HOLLAND
16136 SOUTH PARK AVE.
SOUTH HOLLAND, IL 60473

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maptle Road in Joliet, lllinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital's new campus that is being built at Route & {Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, Illinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5} stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the illinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at (815) 740-1100, ext. 7544.

M
4

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

Sincerely,

1200 Maple Road * Joliet, illinois 60432 » (815) 740-1100 * www.SilvercroSSerlcHMEeNT g
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February 16, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

FMC - NEOMEDICA - SOUTH HOLLAND
17225 5. PAXTON AVE.
SQOUTH HOLLAND, 1L 60473

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lllinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lllinois. We will be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 (Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, llinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the {llinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your response to this request within the next ten (10}
business days would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at {(815) 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at {815) 740-1100, ext. 7544.

Sincerely,

fibh oy

Ruth Colby
Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road  Joliet, lilinois 60432 « (815) 740-1100 * www.silvercrossarg. uewr o
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February 16, 2010
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

RCG - MERRIONETTE PARK
11630 SOUTH KEDZIE
MERRIONETTE PARK, IL 60803

Dear Sir/Madam:

) am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver Cross Health System to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lliinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board for a permit to discontinue our 14-station dialysis facility that is currently located
at 1200 Maple Road in Joliet, lllinois. We wili be establishing a new 19-station dialysis facility on the
hospital’s new campus that is being built at Route 6 (Maple Road) & Silver Cross Boulevard in New
Lenox, lllinois. This new location is approximately 3.5 miles east of the current campus.

As we are simply relocating the existing facility to a new location and adding five (5) stations, we do not
anticipate that the project will have any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or
on other area providers like yours. Nevertheless, the rules of the illinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board require us to inform you of these plans and ask you for an impact statement of this
proposed project on your dialysis program. Your respanse to this request within the next ten (10)
business days would be greatly appreciated.

if you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (815} 740-1100, ext. 7002 or Sara Jackson, our
Director of Business Intelligence at {815} 740-1100, ext. 7544.

Sincerely,

S ol

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

1200 Maple Road ¢ Joliet, lllinois 60432 * (815) 740-1100 « www.sih.rercrc>s§\‘lol_rﬁcd:|_|MENT o
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Fresenius Medical Care

February 22, 2010

Ruth Colby

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Silver Cross Hospital

1200 Maple Road

Joliet, IL 60432

Dear Ms. Colby,

[ am writing in response to your letter dated February 16, 2010 asking for an impact
statement in regards to your CON application to discontinue your 14-station Joliet
dialysis facility and to establish a 19-station dialysis facility on the hospital’s new
campus in New Lenox.

We do not feel that the discontinuation of the 14-station facility in Joliet along with the
establishment of a 19-station facility in New Lenox will have any adverse impact on
access to care in the area or 10 any of the Fresenius Medical Care facilities within 45-
minutes.

This letter serves as a response fron the Fresenius Medical Care facilities listed below
that received your request.

Fresenius Medicat Care Mokena

Fresenius Medical Care Plainfield

Fresenius Medical Care Lombard

Fresenius Medical Care Lockport

Fresenius Medical Care Alsip

Fresenius Medical Care Willowbrook

Fresenius Medical Care - Bolingbrook Dialysis Center
Fresenius Medical Care - Downers Grove Dialysis Center
Fresenius Medical Care - Naperville Dialysis Center
Fresenius Medical Care - Blue [sland Dialysis Center
IFresenius Medical Care - Neomedica - South Holland
Fresenjus Medical Care - Neomedica - Hazel Crest

Fresenius Medical Services + Dialysis Services
One Westbrook Corporate Center Suite 1000 Westchester, IL 60154 708-562-0371 Fax: 708-498.9283
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Fresenius Medical Care - RCG - Orland Park
Fresenius Medical Care - RCG - Morris
Fresenius Medical Care - RCG - South Suburban
Fresenius Medical Care - RCG - Crestwood
Fresenius Medical Care - RCG - Merrionette Park

Sincerely,

Lori Wright W
Senior CON Specialist

1 11 . ATTACHMENT 9




p o Heartland Region |
2050 N Aheanhee Avenue
Da l tCL Chicagen W0l
. el TTA2TR2ANG (fax: TTA-3T6.31T0

www.davita.com

March 8. 2010

Ruth Colby

Senior Vice President
Business Development
Silver Cross Hospilal
1200 Maple Road
Joliet. Illinois 60432

Dear Ms. Colby:

In response to your letier dated February 16, 2010. the discontinuation of the facility in
Joliet will not have an impact on access 10 care for patients living in the Palos Park
Dialysis service area.

The proposed relocation and expansion to New Lenox may, however, have an impact on
our Palos Park facility. We would need additional information on patient origin to
determine the potcntial impact on our facility.

Respectfully,

e Uy B Sl

Kelly B. Ladd
Group Director
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RENAISSANCE
Management Co., L.L.C.

February 26, 2010

Ms. Ruth Colby

Sr. Vice President, Business Development
Sitver Cross Hospital

1200 Maple Road

Joliet, IL 60432

Dear Ms. Colby;

In response to your letter dated Feb 16, 2010 regarding the establishment of a new
19 station dialysis facility (replacing your current 14 station dialysis facility) on
the new Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers Campus, I am pleased to inform
you that we do not perceive any business impact on Fox Valley Dialysis, Ltd.

Thank you for requesting our input and comments. If you have any questions,
please contact me at 630-851-1206.

I hope your relocation project progresses smoothly and successfully.

for Fox Valley Dialysis, Ltd.

CG/kf
File

1300 Watorford Or, Lower Laval Aurora iL. 80604 Tel (630)851-1208 Fax {830) BE0O-83a0
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16641 S. Halsted 3t., Suite A

COMMUNITY
Harvey, IL 60426

/| DIALYSIS
0](‘ HARVEY Fax: 708-210-9510

February 24, 2010

Ms. Ruth Colby

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Chief Strategy Officer

Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers
1200 Maple Road

Joliet, Illinois 60432

Dear Ms. Colby:

Thank you for your letter informing Community Dialysis of Harvey of your new 19-
station dialysis facility. After reviewing our patient data, your proposed relocation project
will not impact our patient population.

Thank you for your consideration during your growth period. Should you have any
questions, please feel free to call me at (708) 210-9500.

Sincerely, %

Beverly Bulliner
Unit Manager

114
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Section I}
Attachment 10

Background of Applicant

Background of Applicant — Information Requirements

Silver Cross Hospital is a fully licensed, Medicare-certified, Joint Commission-accredited, Illinois not-for-
profit general hospital. A copy of the current license and Joint Commission accreditation for the
Hospital is attached at ATTACHMENT-10.

Silver Cross owns and operates (1) Silver Cross Hospital Renal Center-East — an end-stage renal dialysis
center located on the hospital’s existing campus in Joliet, (2) Silver Cross Renal Center-West —an end-
stage renal dialysis center located on the west side of Joliet and {3) Silver Cross Renal Center-Morris —an
end-stage renal dialysis center located in Morris, lllinois. The dialysis centers operate under Silver Cross
Hospital’s license number.

Silver Cross owns and operates the Silver Cross Emergicare Center — a freestanding emergency center in
Homer Glen, lllinois. A copy of the current license is attached at ATTACHMENT-10.

Attached are letters for Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospita! & Medical Centers stating
they have not had any adverse action taken against them for the three (3) years prior to the filing of this
application and giving the lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board access to information in
order to verify any documentation or information submitted in response to the requirements or to
obtain any documentation or information the Review Board finds pertinent. Copies of the letters are
attached at ATTACHMENT-10.
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Silver Cross Hospital
Joliet, IL
has been Accredited by

The Joint Commission

Which has surveyed this organization and found it to n:eet the requirements for the

Hospital Accreditation Program

March 15, 2008

Accredication is customarily valid {or up to 39 months.

Aosrit 2/ frcontct. P Fass

David L. Nahrwold, M.D. Orgunizatlon iD » Mark Chassin, M.D.
Chairman of the Board President

The Joint Cammission is an indepencent, not-for-profit, national bady that ov :rsees the safety and quality of health care and
other services provided in accredired organieations.  Information abour acerdited organirations may be provided directly
to The Joint Commission ac 1-800-994-6610. Information reparding szered tation and the accreditation performance of
individual organizations can be obtained through The Joint Comaission's web site at www.jointcommission.org.

ATTACHMENT-10
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r’%e Joint Commission

June 25,2008

Paul Pawlak Joint Commissios 1D #: 7365

President and CEQ Accredilation Aaivity: Evidence of Standards
Silver Cross Hospital Comptliance:

1200 Maple Road Accreditation Activity Compleled: 6/26/2008
Jolict, 1L 60432

Dear Mr. Pawlak:

The Joint Commission would like to thank your orgenization for participating in the accreditation process, This
process is designed to help your organization continuousty provide safe, high-qual; ly care, trentment, and services
by identifying opponunities for improvement in your processes and helping you fo'low through on and
implement these improvements. \We encourage you to use the accreditation procves: 25 & continuous standards
compliance and operationel impravement tool.

The Joint Commission is granting your orgonization zn accreditation decisior of A:eredited for all services
surveyed under the applicable manual(s) noted below:

This acereditation cycle is effective beginning March 15, 2008. The Joint Commis:ion reserves the right to
sharten or lengthen the duration of the eycle; however, the cenificate and cycle are customarily velid for up to 39
months.

Please visit Quality Check® on the Joint Commission web site for updated infarmation related to your
acereditation decision.
We encournge you to share this accreditation decision with your organization's apropriete staff, leadership, and

governing body. You may also want to inform the Centers for Medicare end Medisgid Services (CMS), state or
regional reguintory services, and the public you serve of your organization’s sccre fitation decision,

Please be assurcd thot the Joint Commission will keep the repon confidential, except as required by law. To
ensure that the Joint Commission’s information about your arganization is always accurate nnd current, our
policy requires that you inform us oF any changes in the name or ownership of yot r orpznization or the health
care services you provide,

Sincerely,

Tt

Linda 8. Murphy-Knoll
Interim Executive Vice President
Division of Accreditation and Certification Operations
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3 State of Illlingis 1525356
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IDENTIFTCATION

R

ol Stateufmlnui- lSESBSL

LICENSE, PERMIT, CERTIFICATION, REGISTRATION )

person, fim or corporation whoes name appears on #his ceddicate has complied wih the .
igions of ihe llins Statutes and’or rules and regutations and is hereby autharized to

o

age in ihe aclivity as indicated below mént of Publl: Health v,
DAMON T. ARNOLD, K.D. Maued uncr die mahortyof IT. CERTIFICATION, REGISTRATION
DPIRECTOR  ~ Deparimert of FLBC Hasts : . 3
ERRIRRTION DATE EATEGDAY m.m; " Kgggaonv 1D HUWBEA
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S -
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-

EFFECTIVE: 07/16/09

BUSINESS ADDRESS =
SILVER CROSS EMERGICARE CENTER

07/17/09

%,

_ SILVER CROSS FMERGICARE CENTER
g 12701 W. 143RD STREET
HOMER CLEN, IL 60491

12701 W. 143RD STREET i

HOMER GLEN, IL 60491 ;
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Hospital

THE WAY YOU SHOULD BE TREATED
A Thomson Reuters 100 Top Hospitals® National Award Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 17, 2010

Mr. Michael Constantino

Project Review Supervisor

lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Mr. Constantino:

Pursuant to 77 lll. Admin. Code 77 § 1110.230(a)(3){A} and {B), | hereby certify that no adverse action
has been taken against any facility owned or operated by Silver Cross Health System during the three (3)
years prior to the filing of this application.

In addition, pursuant to 77 ill. Admin. Code 77, § 1110.230(a)(3)(C) | hereby authorize the lllinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board {the “Board”} and the Illinois Department of Public Health {“IDPH"}
access to all information necessary to verify any documentation or information submitted by Silver Cross
Health System with this application. | further authorize the Board and IDPH to obtain any additional
documentation or information which the Board or IDPH finds pertinent to the subsection.

Sincerely,
Paul Pawlak

President & CEO
Silver Cross Health System

Subscribed and sworn before me
this / 7"1 day of February, 2010.

i . CAROL J. ZIER
ROTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
iiﬂ COMMRSSION EXPIRES JUKE 17, 2011
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1200 Maple Road = Joliet, IIIin9is 60432 = (815) 740-1100 » www.silvercross.org
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THE WAY YOLU SHOULD BE TREATED

A Thomson Reuters 100 Top Hospitals® Malional Award Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 17, 2010

Mr, Michael Constantino

Project Review Supervisor

lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Mr. Constantino:

Pursuant to 77 lll. Admin. Code 77 § 1110.230{a){3){(A} and (B), | hereby certify that no adverse action
has been taken against any facility owned or operated by Silver Cross Hospital and Medical Centers
during the three (3) years prior to the filing of this application.

In addition, pursuant to 77 Ili. Admin. Code 77, § 1110.230(a)(3)(C), | hereby authorize the lllinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board {the “Board”} and the lllinois Department of Public Health {“IDPH"}
access to all information necessary to verify any documentation or information submitted by Siiver Cross
Hospital and Medical Centers with this application. | further authorize the Board and IDPH to obtain any
additional documentation or information which the Board or IDPH finds pertinent to the subsection.

Sincerely,

(RSB

Paul Pawlak
President & CEO
Silver Cross Hospital and Medical Centers

Subscribed and sworn before me
this / Zfd_-day of February, 2010.

/MQH%
vennrrnnenndgnnnnde

Notary Public .

“OFFICIAL SEAL"
. CAROL J. ZIER
3 MOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINDIS

i Y COMMRSSION E!HRES JUNE 17, 2011

1200 Mapie Road * Joliet, lllinois 60432 ¢ (815) 740-1100 » www.silvercross.org
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Section
Attachment 11
Purpose of the Project

Purpose of the Project

The primary purpose of the project is to relocate and expand an existing dialysis facility (Silver Cross
Renal Center-East) located at the hospital’s current campus in Joliet to the replacement hospital campus
in New Lenox, lllinois. Relocation and expansion of the existing facility on the new campus will improve
access for Silver Cross’ current and projected dialysis patients, provide operational efficiencies and meet
the needs of the growing and aging population in the area.

Supporting Statements & Documentation
1) The replacement hospital campus — where the new dialysis facility will be retocated - provides
improved access to major interstates (I-355 and [-80) and roadways {U.S. Routes & and 7).

2} Adding dialysis services on the same site as other hospital-based services at the New Lenox
campus — adjacent to inpatient beds, outpatient services, emergency care and physician offices
—will provide improved access to a broad range of health care services for Silver Cross’ patients.

3) Three nephrologists have been added to the hospital’s medical staff within the last twelve
months. Two of these newest nephrologists joined the hospital’s primary nephrology group —
Northeast Nephrology Consultants — a practice that has rapidly grown from three to five
physicians. The group added these physicians partially in response to growing patient demand
for dialysis treatment.

4) The expanded dialysis facility will address both existing patient volumes at the current facility
{where the utilization rate is currently above 102%) and projected patient referrals (pre-ESRD
patients that are expected to start treatment within the next 12 to 24 months).

SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER - EAST

MEASURE Proposed Relocated & Expanded Facility)
Current Stations 14

Current Patients {as of 02/01/10) 86

Projected Patient Loss

(transplant, recovery of function, move out of area, death) -28

Patients Reassigned to Silver Cross Renal Center-West

{from Silver Cross Renal Center-East) -18

Projected Patients Referrals

{pre-ESRD from physician referral letters) 54

Projected Total Patients (2014)
{operating at 80% occupancy) 94

Projected Station Need
(projected total patients/80% occupancy/6 patients per station) 19.58
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SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER - EAST

MEASURE Proposed Relocated & Expanded Facility)
Proposed Stations

(proposed for East/current for West) 19

Total Available Capacity

(based on proposed stations for East/current stations for West) 114

Projected Occupancy (2014)
{projected total patients / total capacity) 82.5%

5) The proposed facility will address the needs of a growing and aging population. According to
Nielsen Claritas data, Silver Cross Hospital’s designated service area is projected to grow from an
estimated population of 801,234 in 2009 to 908,407 by 2014 — an increase of more than 100,000
people or a growth rate of 13.4% over the next five years. According to the same Nielsen
Claritas data, the fastest growing segment of the population is projected to be among those
over the age of 65 (+28% over the next five years), followed by those between the ages of 45
and 64 years of age (+18% over the next five years).

2000 2009 2014 Change
Service 2009 to
Area Age Group Census % Estimate % Projection % 2014
Primary Service Area
Ages 0-14 65,466 | 23.8% 79,295 22.3% 86,858 21.7% 9.5%
Ages 15-44 121,564 | 44.2% | 152,932 | 42.9% 164,906 41.2% 7.8%
Ages 45-64 59,251 | 21.6% 87,227 24.5% 102,667 25.6% 17.7%
Ages 65+ 28,460 | 104% | 36,655 10.3% 45,971 11.5% | 25.4%
Subtotal 274,741 356,109 400,402 12.4%
Secondary Service Area — East
Ages 0-14 27,019 | 21.0% | 26,474 | 183% 28,018 18.3% 5.8%
Ages 15-44 52,235 | 40.6% | 55,674 | 38.4% 56,962 37.1% 2.3%
Ages 45-64 32,765 | 25.5% | 43,706 | 30.2% 45,660 29.7% 4.5%
Ages 65+ 16,629 | 12.9% 19,063 13.2% 22,851 14.9% 19.9%
Subtotal 128,648 144,917 153,491 5.9%
Secondary Service Area —Narth
Ages 0-14 31,757 | 27.0% | 46,393 | 25.5% 53,514 24.9% 15.3%
Ages 15-44 57,065 | 485% | 84,450 | 46.5% 93,401 43.4% 10.6%
Ages 45-64 21,763 | 18.5% 38,258 21.1% 50,385 23.4% 31.7%
Ages 65+ 7,094 6.0% 12,625 6.9% 17,572 8.3% 42.4%
Subtotal 117,679 181,726 215,272 18.5%
Secondary Service Area — South
Ages 0-14 5335 22.0% 6145 20.4% 6747 20.1% 9.8%
Ages 15-44 10724 | 44.2% 13219 43.9% 14049 41.8% 6.3%
Ages 45-64 5581 23.0% 7612 25.3% 8852 26.3% 16.3%
Ages 65+ 2605 10.7% 3162 10.5% 3955 11.8% 25.1%
Subtotal 24245 30138 33603 11.5%
Secondary Service Area - West
Ages 0-14 13181 | 23.7% 19482 22.1% 22818 21.6% 17.1%
Ages 15-44 24789 | 44.5% 38592 43.7% 43857 41.5% 13.6%
Ages 45-64 12462 | 22.4% 22159 25.1% 27744 26.3% 25.2%
Ages 65+ 5262 9.4% 8111 9,2% 11220 10.6% 38.3%
ATTACHMENT 11

123




2000 2009 2014 Change
Service 2009 to
Area Age Group Census % Estimate % Projection % 2014
Subtotal 55694 88344 105639 15.6%
Total Service Area
Ages 0-14 142,758 | 23.8% | 177,789 | 22.2% 197,955 21.8% 11.3%
Ages 15-44 266,377 | 44.3% | 344,867 | 43.0% 373,175 41.1% 8.2%
Ages 45-64 131,822 | 21.9% | 198,962 | 24.8% 235,308 25.9% 18.3%
Ages 65+ 60,050 | 10.0% 79,616 9.9% 101,969 11.2% 28.1%
Grand Total 601,007 801,234 908,407 13.4%

Source: Nielsen Claritos (based on U.5. Census Bureau projections) (April, 2008).

According to one source, chronic renal failure and end-stage renal disease affects roughly 2 out
of 1,000 people in the United States.® Assuming that rate holds true in the area’s target
population, it could be estimated that another 200 area residents may need dialysis services

over the next five years alone. Adding 5 stations to the hospital’s existing 14-station facility will

provide more ¢apacity to address the growing demand for dialysis services.

6) According to the latest data from the Renal Network (as of 12/31/09) for all of HSA 9 — Grundy,
Kane, Kendall and Will Counties — the majority (two-thirds or 67%) of dialysis patients are
currently located in Will County.

HS5A 9 - Patients Percent to
Counties {as of 12/31/09) Total
Grundy 42 4.8%
Kankakee 166 19.1%
Kendall 80 9.2%
will 582 66.9%
Grand Total 870 100.0%

7)

Source: Renal Network (02/17/10)

The expanded facility will be located in Will County — where the largest numbers of dialysis
patients currently reside and where the need appears to be the greatest.

The presence of high rates of diabetes and hypertension in the area’s population are leading
indicators of the need for dialysis services. According to the latest Annual Data Report released
by the U.S. Renal Data System, the leading causes of ESRD are diabetes (54% of new patients)
and hypertension (33% of new patients).” These two diseases alone have had a very serious
impact on the population at the local level. Recent data reported through IPLAN (lllinois Project
for Local Assessment of Needs) indicates that during 2006, the leading causes of death in Will
County were due to heart disease (26% of all deaths /ranked 1*), coronary heart disease {18% of
all deaths / ranked 3") and diabetes mellitus (3% of all deaths / ranked 9"").* Combined, these

! professional Guide to Diseases {Eighth Edition), Springhouse, (Lippincott Williams & wilkins}), 2005.

2 2009 Annual Data Report, United States Renal Data System, Incidence and Prevalence {Chapter 2), pp 240.

¥ lllinois Project for Local Assessment of Needs, “IPLAN Data System Summary Report for Wiil County,”
{http://app.idph.state.il.us/data/).
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diseases accounted for just under half {or 47%) of all deaths in Will County. Based on this
mortality data, it would appear that the population of Will County is at high risk for developing
ESRD. Locating {and expanding) the hospital’s existing facility within Will County means dialysis
services will continue to be available to residents who have the greatest need.
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Section Il}
Attachment 12
Alternatives

Alternatives to the Proposed Project

silver Cross reviewed several alternatives before electing to pursue the proposed project — relocating
and expanding the facility at the replacement hospital campus in New Lenox, Ilfinois. The primary
options considered were; (1) keep the 14-station facility (Silver Cross Renal Center-East} on the existing
campus in Jotiet and expand the hospital’s Westside facility (Silver Cross Renal Center-West); (2)
discontinue the existing 14-station facility (Silver Cross Renal Center-East) and use other area providers;
(3) downsize Silver Cross Renal Center-East to 6 stations, relocate the remaining 8 stations and add 11 at
the Replacement Hospital campus in New Lenox (4) relocate the existing 14-station facility {Silver Cross
Renal Center-East) to the Replacement Hospital campus in New Lenox and expand the facility at a later
date; (5} {4) relocate the 14-station facility (Silver Cross Renal Center-East) to the Replacement Hospital
campus in New Lenox and expand by more than 5 stations; (6) relocate the existing 14-station facility
(Silver Cross Renal Center-East) to the Replacement Hospital campus in New Lenox and expand by 5
stations.

Alternative #1: Keep 14-Station Facility (Silver Cross Renal Center-East) on the Existing Campus in
Joliet and Expand Silver Cross Renal Center-West

Under this alternative, Silver Cross would maintain the 14-station facility on the existing campus in Joliet
and expand their other facility located on the Westside of loliet. This alternative was not chosen for
several reasons.

The current 14-station facility is located at the existing campus in Joliet — roughly 3.5 miles or 6 minutes
normal travel time from Silver Cross’ Replacement Hospital Campus in New Lenox, lllinois. The dialysis
facility is located on the lower level of the building that houses the majority of the hospital’s current
inpatient beds. However, all clinical services currently located at the existing campus - inpatient beds,
outpatient services, emergency care and physician offices — are planned to relocate to the new campus.
while the distance and travel time is minimal between the two sites — it still would require patients and
physicians to expend additional time and effort to travel between the two campuses. Silver Cross
would sustain additional operating costs associated with maintaining the service on the existing campus
- separate from the rest of the services that are expected to relocate to the new site.

To complicate the decision-making around this issue is the fact that the future use of the existing
hospital campus is still undetermined at this time. Silver Cross Hospital and the Silver Cross Healthy
Community Commission have begun evaluating potential uses for the vacated facilities. An FQHC will
be built on the south end of the campus by Aunt Martha’s Youth Services and an outpatient Veteran’s
Administration facility is being considered. Regardless of the final decision, it is highly likely that the
existing hospital buildings will be redeveloped or ‘repurposed” at some future point — and most likely
after the hospital moves to the new campus in 2012, Redevelopment of the existing buildings would
likely mean that any services that remain on the existing campus (such as the 14-station dialysis facility
that is the subject of this alternative) would have to be relocated at some future point somewhere else
on the Joliet campus. As a result, a future certificate of need application would be required to move
those services to another location on the same campus. Moving the 14-station dialysis facility to the
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New Lenox campus now makes the most sense in terms of patient care, total project costs and

operational efficiencies.

As part of this alternative, the hospital also evaluated expanding the Silver Cross Renal Center -West
facility. The existing 29-station facility is located on the first floor of a fully occupied floor in a medical
office building on the Westside of Joliet. Unfortunately, that dialysis center is currently ‘landlocked’ in
that building and there are no other options to expand in its current location to accommodate any
additional stations. Any expansion of this site alone would also result in additional access issues for
some patients that are projected to need dialysis (pre-ESRD) in the next twelve to twenty-four months —
as it would be located some distance away.

This alternative might seem like a lower cost option in the short-term. In reality, however, there will be
additional costs that are associated with the likely future move the 14-station facility will need to make
should it remain on campus. As an example, any move on the same campus would require extensive
rework of water systems that are required for dialysis - an expensive proposition. In addition, there is
no more square footage available to expand the Silver Cross Renal Center-West facility. Besides the
additional expenses associated with a likely future move on the same campus, this alternative also fails
to address the facility’s high occupancy rates and the growing need for additional stations.

Alternative #2: Discontinue the Existing 14-Station Facility {Silver Cross Renal Center-East) and Use
Other Praviders

Under this alternative, Silver Cross would discontinue the 14-station facility entirely and transfer current
and projected future patients to other dialysis facilities in the area. This option was immediately
rejected due to the high occupancy experienced at both Silver Cross Renal Center-East (102.4%) and
Silver Cross Renal Center-West (89.7%).

The 01/18/10 Addendum to the Health Facilities Inventory as maintained by the lllinois Health Facilities
& Services Review Board indicates that there are 15 other in-center hemodialysis providers located
within 30 minutes normal travel time of the proposed facility (see table below). These 15 facilities have
a total of 246 stations available. 13 of these facilities are currently operating and 2 recently received
approval to establish facilities.

STATIONS
PATIENTS {as of 01/18/10 | UTILIZATION

(as of 12/31/09 - Addendum to (Patients /
FACILITY Zip Renal Network) Inventory) Capacity)
COMMUNITY DIALYS!S OF HARVEY 60426 43 16 44.8%
DAVITA - OLYMPIA FIELDS DIALYSIS CENTER | 60443 104 24 72.2%
DIRECT DIALYSIS 60445 419 6 136.1%
FMC - BOLINGBROOK DIALYSIS 60440 a7 20 80.8%
FMC — LOCKPORT 60441 | Approved 12/01/09 12 0.0%
FMC - MOKENA DIALYSIS 60443 30 12 41.7%
FMC - NEOMEDICA — HAZELCREST 60429 75 12 104.2%
FMC — WILLOWBROOK 60527 72 16 75.0%
PALOS PARK DIALYSIS 60462 | Approved 01/12/10 12 0.0%
RCG — HAZELCREST 60429 84 16 87.5%
RCG - MARKHAM 60426 95 24 66.0%
RCG - ORLAND PARK 60462 72 16 75.0%
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STATIONS
PATIENTS (as of 01/18/10 | UTILIZATION

(as of 12/31/09 - Addendum to {Patients /
FACILITY P Renal Network) Inventory) Capacity)
SILVER CROSS HOSPITAL* 60432 86 14 102.4%
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER WEST* 60431 156 29 89.7%
SUN HEALTH INC 60435 58 17 56.9%
TOTALS 1021 246 69.2%

Sources: Potient counts ore from The Renal Network os of 12/31/09, station counts from the 01/18/10 Health Focilities
Addendum to Inventory. *Patient data for SCH facilities os of 02/01/10

The two newest facilities are FMC-Lockport and Palos Park Dialysis and were just approved since
December 2009. It is assumed that because these two facilities received approval to establish facilities
by the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board, they provided adequate documentation to
demonstrate that they would achieve the target utilization by the second year of operation. It is
assumed that these two facilities will not have enough available capacity {since they are projected to be
operating at the 80% target utilization level) to accommodate any additional patients.

The remaining 13 existing facilities account for 222 total stations. If these facilities were all operating at
the target utilization level of 80%, they wouid have enough capacity to treat a total of 1,066 patients
{222 stations muitiplied by 6 patients per station multiplied by 80% target occupancy).

Total stations available in area 222
Total patient capacity (100% occupancy) 1332
Total patient capacity {at State target occupancy of 80%) 1066
Current patients 1021
Calculated available capacity 45
Existing Silver Cross Renal Center-East patients 86
Projected total pre-ESRD patients for proposed facility 54
Total Silver Cross patients to be accommodated 140
Projected need exceeds remaining available capacity -95

Data as of 12/31/09 per the Renal Network {and as of 02/01/10 for Silver Cross facilities) indicates that
there were 1,021 patients being treated in the area. As a result, it is estimated that there is only '
enough available capacity to accommodate 45 more patients (1,066 less 1,021 = 45 patients) at
providers in the target area. That is not enough capacity to accommodate the patients at the existing
facitity (86) or the pre-ESRD patients {54) that are projected to use the expanded facility {per physician
referral letters at ATTACHMENT-20) within the next two years.

Additionally, access to care would be severely compromised for the majority of the facility’s current
patients as they would need to establish a treatment regimen at another provider — with new clinical
staff, unfamiliar processes, different schedules and at some distance farther away. Access to patients
would be hampered for physicians - as they would have to add multiple other sites to their rotations
which in turn would drastically limit the time they can spend treating their patients.

This alternative was rejected due to the negative impact it would have on access to care and the
overwhelming burdens it would place on current and future patients and physicians. And, it would not
address the current and projected demand for dialysis services.
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Alternative #3: Downsize Silver Cross Renal Center-East to 6 Stations at the Current Location,
Relocate the Remaining 8 Stations and Add 11 Stations at the Replacement Hospital Campus in New
Lenox

Under this alternative, some thought was given to downsizing the existing Silver Cross Renal Center-East
to 6 stations and relocating the remaining 8 stations from that facility to the New Lenox campus where
11 stations would be added.

Current patient load, however, justifies the need for 19 stations right now —as confirmed by IHFSRB
Staff during the March 2, 2010 meeting when the Review Board approved the hospital’s MSB CON (#09-
066) for the replacement hospital campus. There is no need to request more than 5 stations. As a
result, this alternative would simply add too many stations.

Also, under this alternative, six stations would remain at the current Joliet eastside location. As
mentioned in Alternative 1, the future use of the existing hospital campus is still undetermined at this
time. As such, it is unknown whether the remaining six stations would be able to stay in the current
location as they are now. In addition, a six-station facility on the Joliet campus is too small from an
operational standpaint {ideal nurse staffing is 1 to 4 patients) and would result in some organizational
inefficiencies in term of facility maintenance, management and overhead.  But, perhaps most
importantly, the six-station facility would remain in Wili County which, in turn, is located in a broader
Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA). As such, the six-station facility would not meet 77 Ill. Adm. Code §
1110.1430(g) which requires a dialysis facility to have a minimum of eight stations in an M5A.

Besides the inadequacy of the six-station unit and the fact that it would not meet IHFSRB rules, there is
not enough volume (current or projected patients) to justify the need for 11 additional stations at the
relocated facility (see alternative 5 below). This alternative was rejected as being unworkable.

Alternative #4: Relocate the Existing 14-Station Facility (Silver Cross Renal Center-East) to the
Replacement Hospital Campus in New Lenox and Expand at a Later Date

Under this alternative, Silver Cross would relocate the 14-station facility to the reptacement hospital
campus, but delay expansion of the relocated facility until a later date.

The 14-station facility has experienced very high utilization rates for many years as the following data
demonstrates:

AS OF DATE | PATIENTS | occupancy
12/31/06 92 109.5%
12/31/07 87 103.6%
12/31/08 88 104.8%
12/31/09 88 104.8%
02/01/10 86 102.4%

Unfortunately, the current facility has been landlocked at the existing hospital - restricting its current
size and without any feasible opportunities for expansion. The hospital did establish two new dialysis
facilities off campus (one on the Westside of Joliet and one in Morris), to directly address growing
patient demands over the years and to relieve the pressure on this unit. As growth and demand for
dialysis services continued, the hospital evaluated other options for adding services over the years. In
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fact, Silver Cross Renal Center-West was expanded by 12 stations (CON#05-008), becoming operational
in late 2006.

Utilization of the existing 14-station facility justifies the need for additional stations. In fact, the
hospital’s current patient load justifies the need for 19 stations right now — as confirmed by IHFSRB Staff
during the March 2, 2010 meeting when the Review Board approved the hospital's M58 CON (#09-066).
Delaying expansion of the 14-station facility once it relocates to the Replacement Hospital campus will
not address the high occupancy that is being experienced at this site and would result in access issues
for patients that are projected to need services within the next twelve to twenty-four months.
Expanding the facility at a later date will only result in higher overall costs of the project due to inflation.

While this option would address some of the operational inefficiencies associated with Alternative 1, it
would not address the high utilization at this facility nor would it accommodate the 54 patients that
physicians anticipate will need to start dialysis treatment at this site within the next twelve to twenty-
four months.

Alternative #5: Relocate the 14-Station Facility (Silver Cross Renal Center-East) to the Replacement
Hospital Campus in New Lenox and Expand by More than 5 Stations

Under this alternative, Silver Cross would relocate the 14-station facility to the replacement hospital
campus and expand the facility by more than 5 stations.

The hospital carefully evaluated the facility’s historical demand, projected need for dialysis services {pre-
ESRD patients) and estimated loss of patients from treatment {due to transplants, recovery of function,
moves out of the area or death) to determine the most appropriate size of the proposed dialysis facility.
The following table summarizes the methodology utilized to size the proposed project and to ensure
that both Silver Cross dialysis facilities located within the target area are operating at the State required
target utilization rate:

SILVER CROSS RENAL
CENTER - EAST SILVER CROSS

{Proposed Relocated | RENAL CENTER -
MEASURE & Expanded Facility) WEST
Current Stations 14 29
Current Patients (as of 02/01/10} 86 156
Projected Patient Loss
{transplant, recovery of function, move out of area, death) -28 -52
Patients Reassigned to West
{from Silver Cross Renal Center-East) -18 18
Projected Patients Referrals
{pre-ESRD from physician referral letters) 54 18
Projected Total Patients (2014)
{operating at 80% occupancy) 94 140
Projected Station Need
{projected total patients/80% occupancy/6 patients per station) 19.58 29.17
Proposed Stations
{proposed for East/current for West) 1§ 29
Total Available Capacity
{based on proposed stations for East/current stations for West) 114 174
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Projected Occupancy (2014)
{projected total patients / total capacity) 82.5% 80.5%

This alternative was rejected because hospital calculations indicate that there is a need for five
additional stations at the proposed relocated and expanded facility. Projected patient volumes would
not support the need for more than five additional stations.

Alternative #6: Relocate the Existing 14-Station Facility {Silver Cross Renal Center-East) to the
Replacement Hospital Campus in New Lenox and Expand by 5 Stations

As was just mentioned under Alternative 5 — the hospital carefully evaluated the need for stations and
demonstrated that 19 stations {14 stations from the relocated facility plus 5 additional stations) would
be the most appropriate size for the proposed facility.

This alternative would adequately address the historically high utilization at the existing 14-station
facility and would provide additional capacity to address growing demands for dialysis services as
indicated by physician referral letters.

This alternative would address patient access to the location of the proposed facility. The Replacement
Hospital campus is conveniently located near two major interstates (I-80 and I-355) and major State
routes (Rt. 6 and Rt. 7) and will provide improved access for the dialysis center’s existing and proposed
patients. The majority of current patients (60%) use a personal automobile to get back and forth to the
facility for their treatments now. The breakdown of transportation modes that are used by Silver Cross
Renal Center-East patients now is:

Private automobile (self or family/friend) - 60%

Medicar/service car (vans equipped to handle wheelchairs) — 15%

Taxi or other private pay transportation {majority are public aid-funded) —15%
Ambulance — 5%

» Public transportation (Pace city, senior or paratransit bus / local township bus) — 5%

It is anticipated that the transportation modes used by future patients will follow this same pattern.
And, as mentioned in Silver Cross’ Replacement Hospital CON application (#07-148) and through its
quarterly reports to the lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board, plans for public transportation
to the new site are well underway and Pace has already established bus routes to the new campus.

This alternative would not negatively impact any other area dialysis provider in the area as it specifically
addresses only the hospital’s existing and projected dialysis patients. Facility impact statements
included at ATTACHMENT-9 indicate that other facilities would not be negatively impacted by the
proposed facility. Physician referral letters attached at ATTACHMENT-20 verify that no patients would
be transferred from other facilities.

This alternative also provides benefits of having dialysis services located on the Replacement Hospital
campus in New Lenox at a single facility — providing improved access for patients and physicians as well
as generating significant operational efficiencies on behalf of the hospital.
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ALTERNATIVE

PROs

CONs

Alternative 1 — Keep 14-Station
Facility {Silver Cross Renal
Center-East) on Existing Campus
and Expand Silver Cross Rena!
Center-West

* S0 immediate capital costs

Does not address historical high utilization or
projected patients

No space to expand Silver Cross Renal Center-
West facility

Additional operating costs (facility operating
and maintenance, management oversight)
Unknown future uses of existing campus
Potential future costs associated with
relocating facility on existing campus

Alternative 2 — Discontinue the
Existing 14-Station Facility {Silver
Cross Renal Center-East) and Use
Other Providers

« Eliminates operating expenses at this site

Does not address historical high utilization or
projected station need

Not enough capacity in target area to
accommodate current and projected patients
Access issues for patients and physicians
{longer commutes, additional sites for
physicians)

Alternative 3 - Downsize Silver
Cross Renal Center-East to 6
Stations at the Existing Location,
Relocate Remaining 8 Stations
and Add 11 Stations at the
Replacement Hospital Campus in
New Lenox

+ Addresses historical high utilization of
current facility
« Adds capacity — improving access to stations

Remaining facility not sized according to State
Board rules

Size of remaining facility not efficient in terms
of staffing and operational costs

Higher overall costs (capital and operating
costs) (more stations, more staff, rmanagement
oversight of two instead of one site)

Not enough projected need to justify 11
additional stations

Alternative 4 — Relocate the
Existing 14-Station Facility {Silver
Cross Renal Center-East) to the
Replacement Hospital Campus in
New Lenox and Expand at a Later
Date

¢ No additional operating costs
e immediate access to other hospital-based
services and physicians on one campus

Does not address historical high utilization or
projected station need

Higher future costs associated with delayed
expansion of relocated facility

No additional space to expand Silver Cross
Renal Center-West to accommeodate projected
patients

Alternative 5 - Relocate the 14-
Station Facility (Silver Cross
Renal Center-East) to the
Replacement Hospital Campus in
New Lenox and Expand by More
than 5 Stations

« Addresses historical high utilization and
projected station need
» Adds capacity — improving access to stations

Not enough current and projected patients to
justify more than S stations

Higher capital costs associated with a bigger
facility and more stations

Alternative 6 — Relocate the 14-
Station Facility (Silver Cross
Renal Center-East) to the
Replacement Hospital Campus in
New Lenox and Expand by 5
Stations

+ Addresses historical high utilization

o Adds capacity — improving access to stations

» Better access to site (transportation}

« No impact on other area providers

« Immediate access to other hospital-based
services and physicians on Replacement
Hospital campus

Capital costs associated with the relocation and
expansion
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Section IV
Attachment 13

Project Scope and Size, Utilization and Unfinished/Shefl Space

Size of Project

The proposed project entails the relocation of a 14-station Silver Cross Renal Center-East and an
expansion of five stations on the hospital’s New Lenox campus. The proposed unit will be located in the
Silver Cross Medical Services Building (CON #09-066} in 8,685 designated departmental gross square
feet.

- Number of Proposed Proposed
Stations Department GSF | DGSF/Station IHF&SRB Standard
19 8,685 457 dgsf/station | 360-520 dgsf/station

The size of the proposed facility falls within State standard range of 360-520 departmental gross square
feet per station.

A floor plan of the proposed space is included (ATTACHMENT-13).
Project Services Utilization

Silver Cross’ dialysis unit on the Joliet campus has experienced a very strong demand for dialysis services
and has exceeded the State Norms for many years. The chart below summarizes the historical usage of
the existing 14-station dialysis facility and the patients projected for 2014.

12/31/2008 | 12/31/2009 2014
YEAR (ACTUAL) {ACTUAL) | (PROJECTED)
Number of Stations 14 14 19
Number of Patients 38 88 94
Percent Occupancy 104.8% 104.8% 82.5%

80% Occupancy

Section 1110 Norms (based on 3 shifts per day/6 days a week)
Rooms Justified 18.33 18.33 19.58

Meets State Meets State | Meets State
Capacity Norm Norm Norm

In 2014, it is projected that the facility will have 94 patients. Based on the State Norm of 80% occupancy
(based on 3 shifts per day and 6 days per week), the hospital can justify 19.58 stations (or 20 stations
with rounding). The hospital readily justifies the need for the proposed 19 stations and is expected to
be operating at 82.5% utilization {above the State Norm of 80%).

ATTACHMENT 13




Unfinished or Shell Space

The proposed project will not include any unfinished or shell space. This criterion is not applicable.
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Section Vil
Attachment 19
Category of Service Review Criteria

A) PLANNING AREA NEED — FORMULA NEED CALCULATION

No. of IHFSRB Part 1100
Beds/Stations/Key Inventory Occupancy/Utilization
Category of Service Rooms Proposed | Need or Excess Standard
In-Center Hemodialysis 5 63 Excess* 80%

* Bosed on the 01/18/2010 Addendum to Inventory of Health Core Facilities. The Board hos approved an
amendment to 1100.630 - the formula for calculating dialysis station need in the plonning area. The current rule
Indicotes that the target utilization rate is 80%, but uses o formula resuiting in a 100% utilizotion rote. The Boord
approved amendments to the rule to moke the formula campatible with the target utilization rate. The proposed
ormendment is pending before JCAR. Should the amendment pass, H5A 8 would hove an excess of 41 stations bosed
on a five-year projection (see the last poge af this sectian with the revised need/excess by HSA and for HSA 8).

Silver Cross Hospital's existing 14-station facility is included In the calculation of HFPB Inventory Need or
Excess above. While the IHFSRB inventory indicates that there are either 63 excess dialysis stations (as
indicated in the table above) or 41 excess dialysis stations per the revised methodology, Silver Cross
Hospital can demonstrate need for the 5 additional stations that are being requested as part of this project.

The most recent data for the Silver Cross Hospital Dialysis {as of 02/01/10) indicates that the 14-station
facility is currently operating at a 102.4% occupancy rate —wel| above the State’s target rate of 80%. In
fact, this facility has been operating above the State’s target occupancy rate for many, many years:

AS OF DATE | PATIENTS | OCCUPANCY
12/31/06 52 109.5%
12/31/07 87 103.6%
12/31/08 88 104.8%
12/31/09 88 104.8%
02/01/10 36 102.4%

Source: 2006 — 2009 data from the Renal Netwark, 02/01/10 data from Hospital records

Based on the facility’s current patient volumes alone (86 patients as of 02/01/10}, the facility can justify the
need for 19 stations now:

» 86 patients divided by 3 shifts per week divided by 2 cycles per week = 14.3 stations (or 15 stations
with rounding) operating at 100% occupancy

e 15 stations operating at 80% occupancy =18.75 stations (or 19 stations with rounding)

Additionally, IHFSRB Staff also confirmed that the hospital’s current patient load justifies 19 stations
through statements made during the hospital’s MSB CON Board Review on March 2, 2010.

Based on current patient volume alone, it is expected that the relocated and expanded facility will meet
target occupancy rates within State mandated time frames.
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Section VIl
Attachment 19

Category of Service Review Criteria

B. PLANNING AREA NEED — SERVICE TO PLANNING AREA RESIDENTS
The proposed project will be located in HSA 9 = Grundy, Kankakee, Kendall and Will Counties. The
primary purpose of the proposed relocated and expanded dialysis facility will be to provide dialysis
services to the residents of HSA 9. The number of patients by zip code that are projected will use the
proposed facility is summarized below (the table does not include 28 patients expected to leave
treatment):
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-EAST
DIALYSIS PATIENT ORIGIN
PATIENTS
{Remaining after { PRE-ESRD PATIENTS TOTAL PCTTO
ZiPr CODE COUNTY Reassignment) | {Physician Referrals) [ PATIENTS | TOTAL
60403 will 0.0%
60421 will 0.0%
60423 will 1 4 5 4.1%
60431 Will 0.0%
60432 will 20 10 30 24.6%
' 60433 will 21 9 30 24.6%
60434 will 1 1 0.8%
60435 will 0.0%
60436 will 0.0%
60439 Cook 2 4 6 4.9%
60441 will 11 5 16 13.1%
60442 will 1 1 0.8%
60445 Cook 1 1 0.8%
60446 will 0.0%
60448 will 2 8 10 8.2%
60451 will 8 10 18 14.8%
60452 Cook 1 1 0.8%
60467 Cook 1 1 2 1.6%
60481 will 0.0%
60491 Will 1 1 0.8%
Grand Total 68 54 122
HSA9 will-Subtotal 65 47 112 91.8%
Other Planning Area | Cook-5ubtotal 3 7 10 8.2%

Source: Silver Cross Hospital records and physician referrol letters. It is projected thot 18 patients will transfer from
Silver Crass Renal Center-East to Silver Cross Renol Center-West.
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The following map indicates where current patients and pre-ESRD patients reside in relation to Will
County borders (just one of the four counties that make up H5A 9) and relative to the 30-minute normal

travel time boundary:

Service to Planning Area Residents — Existing and Pre-ESRD Patients
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This data validates that 92% (or more than 50% as required per Section 1110.1430(b}{2)} of the patients
that will be using the proposed facility are residents of the planning area.

This project also involves the expansion of the dialysis facility by 5 stations. Projected referrals {pre-
ESRD patients) are included in the table and represented on the map above. This data validates that
87.0% of the proposed referrals {or more than 50% as required per Section 1110.1430{b)(2)) to the
proposed facility are residents of the planning area.

Letters of support from physicians and from several ESRD patients that are currently in treatment at the
existing Joliet dialysis facility are attached at ATTACHMENT-18.
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NORTHEAST NEPHROLOGY CONSULTANTS, Ltd.

815 N, Larkin Avenue, Suite 205
Joliet, [1linais 60435

Telephone: (815) 744-5550

1300 Copperfield Avenue, Suite 1030 Naila I, Ahmed, M.D.
Joliet, Illinois 60432 Preeti R. Nagarkatte, M.D,
Telephone: (815) 740.1225 Teresa Majka-Kravets, M.D.

Aaron Gurfinchel, M.D.
Sandeep Mchta, M.D.

Satish C. Kathpalia, M.D., FA.CP.

March 9, 2010

[llinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West lefferson Street, 2nd Floor
Springfield, llinois 62761

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am the Medical Director for the Dialysis program at Silver Cross Hospital. | am writing to express support for
the proposed project to relocate the 14-station Silver Cross Renal Center-East facility to New Lenox and add

five stations.

| have been a member of Silver Cross Hospital’s Medical Staff since 2001 when | joined Northeast Nephrology
Consultants which was a 3-physician practice at that time. Since then, the demand for dialysis services in this
area has continued to grow. To keep up with this growth, we now have five physicians in our group.

The hospital has expanded services to accommodate growth in patient demand. The hospital’s Westside
facility (Silver Cross Renal Center-West) was expanded by 12 stations recently. But, the additional capacity
gained through that expansion was quickly absorbed by our patients. That facility is now approaching 90%
occupancy - well above the State’s target utilization level of 80%. While it would be very timely to expand
that facility again — there is no additional space available in that building.

silver Cross Renal Center-East has also been operating well above State target utilization levels.
Unfortunately, that facility has been landiocked at its current location and expansion opportunities have
been severely restricted. It wasn’t until Silver Cross received approval to relocate the hospital to New Lenox
in 2008, that a practical solution for expanding this dialysis unit became possible. Relocating Silver Cross
Renal Center-East to the replacement hospital campus in New Lenox will have better access for our patients.
Travel to and from the facility will improve. Patients will be able to access all other hospital-based inpatient
and outpatient services at one campus and our offices — much like they can now. Adding five stations will
give us needed capacity for both current and projected patients.

| urge members of the lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board to approve the proposed project to
relocate and expand dialysis services on the hospital’s New Lenox campus.

Sincerely,

Preeti Nagarkatte, M.D.
Nephrologist

139 ~
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NORTHEAST NEPHROLOGY CONSULTANTS, Ltd.

815 N. Larkin Avenue, Suite 205
Joliet, [llinois 60436

Telephone: (816} T44-5550

1300 Copperfield Avenue, Suite 1030 Naila 1. Ahmed, M.D.
Jolict, Illinois 60432 Preeti R. Nagarkaite, M.D.

Telephone: (815) 740-1225 . Teresa Majka-Kravets, M.D.
: Aaron Gurfinchel, M.D.
Sandeep Mehita, M.D.

Satish C, Kathpalia, M.D., FA.C.P.

March 9, 2010

lllincis Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 Waest Jefferson Street, 2nd Floor
Springfield, lllinois 62761

Dear Sir/Madam:

]

| am writing to voice my support for Silver Cross Hospital’s pfobosed project to relocate their existing
14-station Silver Cross Renal Center-East facility to the New Lenox campus and add five stations. The
new 19-station facility is needed to address continued demand for dialysis services in this area.

Relocating that dialysis center to the hospital’s new campus — near other patient care services — is very
important for me and my patients. The dialysis facility located at the hospital in Joliet has surpassed its
current capacity and has no room to expand. | have significant concerns about our facility if it were to
remain behind at the existing campus. There are just too many unknowns about what will happen to
the vacated buildings after the hospital moves. Most importantly, we wouldn’t have an opportunity to
expand the present facility until 2012 after the hospital relocates. And, delaying an expansion until then
will not address the needs we have right now. .

I strongly urge the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board to approve the proposed project.
The relocated and expanded dialysis facility will benefit not only my current patients but the patients |
anticipate will require ESRD services in the next two years.

Sincerely,

Yo Fan me

Teresa Kravets, M.D.
Nephreologist
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March 4,2010

Ilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

To whom it may concern,

My name is Anthony Christiano and I’'m currently a patient that is in treatment at Silver
Cross Renal Center-East at the hospital’s Joliet campus. I am writing today to tell you I
am in support of moving this facility to the New Lenox campus.

I feel like there isn’t enough space between stations and know in the new facility there
would be more room. It would be nice to have more stations so that there is better times
to chose from for my treatment. It would also be nice not to have to walk through long
hallways and take elevators as I’m pretty tired right after my treatment. I’m looking
forward to a nice new and fresh center.

Sincerely,

Anthony Christiano

%W
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March 5, 2010

Ilinois Heath Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

My name is Norman Keck, for the past 3 ¥ years I have been a dialysis patient
at the Silver Cross Renal Center - East.

] am so pleased with the new renal facility and location soon to be under construction
in New Lenox.

The 1* floor location, increase in size of the center, plus more stations will be even
better and greater for both the patients and staff.

The improved parking will be a great convenience to both the patients and staff.

Please approve the Silver Cross Renal Center-East relocation and expansion. Thank
you for your time and consideration.

Norman Keck
1709 Sunrise Lane
Joliet, I1. 60433

I remain
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Section Vi
Attachment 20

Category of Service Review Criteria

€) SERVICE DEMAND -- ESTABLISHMENT OF CATEGORY OF SERVICE
1) Historical Referrals -

Historical data by year, patient origin, facility/location and physician/specialty are summarized in the
following table. Data are for in-center hemodialysis services only.

. SILVER CROS55 SILVER CROSS SILVER CROSS
PATIENT RENAL CENTER- | RENAL CENTER- RENAL CENTER- TOTAL ALL
PHYSICIAN ORIGIN {Zip EAST (60432) | MORRIS (60450} WEST (60431) FACIUTIES

PHYSICIAN NAME SPECIALTY Code) CY08 Y09 CY08 "#|” CY09 CYos CYo9 cYos €Yo9

AHMED,NAILA NEPHROLOGY 60403 1 1 4

50404 3

60410

[l Bl LR LN

60421

60431 1 1

£

60432

60433 3 2

[l LN 7Y

60434

60435 12
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60440

[y
| | |00

60441 1 1

60446

[
[y

60451 4 4

~

60544
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[ IS SIS IR P
[y
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~
w
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650448

60451 2 3

60467 1

60481 1

N

60586

CHAWLA,BHUVAN NEPHROLOGY 60436 1 1

GURFINCHEL,AARON NEPHROLOGY 60432 2

60433 3

60435 1

60436 1

60441

60448

KATHPALIA,SATISH NEPHROLOGY 60421

(SR N P

60423

60432

LHHNOOODOOHQDONHHHHhNO\IbONHNNmNHOH:HLﬂmHHI—'Mw
wlo|=|m|m=imlr|lwin|RriNrRlwlo]R R o= =W O R (RN =W e [O NG (P OO W

7] (= WY TN

60433

ATTACHMENT 20

14



PHYSICIAN NAME

PHYSICIAN
SPECIALTY

PATIENT
ORIGIN (Zip
Code)

SILVER CROSS
RENAL CENTER-
EAST (60432)

SILVER CROSS
RENAL CENTER- '3

MORRIS {60450) ' |

~ SILVER CROSS
- RENAL CENTER-
WEST {60431)

TOTAL ALL
FACILITIES

CYos Y09

cYos | Cvo9

CYos

CYo9 Y08

Y09

60435

3

60436

60441

60446

60451

60481

KRAVETS, TERESA

NEPHROLOGY

50403

60408
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[Sry =Y TN 'S I
IR
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w
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-
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w
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W=~
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b (et = = | O
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ey
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60544

60586

[0

60658

60920
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61364
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60410
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Wwla]n|m|w

60448
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60474

60586

MEHTA,SANDEEP

NEPHROLOGY

60433

60435

60436

60441

NAGARKATTE,PREETI

NEPHROLOGY

60403

60407

60408

60416

60419
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SILVER CROSS SILVER CROSS SILVER CROSS
PATIENT RENAL CENTER- RENAL CENTER- RENAL CENTER- TOTAL ALL
PHYSICIAN ORIGIN {Zip EAST (60432) MORRIS (60450) WEST (60431) FACILITIES
PHYSICIAN NAME | SPECIALTY Code) CYD8 cYos Cyos cYos CYOB Y09 CYos CYos
60421 2 3 2 3
60431 1 2 1 2
60432 4 3 1 1 5 4
60433 3 3 2 4 $ 7
60435 2 2 4 11 6 13
60436 2 2 1 2 3 4
60440 2 1 2 1
60441 2 2 1 2 3 4
60442 1 1 1 1
60446 1 3 2 3 3
60448 1 1 1 1 2
60451 1 1 0
60481 1 1 1 1
60544 3 0 3
60586 2 2 2 2
60803 1 0 i
61341 1 1 1 1
SHAFI, MOHAMMAD NEPHROLOGY 60404 1 1 C
60432 1 2 1 2
60433 1 1 2 3 1
60435 2 1 2 1
60440 1 D 1
60442 1 0 1
60481 1 1 1 1
60544 1 D 1
TOTALS 88 90 21 20 143 153 252 263

2) Projected Referrals —

Signed and notarized physician referral letters are attached at ATTACHMENT-20 for Drs. Ahmed,
Gurfinchel, Kravets, Mehta and Nagarkatte {Northeast Nephrology Consultants). Those physician
referral letters detail the following:

o total number of patients (by facility and zip code) that received care at existing facilities in the
area for the most recent three years {calendar years} as well as the end of the most recent
quarter (12/31/09)

« the count of new patients by facility and zip code that the physician referred for in-center
hemodialysis in calendar year 2009

e an estimated number of patients (pre-ESRD only) by initials and zip code that will be referred for
dialysis treatment within the next twenty-four months, including the Silver Cross dialysis center
that will most likely be used by the patient

e an estimated number of existing patients who are not expected to continue requiring in-center
hemodialysis services due to a change in health state

According to 1ll. Adm. Code § 1110.1430 (b){3}{B)(iii), the anticipated number of referrals cannot exceed
the physician’s historical caseload. Referral letters for two physicians (Drs. Gurfinchel and Mehta)
included in ATTACHMENT-20, indicate that their projected referrals exceed their historical case loads.
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Dr. Gurfinchel’s letter states that he referred 10 patients in 2009 and that he anticipates referring 15
pre-ESRD patients over the next two years to the proposed facility. Dr. Mehta’s letter states that he
referred 4 patients in 2009 and that he anticipates referring 9 pre-ESRD patients over the next two years
to the proposed facility.

These two physicians are brand new to the community — having joined Silver Cross Hospital’s Medical
Staff just six months ago {August 2009). These two physicians also are the newest partners of Northeast
Nephrology Consultants — an existing three-member group that also recently lost their founding
physician leader —Dr. Satish Kathpalia — to a debilitating illness. {Dr. Kathpalia aiso served as the
Medical Director for Silver Cross dialysis services for many, many years.} The two newest physicians
were recruited to help this thriving group practice address increasing patient demand. While the
referrals for the two newest physicians exceed their historical case load right now, it is anticipated that
their referral volumes for in-center hemodialysis will increase quickly as they continue to absorb some
of the practice’s existing and growing patient load and provide coverage for patients once seen by Dr.
Kathpalia.

According to the physician referral letters, Northeast Nephrology Consultants had historical referral
volumes as follows:

NEW

EACLITY EXISTING PATIENTS :32'5:""?

treatment)

2007 | 2008 | 2009 | atraos 2009
NORTHEST NEPHROLOGY CONSULTANTS

SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-EAST 71 73 70 70 15
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-WEST 88 95 110 110 Ly)
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-MORRIS | 15 18 17 17 1
TOTAL 174 186 197 197 58

Source: data includes cases for Drs. Ahmed, Gurfinchel, Kothpalia, Kravets, Mehta and Nagarkatte

Drs. Ahmed, Gurfinchel, Kravets, Mehta and Nagarkatte have identified a total of 73 patients that will
need dialysis treatment in the next twelve to twenty-four months. These projected patient referrals are
pre-ESRD patients only {no patients will be transferred from other area facilities). These projected
referrals {or pre-ESRD patients} were identified by their initials and residence zip code {included with the
physician referral letters attached at ATTACHMENT-20). It is anticipated that 54 of these pre-ESRD
patients will be using the proposed relocated and expanded facility ~ the remaining 19 will be using
other Silver Cross dialysis facilities located on the Westside of Joliet and in Morris. Data for these pre-
E5RD patients is summarized in the table below:
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PROJECTED PATIENTS BY SITE

SILVER CROSS | SILVER CROSS- | SILVER CROSS
PATIENT ZIP RENAL RENAL CENTER- RENAL
CODE CENTER-EAST MORRIS CENTER-WEST | TOTAL
60423 4 4
60431 1 1
60432 10 10
60433 9 9
60435 3 3
60436 3 3
60439 4 4
60441 5 6 11
60442 3 3
60444 1 1
00445 1 1
60448 8
60451 10 10
60452 1 1
60467 1 1
60481 1 1
60491 1 1
60534 1 1
Grand Total 54 1 18 73

The hospital carefully evaluated the facility’s historical demand, projected need for dialysis services (pre-
ESRD patients) and estimated loss of patients from treatment (due to transplants, recovery of function,
moves out of the area or death) to determine the most appropriate size of the proposed dialysis facility.
The following table summarizes the methodology utilized to size the proposed project and to ensure
that both Silver Cross dialysis facilities located within the target area are operating {and continue
operating) at the State required target utilization rate:

SILVER CROSS RENAL
CENTER - EAST SILVER CRQSS

{Proposed Relocated | RENAL CENTER -
MEASURE & Expanded Facility) WEST
Current Stations 14 29
Current Patients (as of 02/01/10) 86 156
Projected Patient Loss
{transplant, recovery of function, move out of area, death) -28 -52
Patients Reassigned to West
(from Silver Cross Renal Center-East) -18 18
Projected Patients Referrals
{pre-ESRD from physician referral letters) 54 18
Projected Total Patients (2014}
{operating at 80% occupancy) 94 140
Projected Station Need
{projected total patients/80% occupancy/6 patients per station} 19.58 29.17
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SILVER CROSS RENAL
CENTER - EAST

SILVER CROSS

149

{Proposed Relocated | RENAL CENTER -
MEASURE & Expanded Facility) WEST
Proposed Stations
{proposed for East/current for West} 19 29
Total Available Capacity
(based on proposed stations for East/current stations for West) 114 174
Projected Occupancy (2014)
{projected total patients / total capacity) 82.5% 80.5%
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N ORTHEAST N EPHROLOGY CONSULTANTS, Ltd.

815 N. Larkin Avenue, Suite 205
Joliet, Nllinois 60435

Telephone: (815) 744-55650

1300 Copperfield Avenue, Suite 1030 Naila I Ahmed, M.D.
Joliet, Illinois 60432 Preeti R. Nagarkaite, M.D.
Telephone: (815) 740-1225 Teresa Majka-Kravets, M.D.

Aaron Gurfinchel, M.D.
Sandeep Mehta, MDD,

Satish C. Kathpalia, M.D., FA.C.P.

March 2, 2010

Iilinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2nd Floor
Springfield, illinois 62761

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing in support of Silver Cross Hospital’s relocation and expansion plans for their dialysis center (Silver
Cross Rena! Center-East) that is currently on their Joliet campus. Relocating that dialysis center to the
hospital’s new campus — near other patient care services —is very important for our patients and for their
physicians. The dialysis facility located at the hospital in Joliet has surpassed its current capacity. Additional
stations will help serve my growing patient population.

| referred 79 patients in 2008 and 77 patients in 2009 for in-center hemodialysis patients to Silver Cross
facilities in the area as per the attached table. During 2009, | referred 18 new patients. | anticipate that 7 of
my current patients being treated at Silver Cross Renal Center-East will leave treatment over the next two
years as the result of kidney transplant, recovery of function or other reasons. | expect that the majority of
my current patients that use the existing Silver Cross Renal Center-East facility will continue to use the new,
expanded facility once it relocates to the New Lenox campus.

Demand for in-center hemodialysis services is expected to continue growing. | now have 11 pre-ESRD patients
that are projected to start treatment within the next twelve to twenty-four months and all of those patients
will be referred to the proposed facility. In a separate table attached to this letter, | have included a list of my
pre-ESRD patients — identifying them by their initials and zip code. At the present time, | do not have patients
that are in treatment at any other area dialysis providers (other than Silver Cross) — as a result, no patients will
be transferring from other area providers to the proposed facility. That information is also noted on the
attached table.

| verify that the patient referrals included here have not been used to support any other pending or approved
CON application for hemodialysis services. | attest that the information submitted here is true and correct, to

the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,
Subscribed and sworn before me

this 4T day of March, 2010.

Teresa Kravets, M.D. : Notary”Pu‘paliJg o (/‘. l
Nephrologist & o “OFFICIAL SEAL"
CAROL. J. ZIER
% HOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS

(, L2Y COMMISSION EXPIRES JUNE 17, 2611

1 5 O ;Ww_..w,,.‘ e s
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HISTORICAL REFERRALS: Teresa Kravets, M.D. {Nephrologist)

Physician Name {referring}

Physician
Specialty
(referring)

Facility
Name

Patient
Zip
Code

Exsting Patients

New
Patients
{Starting)
Treatment

2007

2008 § 2009

Q4
2009

2009

Patients
Expected to
Leave
Treatment
{over 2 years)

KRAVETS, TERESA

NEPHROLOGY

RENAL EAST

60421

60423

60432

60433

60434

60435

60436

slw|—fuie

i | =i~ |-

60439

60441

[SH IS LT R RN Ee W)

[y PR R TTY PR TV e s,

60442

60446

60448

60451

60477

bk |t |t |

RENAL
MORRIS

60407

60408

60410

60416

60420

60421

60447

60450

U Lt |t e | | e | B
Bl

Bl =]

60451

60474

-

60481

e |

60920

61341

61350

61364

RENAL
WEST

60403

60410

60421

60431

60432

60433

L]

60435

[
L

60436

~ |~

Slojwim|s]|n
w

60441

60442

60446

B f -
Bl (s

Bl NN

60448

60451

[T [T ] [
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New .
Patients
i Patients
Physician Facilit Patient Exsting Patients (Starting) Expected to
Physician Name (referring) Specialty ¥ Zip Leave
Name Treatment
{referring) Code ara Treatment
2007 | 2008 | 2009 2009 2009 {over 2 years)
60481 1
650544 1 2
60544 2 2 1
650586 2 3 3
60658 1 1
60920 1 1
62960 1
TOTAL PATIENTS 4 79 77 77 18
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-EAST SUBTOTAL ERERERE: 3 7
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PROJECTED REFERRALS {Pre-ESRD Patients): Teresa Kravets, M.D. (Nephrologist)

153

FACILITY TRANSFERS PRE-ESRD PATIENTS
Facility
Physician Nome Physician Specialty Transferring Patient patient Zip Patient Patient Zip Pre-ESRD SCH Site
{referring) {referring) From Initials Code Initlals Code Asslgnment
Kravets Nephrologlst None from ather facilities NR 60423 SCH - East
Kravets Naphrologist EG 60423 SCH - East
Kravets Nephrologist EV 50423 5CH - East
Kravets Nephrologist ED 60448 SCH - East
Kravets Nephrologist AW 60448 SCH - East
Kravets Nephrologist KE 60451 SCH - East
Kravets Nephrologist AKX 60448 SCH - East
Kravets Nephrologlst D% 60451 SCH - East
Kravets Wephrologist LY 60451 SCH - East
Kravets Nephrologist KE 60448 SCH - East
Kravets Nephrologist 5M 60451 SCH - East
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NORTHEAST NEPHROLOGY CONSULTANTS, Ltd.

815 N. Larkin Avenue, Suite 205
Joliet, Tllinois 60435
Telephone: (815) 744-55650

1300 Copperfield Avenue, Suite 1030 Naila I. Ahmed, M.D.
Joliet, [linois 60432 Preeti R. Nagarkatie, M.D.
Telephone: (815) 740-1225 Teresa Majka-Kravels, M.D.

Aaron CGurfinchel, M.D.
Sandeep Mehta, M.D.
Satish C. Kathpalia, M.D., F.A.C.P.

March 2, 2010

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2nd Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing in support of Silver Cross Hospital’s relocation and expansion plans for their dialysis center (Silver
Cross Renal Center-East) that is currently on their Joliet campus. Relocating that dialysis center to the
hospital’'s new campus — near other patient care services — is very important for our patients and for their
physicians. The dialysis facility located at the hospital in Joliet has surpassed its current capacity. Additional
stations will help serve my growing patient population.

I referred 41 patients in 2008 and 57 patients in 2009 for in-center hemodialysis patients to Silver Cross
facilities in the area as per the attached table. During 2009, | referred 14 new patients. | anticipate that 5 of
my current patients being treated at Silver Cross Renal Center-East will leave treatment over the next two
years as the result of kidney transplant, recovery of function or other reasons. | expect that the majority of
my current patients that use the existing Silver Cross Renal Center-East facility will continue to use the new,
expanded facility once it relocates to the New Lenox campus.

Demand for in-center hemodialysis services is expected to continue growing. | now have 21 pre-ESRD patients
that are projected to start treatment within the next twelve to twenty-four months and 12 of those patients
will be referred to the proposed facility {the remaining will be referred to other Silver Cross dialysis facilities).
In a separate table attached to this letter, | have included a list of my pre-ESRD patients — identifying them by
their initials and zip code. At the present time, | do not have patients that are in treatment at any other area
dialysis providers {other than Silver Cross) — as a result, no patients will be transferring from other area
providers to the proposed facility. That information is also noted on the attached table.

| verify that the patient referrals included here have not been used to support any other pending or approved
CON application for hemodialysis services. | attest that the information submitted here is true and correct, to

the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,
Subscribed and sworn before me

? S Q l IZ ,J this Zalﬁ day of March, 2010.

Preeti Nagarkatt .D.
eti Nagz &M “OFFICIAL SEAL"
Nephrologist CAROL J. ZIER
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS 3
Y COUMSSION EXPIRES JUNE 17, 20112
MMF*‘."!WP
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HISTORICAL REFERRALS: Preeti Nagarkatte, M.D. (Nephrologist)

New Patients .
Physician e Patient Exsting Patients {Starting) Patients
Physician Name (referring} Specialty Faurhty 2lp Treatment Expected to
(referring) Name Cade ) Leave Treatment
2007 | 2008 | 2009 2009 {over 2 years)
, 2009
NAGARKATTE,PREETI NEPHROLOGY R::S’:_L 60432 2 4 3 3
60433 1 3 3 3
60435 2 2 2 2
60436 1 2 2 2
60441 2 2 2 2
60442 2 1 1 1
60446 1 1 1
60443 1 1 1
60451 2 1 1
RENAL
MORRIS 60416 1 1 1 1
61341 1 1 1 1
RENAL
WEST 60403 2 5 2 2 .
60407 1 1 1
60408 1
60419 1 1
60421 2 2 3 3
60431 2 1 2 2 2
60432 1 1 1 1
60433 3 2 4q 4
60434 1
60435 3 4 11 11 2
60436 1 1 2 2 1
60440 2 1 1
60441 1 2 2 1
60446 3 2 2
60448 1 1 1 1
60451 1
60481 1 1 1 1
60503 1
60544 1 3 3
60586 3 2 2 2 1
50803 1 1
TOTAL PATIENTS 37 411 57 57 14
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-EAST SUBTOTAL 12 15 15 15 3 5
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PROJECTED REFERRALS (Pre-ESRD Patients): Preeti Nagarkatte, M.D. (Nephrologist)

FACILITY TRANSFERS PRE-ESRD PATIENTS
Facility
Physician Name Physician Specialty Transferring Patient Patient Zip Patient Patient Zip Pre-ESRD SCH Site
{referring) {referring) From Initials Code initials Cade Assignment
Nagarkatte Nephrologlst None from other facilities EM 60441 SCH - West
Magarkatte Nephrologist LA 60436 SCH - Wast
Naparkatte Nephrologist VG 60433 5CH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist WT 60;181 SCH - West
Nagarkatie Nephrologist ~ AH 60441 SCH - West
Nagarkatte Nephrologist TX 60451 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist . SE 60423 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist KI 60433 SCH - East
Naparkatte Nephrologist LH 60534 SCH - West
Naparkatte Nephrotogist WS 60432 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist DA 60439 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist RG 60433 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist IG 60439 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist D} 60441 SCH - West
Nagarkatte Nephrologist CA 60439 SCH - East
Naparkatte Nephrofogist DF 60491 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologlst LL 60432 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist FB 60441 SCH - West
Napgarkatte Nephrolopist SE 60451 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist ) 60444 SCH - Morris
Nagarkatte Nephralogist PM 60435 SCH - West
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N ORTHEAST N EPHROLOGY CONSULTANTS, Ltd.

815 N, Larkin Avenue, Suite 205
Joliet, TNinois 60435

Telephone: (815) 744-5550

1300 Copperfield Avenue, Suite 1030 Naila 1. Ahmed, M.D.
Joliet, [llinais 60432 Preeti R. Nagarkatte, M.D.
Telephone: (815) 740-1225 Teresa Majka-Kravets, M.D.

Aaron Gurfinchel, M.D.
Sandeep Mchia, M.D.

Satish C. Kathpalia, M.D., FA.C.P.
March 2, 2010

lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West lefferson Street, 2nd Floor
Springfield, llinois 62761

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am writing in support of Silver Cross Hospital’s relocation and expansion plans for their dialysis center (Silver
Cross Renal Center-East) that is currently on their Joliet campus. Relocating that dialysis center to the
hospital’s new campus — near other patient care services — is very important for our patients and for their
physicians. The dialysis facility located at the hospital in Joliet has surpassed its current capacity. Additional
stations will help serve my growing patient population.

| referred 46 patients in 2008 and 39 patients in 2009 for in-center hemodialysis patients to Silver Cross
Hospital facilities in the area as per the attached table. During 2009, I referred 15 new patients. | anticipate
that 4 of my current patients being treated at Silver Cross Renal Center-East will leave treatment over the next
two years as the result of kidney transplant, recovery of function or for other reasons. The majority of my
current patients that use the existing Silver Cross Renal Center-East facility are expected to continue using the
new, expanded facility once it relocates to the New Lenox campus.

Demand for in-center hemadialysis services is expected to continue growing. | now have 11 pre-ESRD patients
that are projected to start treatment within the next twelve to twenty-four months and 7 of those patients
will be referred to the proposed facility {the remaining will be referred to other Silver Cross dialysis facilities).
In a separate table attached to this letter, | have included a list of my pre-ESRD patients - identifying them by
their initials and 2ip code. 1do not have patients that are in treatment at any other area dialysis providers
(other than Silver Cross) — as a result, no patients will be transferring from other area providers to the
proposed facility. That information is also noted on the attached table.

| verify that the patient referrals included here have not been used to support any other pending or approved
CON application for hemodialysis services. |attest that the information submitted here is true and correct, to

the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,
Subscribed and sworn before me

)\JOJ\)\]\/ a :} s this ZQ% day of March, 2010.
Notary Public ) jZ: /
»Wmm

Naila Ahmed, M.D.
Nephrologist
“OFFICIAL SEAL" :
CAROL J. ZIER }

HOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINDIS ¢

Y COMMNSSION EXPIRES JUNE 17, mfj
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HISTORICAL REFERRALS: Naila Ahmed, M.D. (Nephrologist)

New Patlents Patients
Physiclan ) Pationt Existing Patients (Starting) Expected to
. ) ) Facility ) X
Physician Name {referring) Specialty Name 2lp Treatment Leave
(referring) Code Qtr4 Treatment
2007 | 2008 | 2009 2009 2009 {over 2 v.earsl
AHMED, NAILA NEPHROLOGY REE}:::L 60403 1 1 1 1
60431 1 1 1
60432 4 3 4 4
60433 3 2 1
604359 1
60441 2 1 i 1 1
60446 1 1 1 1
60451 S
RENAL NQO NO NO NO
MQORRIS NOPTS PTS PTS PTS PTS 0
RENAL
WEST 60403 2 2 4 4 2
60404 2 2 3 3 1
60410 1 1
60421 1 1
60432 | 2 3 2 2 2
60433 3 2
i 60434 | 1 1
60435 9 12 8 8 3
60436 1 1 3 3 3
60440 1 1
60441 1 1 1
60446 1 1
60451 1
60516 _
60544 2 2 2 2 1
60586
60303 1
TOTAL PATIENTS 42 46 39 39 15
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-EAST SUBTOTAL 14 14 14 14 2 4
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PROJECTED REFERRALS (Pre-ESRD Patients): Naila Ahmed, M.D. {Nephralogist)

FACILITY TRANSFERS PRE-ESRD PATIENTS
Facility
Physician Name Physician Speacialty Transferring Patient Patient Zip Patient Patient 2ip Pre-ESRD 5CH Site
(referring) {referring) From Initials Code tnitials Code Assignment
Ahmed Nephralogist None from other facilities DS 60442 SCH - West
Ahmed Nephrologist RM 60441 SCH - West
Ahmed Nephrologist EB 60432 SCH - East
Ahmed Nephrologist s 60435 SCH - West
Ahmed Nephrologlst DS 60451 SCH - East
Ahmed Nephrologist MC 60432 SCH - East
Ahmed Nephsologist . MB 60432 SCH - East
Ahmed Nephrologlst DB 60451 SCH - East
Ahmed Nephrologist AB 60448 SCH - East
Ahmed Nephrologist 00 60442 SCH - West
Ahmed fephrologist HN 60433 SCH - East
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I SRS o iy o

C#Q@N L.lg(m Avenue, Suite 205

M e R AR e e

Jolf, Illinois 60435 \
'BOXED-, EHC D-,GiaciiCe TelephoghTm 14t 56po (>0 (#pFo (E: %0

1300 Unpperﬁgﬁbenutﬁ‘b:tc?&a *b™+ Naila 1. Ahmed, M.D.
Joliet, Illinois 60432 Preeti R. Nogarkatie, M.D.
Telephone: (815) 740-1225 Teresa Majka-Kravets, M.D.
Aaron Gurfinchel, M.D.
Sandeep Mehta, M.D.
Satish C. Kathpalia, M.D., F.A.C.P.

March 2, 2010

IMinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2nd Floor
Springfield, llinois 62761

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing in support of Silver Cross Hospital’s relocation and expansion plans for their dialysis center (Silver
Cross Renal Center-East) that is currently on their Joliet campus. Relocating that dialysis center to the
hospital’s new campus — near other patient care services — is very important for our patients and for their
physicians. The dialysis facility located at the hospital in Joliet has surpassed its current capacity. Additional
stations will help serve my growing patient population.

| am a new nephrologist in the area —having just joined the Medical Staff of Silver Cross Hospital in August
2009. During my short tenure at the hospital, | referred 4 patients in 2009 for in-center hemodialysis to Silver
Cross facilities in the area as per the attached table. Over that short time frame, | referred 3 new patients. |
anticipate that none of my current patients being treated at Silver Cross Renal Center-East will leave
treatment over the next two years. | expect that the majority of my current patients that use the existing
Silver Cross Renal Center-East facility will continue to use the new, expanded facility once it relocates to the
New Lenox campus.

Demand for in-center hemodialysis services is expected to continue growing. | now have 10 pre-ESRD patients
that are projected to start treatment within the next twelve to twenty-four months and 9 of those patients
will be referred to the proposed facility (the remaining will be referred to other Silver Cross dialysis facilities).
In a separate table attached to this letter, | have included a list of my pre-ESRD patients — identifying them by
their initials and zip code. At the present time, | do not have patients that are in treatment at any other area
dialysis providers {other than Silver Cross) - as a result, no patients will be transferring from other area
providers to the proposed facility. That information is also noted on the attached table.

I verify that the patient referrals included here have not been used to support any other pending or approved
CON application for hemodialysis services. | attest that the information submitted here is true and correct, to

the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,
Subscribed and sworn before me

this [‘2 "L day of March, 2010.

I
Mehtap vt —_ Notary Public "~
phrologist — SOFFICIAL SEAL™ |
CAROL J. ZIER ‘
NGTARY PUSLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS |
HY COMMSSION EXPIRES JUNE 17, 28113
W

3
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HISTORICAL REFERRALS: Sandeep Mehta, M.D. (Nephrologist}

New Patients Patients
Physician Eaclit Patient Exsting Patlents (Starting) Expected to
Physician Name (referring) Specialty Namnv Zip Treatment Leave
(referring) Code Qtra Treatment
2007 | 2008 | 2008 [ o 2009 (over 2 years) |
. RENAL NO NO
MEHTA,SANDEEP NEPHROLOGY EAST 6044] PT T 1 1
NO NO
60432 PT PT 1
RENAL NO NO NO NO
MORRIS NOPT PT PT PT PT
RENAL NO NO
west | 80933 pr | pr | T ! !
NO NO
60435 T oT i 1
NO NO
4
60436 T T 1 1
NO NO
60441 pT PT 1
TOTAL PATIENTS . 0 0 4 4 3
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-EAST SUBTOTAL 0 0 1 1 1 0
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PROJECTED REFERRALS (Pre-ESRD Patients): Sandeep Mehta, M.D. (Nephrologist)

FACILITY TRANSFERS PRE-ESRD PATIENTS
Facility

Physician Namo Physician Specialty Transferring Patient patient Zip Patient Patient Zip Pre-ESRD 5CH Site
{referring) {referring) From Initials Code Initials |  Code Assignment
Mehta Nephrologlst None from other facllities SA 60441 SCH - West
Meghta Nephrologist ) LR 60467 SCH - East
Mehta Nephrologist MC | 60433 SCH - East
Mehta | Nephrologist SR 60451 SCH - East
Mehta Nephrolagist cM 60452 SCH - East
Mehta Nephralogist FD 60448 SCH - East
Mehta Nephrologist FN B 60433 SCH - East
Mehta Nephrologist VM 60433 SCH - East
Mehta Nephrologist AW 60439 SCH - East
Mehta Nephrologist LS 60445 SCH - East
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NorTaeast Nepurorogy ConsurfARTE - vBeesH «+) #5)

815 N. Larkin Avenue, Suite 205
Joliet, Ilinois 60435
Telephone: (815) 744-5550

1300 Copperfield Avenue, Suite 1030 Naila I. Ahmed, M.D.
Joliet, 1llinois 60432 Preeti R. Nagarkatte, M.1.
Telephone: (B15} 740-1225 Teresa Majka-Kravets, M.I3.

Aaron Gurfinchel, M.I.
Sandeep Mehta, M.1).
Satish C. Kathpalia, M.D., FA.CP.

March 2, 2009

lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2nd Fioor
Springfield, IHlingis 62761

Dear Sir/Madam;

I am writing in support of Silver Cross Hospital’s relocation and expansion plans for their dialysis center (Silver
Cross Renal Center-East) that is currently on their Joliet campus. Relocating that dialysis center to the
hospital’s new campus — near other patient care services —is very important for our patients and for their
physicians. The dialysis facility located at the hospital in Joliet has surpassed its current capacity. Additional
stations will help serve my growing patient population.

I am a new nephrologist in the area —having just joined the Medical Staff of Silver Cross Hospital in August
2009. During my short tenure at the hospital in 2009, | referred 10 patients for in-center hemaodialysis to
Silver Crass facilities in the area as per the attached table. Over that short time frame, | referred 8 new
patients. |anticipate that 3 of my current patients being treated at Silver Cross Renal Center-East will leave
treatment over the next two years as the result of kidney transplant, recovery of function or other reasons. |
expect that the majority of my current patients that use the existing Silver Cross Renal Center-East facility will
continue o use the new, expanded facility once it relocates to the New Lenox campus.

Demand for in-center hemodialysis services is expected to continue growing. | now have 20 pre-ESRD patients
that are projected to start treatment within the next twelve to twenty-four months and 15 of those patients
will be referred to the proposed facility (the remaining will be referred to other Silver Cross dialysis facilities).
In a separate table attached to this letter, | have included a list of my pre-ESRD patients — identifying them by
their initials and zip code. At the present time, | do not have patients that are in treatment at any other area
dialysis providers {other than Silver Cross) — as a result, no patients will be transferring from other area
providers to the proposed facility. That information is also noted on the attached table.

[ verify that the patient referrals included here have not been used to support any other pending or approved
CON application for hemodialysis services. | attest that the information submitted here is true and correct, to

the best of my knowledge.

Singerely,
/ Subscribed and sworn before me

/ - this /9™ day of March, 2010.
i 7
| = C andd. <D Xer
S;on Gurfipéhel, M.D. Notary, Publis /AR
Ist ‘ “OFFICIAL SEAL" $
[
4

p
)
E CAROL J. ZIER
]

NOTARY PUSLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS §

E WY COMMISSION EXPIRES JURE 17, 2911 3
i
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HISTORICAL REFERRALS: Aaron Gurfinchel, M.D. {(Nephrologist)

New Patients Patients
) ths!cia.n Facility Patient Exsting Patients (Starting) Expe_cted to
Physlcian Name {reforring) ;:;::::I:;} Name czolge =3 Treatment . :::;i .
) B 2007 | 2008 | 2009 2008 2009 {over 2 years)
GURFINCHEL AARON NeproLOGY | ot | soasa | B2 EER L 2 1 2 1
soazs | SO 1N 3 | 3 3
60441 l';? l::? 1 1 1
60448 ':f padll I T 1
o o [ [ [
e [
60435 ‘:3 l:? 1 1
60436 ';19 2? 1 1
TOTAL PATIENTS 0 10 | 10 8
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-EAST SUBTOTAL 0 0 8 8 6 3
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PROJECTED REFERRALS {Pre-ESRD Patients): Aaron Gurfinchel, M.D. (Nephralogist)

165

FACILITY TRANSFERS PRE-ESRD PATIENTS
Physician Physician Facility Pre-ESRD SCH
Name Specialty Transferring Patlent Patient Zip Patient Patient Site
(referring) (referring) From Initials Code Initiats Zip Code Assignment
Gurfinchel Nephrologist _ None from other facilities RL 680433 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist LG 60442 SCH - West
j Gurfinchel Nephrologist M 60441 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist 8l 60436 SCH - West
Gurfinche! Nephrologist WF 60448 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist DD 650441 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephraloglst MH 60432 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist J1] 60432 SCH - East
Guifinchel Nephralogist VB 60436 SCH - West
Gurfinchel Nephrolopist M 60432 $CH - East
Gurfinched Nephrologist RL 60432 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist P 60441 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist NG 60435 SCH - West
Gurfinchel Nephrologist FF 60451 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist AM 6041 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist MD 60441 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist DS 60432 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist PH 60433 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist SF 60448 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nepbrologist MA 60431 SCH - West
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Section Vit
Attachment 21

Category of Service Review Criteria

D) SERVICE DEMAND - EXPANSION OF EXISTING CATEGORY OF SERVICE
1) Historical Referrals

Historical demand for dialysis services at Silver Cross Renal Center-East has surpassed the State’s target
occupancy rate for several years, as indicated in the following tabie:

Board Occupancy /
Category of Service Utilization Standard 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

In Center Hemodiaysis Services 80% occupancy Rate 109.5% | 103.6% | 104.8% | 104.8% | 102.4%

Data for 2006-2009 os of 12/31. Data for 2010 as of 02/01.

Based on the facility’s current patient volumes alone (86 patients as of 02/01/10), the facility can justify
the need for 19 stations now:

¢ 86 patients divided by 3 shifts per week divided by 2 cycles per week = 14.3 stations {or 15
stations with rounding) operating at 100% occupancy

e 15 stations operating at 80% occupancy =18.75 stations {or 19 stations with rounding)

Based on current patient volume alone, it is expected that the relocated and expanded facility will meet
target occupancy rates within State mandated time frames.

{IHFSRB Staff has also confirmed that the hospital’s patient [oad justifies the need for 19 stations during
the Board’s review of Silver Cross’ MSB CON application (#09-066) at the March 2, 2010 meeting.)

2} Projected Referrals

Signed and notarized physician referral letters are attached at ATTACHMENT-21 for Drs. Ahmed,
Gurfinchel, Kravets, Mehta and Nagarkatte {Northeast Nephrology Consultants). Those physician
referral letters detail the following:

e total number of patients (by facility and zip code)} that received care at existing facilities in the
area for the most recent three years (calendar years) as well as the end of the most recent
quarter (12/31/09)

¢ the count of new patients by facility and zip code that the physician referred for in-center
hemodialysis in calendar year 2009

¢ an estimated number of patients {pre-ESRD only} by initials and zip code that will be referred for
dialysis treatment within the next twenty-four months, including the Silver Cross dialysis center
that will most likely be used by the patient :

+ an estimated number of existing patients who are not expected to continue requiring in-center
hemodialysis services due to a change in health state
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According to lll. Adm. Code § 1110.1430 (b)(3)(B){iii}, the anticipated number of referrals cannot exceed
the physician’s historical caseload. Referral letters for two physicians (Drs. Gurfinchel and Mehta)
included in ATTACHMENT-21, indicate that their projected referrals exceed their historical case loads.
Dr. Gurfinchel’s letter states that he referred 10 patients in 2009 and that he anticipates referring 15
pre-ESRD patients over the next two years to the proposed facility. Dr. Mehta’s letter states that he
referred 4 patients in 2009 and that he anticipates referring 9 pre-ESRD patients over the next two years
to the proposed facility.

These two physicians are brand new to the community -~ having joined Silver Cross Hospital’s Medical
Staff just six months ago (August 2009). These two physicians also are the newest partners of Northeast
Nephrology Consultants — an existing three-member group that also recently lost their founding
physician leader —Dr. Satish Kathpalia — to a debilitating illness. (Dr. Kathpalia also served as the
Medical Director for Silver Cross dialysis services for many, many years.}) The two newest physicians
were recruited to help this thriving group practice address increasing patient demand. While the
referrals for the two newest physicians exceed their historical case load right now, it is anticipated that
their referral volumes for in-center hemodialysis will increase quickly as they continue to absorb some
of the practice’s existing and growing patient load and provide coverage for patients once seen by Dr,
Kathpalia.

According to the physician referral letters, Northeast Nephrology Consultants had historical referral
volumes as follows:

NEW
EACLITY EXISTING PATIENTS '::ttft?nf‘
treatment)
2007 | 2008 | 2009 | arraos 2009
NORTHEST NEPHROLOGY CONSULTANTS
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-EAST 71 73 70 70 15
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-WEST 88 95 110 110 42
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-MORRIS | 15 18 17 17 1
TOTAL 174 186 197 197 58

Source: data includes coses far Drs. Ahmed, Gurfinchel, Kathpalia, Kravets, Mehta and Nagarkatte

Drs. Ahmed, Gurfinchel, Kravets, Mehta and Nagarkatte have identified a total of 73 patients that will
need dialysis treatment in the next twelve to twenty-four months. These projected patient referrals are
pre-ESRD patients only {no patients will be transferred from other area facilities). These projected
referrals {or pre-ESRD patients} were identified by their initials and residence zip code (included with the
physician referral letters attached at ATTACHMENT-21). 1t is anticipated that 54 of these pre-ESRD
patients will be using the proposed relocated and expanded facility - the remaining 19 will be using
other Silver Cross dialysis facilities located on the Westside of Joliet and in Morris. Data for these pre-
ESRD patients is summarized in the table below:
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PROJECTED PATIENTS BY SITE

SILVER CROSS | SILVER CROSS- | SILVER CROSS
PATIENT ZIP RENAL RENAL CENTER- RENAL
CODE CENTER-EAST MORRIS CENTER-WEST | TOTAL
60423 4 4
60431 1 1
60432 10 10
60433 9 9
60435 3 3
60436 3 3
60439 4 4
60441 5 6 11
60442 3 3
60444 1 1
60445 1 1
60448 8 8
60451 10 10
60452 i 1
60467 1 1
60481 1 1
60491 1 1
60534 1 1
Grand Total 54 1 18 73

The hospital carefully evaluated the facility’s historical demand, projected need for dialysis services (pre-
ESRD patients} and estimated loss of patients from treatment (due to transplants, recovery of function,
moves out of the area or death) to determine the most appropriate size of the proposed dialysis facility.
The following table summarizes the methodology utilized to size the proposed project and to ensure
that both Silver Cross dialysis facilities located within the target area are operating {and continue
operating) at the State required target utilization rate:

168

SILVER CROSS RENAL
CENTER - EAST SILVER CROSS

(Proposed Relocated | RENAL CENTER -
MEASURE & Expanded Facility) WEST
Current Stations 14 29
Current Patients (as of 02/01/10) 86 156
Projected Patient Loss
(transplant, recovery of function, move out of area, death) -28 -52
Patients Reassigned to West
{from Silver Cross Renat Center-East) -18 18
Projected Patients Referrals
{pre-ESRD from physician referral letters) 54 18
Projected Total Patients (2014)
(operating at 80% occupancy) 94 140
Projected Station Need
(projected total patients/80% occupancy/6 patients per station) 19.58 29.17
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SILVER CROSS RENAL
CENTER - EAST SILVER CROSS

(Proposed Relocated | RENAL CENTER —-
MEASURE & Expanded Facility) WEST
Proposed Stations
{proposed for East/current for West) 19 29
Total Available Capacity
{based on proposed stations for East/current stations for West) 114 174
Projected Occupancy (2014)
(projected total patients / total capacity) 82.5% 80.5%
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NORTHEAST NEPHROLOGY CONSULTANTS, Ltd.

8165 M. Larkin Avenue, Suite 205
Joliei, Hlinoiz 60435

— Tefephane: (§15) 744-5550

E300 Copperfield Avenue, Suite 1030 Netla [ Ahmed, M1,
Joliet, Minois 60132 Precti 8. Naparkatte, M.,
Telephone: (815) 740-1225 Tercsn ﬂ"(}ﬂ.‘u-KmU('!S. AL,

Aaren Gurfinchel, M1
Sundeep Mchia, M.1).
Sertish C. Kethperlio, ML, FACP

March 2, 2010

Hlinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2nd Floor
Springfield, lllinois 62761

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am writing in support of Silver Cross Hospital's relocation and expansion plans for their dialysis center {Silver
Cross Renal Center-East) that is currently on their Joliet campus. Relocating that dialysis center to the
hospital’s new campus ~ near other patient care services — is very important for our patients and for their
physicians. The dialysis facility located at the hospital in Joliet has surpassed its current capacity. Additional
stations will help serve my growing patient population.

| referred 79 patients in 2008 and 77 patients in 2009 for in-center hemodialysis patients to Silver Cross
facilities in the area as per the attached table. During 2009, | referred 18 new patients. | anticipate that 7 of
my current patients being treated at Silver Cross Renal Center-East will leave treatment over the next two
years as the result of kidney transplant, recovery of function or other reasons. |expect that the majority of
my current patients that use the existing Silver Cross Renal Center-East facility will continue to use the new,
expanded facility once it relocates to the New Lenox campus.

Demand for in-center hemodialysis services is expected to continue growing. | now have 11 pre-ESRD patients
that are projected to start treatment within the next twelve to twenty-four months and all of those patients
will be referred to the proposed facility. In a separate table attached to this letter, | have included a list of my
pre-ESRD patients —identifying them by their initials and zip code. At the present time, | do not have patients
that are in treatment at any other area dialysis providers {other than Silver Cross) — as a result, no patients will
be transferring from other area providers to the proposed facility. That information is also noted on the
attached table.

[ verify that the patient referrals included here have not been used to support any other pending or approved
CON application for hemodialysis services. | attest that the information submitted here is true and correct, to
the best of my knowledpge.

Sincerely,
Subscribed and swarn before me
this %74 day of March, 2010.

WA S Z
) W
Teresa Kravets, M.D. ' Notary Public

. B e Ty e R PRl S R g g
Nephrologist

“OFFICIAL SEAL"
CAROL J. ZIER

» NOTARY PUBLIC, 8TATE OF ILLINOI3

¢ [2Y COMMISSION CXPIRES JUNE 17, 2811
L\I\E\My\ﬂ-'.v- e L A
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HISTORICAL REFERRALS: Teresa Kravets, M.D. (Nephrologist)

Physician Name (referring}

Physician
Specialty
(referring)

Facility
Name

Paticnt
Zip
Code

Exsting Patients

New
Patients
(Starting)
Treatment

2007

2008 | 2009

Qtrd
2009

2009

Patients
Expected to
Leave
Treatment
{over 2 years)

KRAVETS,TERESA

NEPHROLOGY

ARENAL EAST

60421

1

60423

60432

60433

60434

60435

60436

= |~ o

U R L fon et =

60439

60441

(%))

e lw | ]alo

b

bt |t ot | e |V |

60442

60446

60448

60151

60477

[ PN ey

LR
[

RENAL
MORRIS

60407

60408

60410

60416

60420

60421

60447

60450

T b b [t RS = | NS
TN =Y N EWE Fy N

N TN PR PN R PR N

60451

60474

[

[y

60481

60920

61341

61350

61364

RENAL
WEST

60403

60410

60421

60431

60432

60433

wiw|w

60435

-
[ ov]

60436

~

L (WD [ e b f R
w

60441

60442

60446

R |-
Dl NN

LR R A SR,

60448

60451

s A |
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New Patients
Patl
Physiclan , Patient Exsting Patients 2 e.nts Expected to
. . Facility {Starting) :
Physician Name {referring) Specialty Zip Leave
. Name Treatment
{referring) Code Qi d Treatment
ver
2007 | 2008 | 2009 2009 2009 {ove zryears)
650481 1
60544 1 2
60544 2 2 1
60586 2 3 3
60658 1 i
60920 1 1
652960 1
TOTAL PATIENTS o 74 79 77 77 18 o
SILVER CROSS5 RENAL CENTER-EAST SUBTOTAL ) 32 31 22 22 3 7
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PROJECTED REFERRALS (Pre-ESRD Patients): Teresa Kravets, M.D. (Nephrologist)

FACILITY TRANSFERS PRE-ESRD PATIENTS
Facility

Physician Name Physiclan Speciaity Transferring Patient Patient Zip Patient Patient Zip | Pre-ESRD SCH Site
(referring) (referring} From Initlals Code tnitials Code Assignment
Kravets Nephrologist None from other facilities NR 60423 SCH - East
Kravets Nephrologist EG 60423 SCH - East
Kravets Nephrolagist EV 60423 SCH - East
Kravets Nephrologist ED 60448 SCH - East
Kravets Nephrologist RW 60448 SCH - East
Kravets Nephrologist KE 60451 SCH - East
Kravets Nephrologist AK 60448 5CH - East
Kravets Nephrologist DS 60451 5CH - East
Kravets Nephrologist LY 60451 SCH - £ast
Kravets Nephrologist KE 60448 SCH - East
Kravets Nephrologist ) S 80451 SCH - East
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NORTHEAST NEPHROLOGY CONSULTANTS, Ltd.

R15 N. Larkin Avenue, Suite 205
Jeliot, Hlinois G(H35

Tejephane: (415} 7443550

1408 Copperfield Aveane, Suite 10490 Noaila |, Ahmed, M.D.,
dnliet, Dlinnis G132 Precti R, Nugarkalte, A1,
Telephone: (815) 740-1225 Teresa Majha-Kravets. M.D.

Aaron Curfinchel. M.,
Sandeep Mehta, M4,

— Sutish C. Kathpeliv, M.D., F.ACP

March 2, 2010

Hlinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2nd Floor
Springfield, (llinois 62761

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am writing in support of Silver Cross Hospital's relocation and expansion plans for their dialysis center (Silver
Cross Renal Center-East) that is currently on their Joliet campus.  Relocating that dialysis center to the
hospital's new campus — near other patient care services — is very important for our patients and for their
physicians. The dialysis facility located at the hospital in Joliet has surpassed its current capacity. Additional
stations will help serve my growing patient population.

I referred 41 patients in 2008 and 57 patients in 2009 for in-center hemodialysis patients to Silver Cross
facilities in the area as per the attached table. During 2009, | referred 14 new patients. | anticipate that 5 of
my current patients being treated at Silver Cross Renal Center-East will leave treatment over the next two
years as the result of kidney transplant, recovery of function or other reasons. | expect that the majority of
my current patients that use the existing Silver Cross Renal Center-East facility will continue to use the new,
expanded facility once it relocates to the New Lenox campus.

Demand for in-center hemodialysis services is expected to continue growing. | now have 21 pre-ESRD patients
that are projected to start treatment within the next twelve to twenty-four months and 12 of those patients
will be referred to the proposed facility {the remaining will be referred to other Silver Cross dialysis facilities).
In a separate table attached to this letter, | have included a list of my pre-ESRD patients — identifying them by
their initials and zip code. At the present time, | do not have patients that are in treatment at any other area
dialysis providers (other than Silver Cross) - as a result, no patients will be transferring from other area
providers to the proposed facility. That information is also noted on the attached table.

 verify that the patient referrals included here have not been used to support any other pending or approved
CON application for hemodialysis services. 1attest that the information submitted here is true and correct, to
the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,
Subscribed and sworn before me

? this /2™ day of March, 2010. |
l \)&%AQAQHD 0O 7 =,

i .D. Nota
Preeti Nagarkatté,}sfl D ~OFFICIAL SEAL"

Nephrologist CAROL J. ZIER

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINDIS
Y COMMRSEION EXPIRES JUNE 17, 211
b
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HISTORICAL REFERRALS: Preeti Nagarkatte, M.D. (Nephrologist)

Now Patlents

Physician n Paticnt Exsting Patlants (Starting) Patients
Physician Name {roferring) Specialty Facility Zip Treatment Expected _to
(eeferring) Name Cade e Leave Treatment
2007 | 2008 | 2009 2009 {over 2 years)
2009
NAGARKATTE,PREETI NEPHROLOGY R::;:';_L 60432 2 4 3 3
60433 1 3 3 3
60435 2 2 2 2
60436 1 2 2 2
60441 2 2 2 2
60442 2 1 1 1
60446 1 1 1
60448 1 1 1
60451 2 1 1
RENAL
MORRIS 60416 1 1 1 1
61341 1 1 1 1
RENAL
WEST 60403 2 3 2 2
60407 1 1 1
604038 1
60419 1 1
60421 2 2 3 3
60431 2 1 2 2 2
60432 1 1 1 1
60433 3 2 4 4
60434 1
60435 3 4 11 i1 2
60436 1 1 2 2 1
60440 2 1 i
60441 1 1 .2 2 1
60446 2 3 2 2
60448 1 1 1 1
60451 1
60481 1 1 1 1
60503 1
60544 1 3 3
50586 | 3 2 2 2 1
60803 1 1
TOTAL PATIENTS ) 37 41 57 57 14
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-EAST SUBTOTAL 12 15 15 15 3 5
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PROJECTED REFERRALS {Pre-ESRD Patients): Preeti Nagarkatte, M.D. {Nephrologist)

FACILITY TRANSFERS PRE-ESRD PATIENTS
Facility
Physician Name Physician Specialty Transferring Patient patient Zip Patient Patient Zip Pre-ESRD SCH Site
{referring} {referring) From Initials Code Initials Code Assignment
Nagarkatte Nephrologist None from other facilities EM 60441 SCH - West
Nagarkatte Nephrologist LA 60436 SCH - West
Nagarkatte Nephrologist VG 650433 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist WT 60481 SCH - West
| Nagarkatte Nephrologist AH 60441 SCH - Wast
Nagarkatte Nephrologist TK 60451 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist SE 60423 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist Kl 60433 SCH - East
Maparkatte Nephrologist LH 60534 SCH - West
Nagarkatte Naphralogist WS 60432 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrolagist DA €0439 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrecloglst RG 60433 SCH - East
Naparkatte Nephrclogist 1G 60439 SCH - East
Naparkatte Nephrologist [M]] 60441 SCH - West
Nagarkatte Nephrologist CA 60439 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist DF 60491 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist LL 60432 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist FB 60441 SCH - West
Nagarkatte Nephrologist . SE 60451 SCH - East
Nagarkatte Nephrologist 18 60444 SCH - Morris
ﬁgarkane Nephrologist PM 60435 SCH - West
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NORTHEAST NEPHROLOGY CONSULTANTS, Litd.

815 N. Larkin Avenue, Soiwe 205
Joliot, Nineis 60430

Telophone: (R16) 7445750

1400 Copperfield Avenue, Snite 1030 Naila I Ahped, M1
Jatiet, llinois G0HA2 Preelt R, Nugarkatte, M4,
Tetephone: (815) T10.1225 Tercsa Majha-Kravets, M.

Aaron Gurfinchel, M1
Sandrep Mchta, M.D,

Satish C. Kathpatia, M0 FACK
March 2, 2010

illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West lefferson Street, 2nd Floor
Springfield, illinois 62761

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing in support of Silver Cross Hospital’s relocation and expansion plans for their diatysis center (Silver
Cross Renal Center-East) that is currently on their Joliet campus. Relocating that dialysis center to the
hospital's new campus — near other patient care services — is very important for our patients and for their
physicians. The dialysis facility located at the hospital in Joliet has surpassed its current capacity. Additional
stations will help serve my growing patient population.

| referred 46 patients in 2008 and 39 patients in 2009 for in-center hemaodialysis patients to Silver Cross
Hospital facilities in the area as per the attached table. During 2009, | referred 15 new patients. I anticipate
that 4 of my current patients being treated at Silver Cross Renal Center-East will leave treatment over the next
two years as the result of kidney transplant, recovery of function or for other reasons. The majority of my
current patients that use the existing Silver Cross Renal Center-East facility are expected to continue using the
new, expanded facility once it relocates to the New Lenox campus.

Demand for in-center hemodialysis services is expected to continue growing. | now have 11 pre-ESRD patients
that are projected to start treatment within the next twelve to twenty-four months and 7 of those patients
will be referred to the proposed facility (the remaining will be referred to other Silver Cross dialysis facilities).
In a separate table attached to this letter, | have included a list of my pre-ESRD patients - identifying them by
their initials and zip code. 1do not have patients that are in treatment at any other area dialysis providers
(other than Silver Cross) — as a result, no patients will be transferring from other area providers to the
proposed facility. Thatinformation is also noted on the attached table.

| verify that the patient referrals included here have not been used to support any other pending or approved
CON application for hemodialysis services. | attest that the information submitted here is true and correct, to
the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,

Subscribed and sworn hefore me
)\JMN\/ a this /@74 day of March, 2010.
Naila Ahmed, M.D. Notary Public ' % é
Nephrologist .

“OFFICIAL SEAL"
CAROL J. ZIER

MOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
Y COMMSSSION EXPIRES JUNE 17, 2111




HISTORICAL REFERRALS: Naila Ahmed, M.D. {Nephrologist)
New Patlents Patients
) Physician Eacility Patient Existing Patients {Starting) Expected to
Physician Name (referring) Specialty Name Iip Treatment Leave
{referring) Code Qir 4 Treatment
2007 | 2008 | 2009 | o0 2009 {over 2 years)
AHMED,NAILA NEPHROLOGY R::;’;L 60403 | 1 | 1 | 2 1
60431 1 1 1
60432 4 3 4 4
60433 3 2 2 1
0439 1
60441 2 1 1 1 1
60446 | 1 1 1 1 -
60451 5 4 4 4
RENAL NO NO NO NOQ
MORRIS NOPTS PTS PTS PTS PTS 0
RENAL
WEST 60403 2 2 4 4 2
60404 2 2 3 3 1
60410 1 1
60421 1 1
60432 2 3 2 2 2
60433 3 2
£0434 1 1
60435 9 12 8 8 3
60436 1 1 3 3 3
£0440 1 1
60441 1 1 1
60446 1 1
60451 1
60516 1
60544 2 2 2 2 1 B
60586 2 2 1 1
60803 1
TOTAL PATIENTS 42 46 39 39 15
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-EAST SUBTOTAL 14 14 14 14 ) 2 4
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_ FACILITY TRANSFERS PRE-ESRD PATIENTS
Facility
Physician Name Physician Specialty Transferring Patient Patient Zip Patient Patient Zip Pre-ESRD SCH Site
{referring) {referring) From initials Code Initials Code Assignment
Ahmed Nephrologist Nane from other facilities DS 60442 SCH - West
Ahmed iNephralogist RM 60441 SCH - West
Ahmed Nephrologist EB 60432 SCH - East
Ahmed Nephrologist CS 60435 SCH - West
Ahmed Nephrologist 05 60451 SCH - East
Ahmed Nephrologist mC 60432 5CH - East
Ahmed Nephrologist MB 60432 SCH - East
Ahmed Nephrotoglst DB 60451 SCH - East
Ahmed Nephrologist RB 60448 SCH - East
Ahmed Nephrologist | oo 60442 SCH - West
Ahmed Nephrologist HN 60433 SCH - East
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NORTHEAST NEPHROLOGY CONSULTANTS, Ltd.

835 N. Larkin Avenue, Suite 206
Jaliet, 1Hlinoix GOHAS
Telephone: (8154 744.5550

1300 Copperfield Avenue, Suite 100 Narite £, Ahed, M,
Juliet, Minais 60432 Prectl B Nugarkatie, ML
Telophoue: {B15) 740- 1225 Terese Majkoa-Kravets, M.,

Awran Curfinchel, M.D.
Sandeep Mehta, M1,
Satish C. Kathpalia, M.D., FACH

March 2, 2010

illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2nd Floor
Springfield, Hlinois 62761

Dear Sir/Madam:

| am writing in support of Sitver Cross Hospital's relocation and expansion plans for their dialysis center {Silver
Cross Renal Center-East} that is currently on their Joliet campus. Relocating that dialysis center to the
hospital’s new campus — near other patient care services — is very important for our patients and for their
physicians. The dialysis facility located at the hospital in Joliet has surpassed its current capacity. Additional
stations will help serve my growing patient population.

| am a new nephrologist in the area —having just joined the Medical Staff of Silver Cross Hospital in August
2009. During my short tenure at the hospital, | referred 4 patients in 2009 for in-center hemodialysis to Silver
Cross facilities in the area as per the attached table. Over that short time frame, | referred 3 new patients. |
anticipate that none of my current patients being treated at Silver Cross Renal Center-East will leave
treatment over the next two years. | expect that the majority of my current patients that use the existing
Silver Cross Renal Center-East facility will continue to use the new, expanded facility once it relocates to the
New Lenox campus.

Demand for in-center hemodialysis services is expected to continue growing. 1 now have 10 pre-ESRD patients
that are projected to start treatment within the next twelve to twenty-four months and 9 of those patients
will be referred to the proposed facility (the remaining will be referred to other Silver Cross dialysis facilities).
In a separate table attached to this letter, | have included a list of my pre-ESRD patients - identifying them by
their initials and zip code. At the present time, | do not have patients that are in treatment at any other area
dialysis providers (other than Silver Cross) — as a result, no patients will be transferring from other area
providers to the proposed facility. That information is also noted on the attached table.

| verify that the patient referrals included here have not been used to support any other pending or approved
CON application for hemodialysis services. | attest that the information submitted here is true and correct, to
the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,
Subscribed and sworn before me

this /&7 day of March, 2010.
!
- larad C;? %M_;
Si«ceea—v' pehtaritts , Notary Public
phrologist u FFlClAL SEAL

i CAROQOL J. ZIER
3 HOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLIROIS

; oY COMMRSESHON EXPIRES JHI‘:' 17, 1ol

T21
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HISTORICAL REFERRALS: Sandeep Mehta, M.D. {Nephrologist)

Ncw Patients Patlents
Physiclan Faclit Patient Exsting Patients {Starting) Expected to
Physician Name {referring) Specialty Namev Zip Treatment Leave
(referring) Code Qtrda Treatment
2007 | 2008 | 2009 | .o 2009 {over 2 years)
L RENAL NO NO
MEHTA,SANDEEP NEPHROLOGY EAST 60441 PT PT 1 1
NO NO
60432 PT T i
RENAL | NO | NO | NO | NO
MORRIS NO FT PT PT PT PT
RENAL NO | NO ‘
WEST 60433 PT PT 1 1 !
NO NO
60435 PT PT 1 1
NQ NO
60436 PT PT 1 1
NO NO
60441 T T 1
TOTAL PATIENTS 0 0 q 4
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-EAST SUBTOTAL B (v} 0 1 1 1 o
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PROJECTED REFERRALS (Pre-ESRD Patients): Sandeep Mehta, M.D. (Nephrologist)

1g2

FACILITY TRANSFERS PRE-ESRD PATIENTS
Facllity
Physician Name Physician Specialty Transferring Paticnt Patient Zip Patient Patient Zip Pre-ESRD SCH Site
{referring) {referring) From Initials Code Initials Code Assipnment
Mehta Nephrologlst None from other facilities SA 60441 $CH - West
Mehta Nephrologist (R 60467 SCH - East
Mehta Nephrologist MC 60433 SCH - East
Mehta Nephrologist SR 60451 SCH - East
| Mehta Nephrologist CM 60452 SCH - East
Mehta Nephrologist - FD 60448 SCH - East
Mehta Nephralogist FN 60433 SCH - East
Mehta Nephrologist ViV 60433 SCH - East
Mehta Nephrologist RW 60439 SCH - East
Mehta Nephrologist LS 60445 SCH - East
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NOR'I‘HEAST NEPHROLOGY CONSULTANTS, Ltd.

815 N. Larkin Avenue, Suite 205
Jolieg, lllinois 60435
Telephone: (815) T4:4-5250

1300 {'opparfield Avenue, Suite 10630 Natla I Ahmed, ML)
Jdaliet, Hitinais 60432 Preefi K. Nugorbatie, M1,
Telephone: (815} 740-1225 Teresa Majha-Kravels, M.D,

Aarmn {inrfinchel, LD,
Sandoep Mehta, M1,
Satish C. Kathpulio, M), FACP,

March 2, 2009

Ilinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2nd Floor
springfield, lllinois 62761

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am writing in support of Silver Cross Hospital’s relocation and expansion plans for their dialysis center (Silver
Cross Renal Center-East) that is currently on their Joliet campus. Relocating that dialysis center to the
hospital's new campus — near other patient care services - is very important for our patients and for their
physicians. The dialysis facility located at the hospital in Joliet has surpassed its current capacity. Additional
stations will help serve my growing patient population.

I am a new nephrologist in the area —having just joined the Medical 5taff of Silver Cross Hospital in August
2009. During my short tenure at the hospital in 2009, | referred 10 patients for in-center hemodialysis to
Silver Cross facilities in the area as per the attached table. Over that short time frame, | referred 8 new
patients. |anticipate that 3 of my current patients being treated at Silver Cross Renal Center-East will eave
treatment over the next two years as the result of kidney transplant, recovery of function or other reasons. |
expect that the majority of my current patients that use the existing Silver Cross Renal Center-East facility will
continue to use the new, expanded facility once it relocates to the New Lenox campus.

Demand for in-center hemodialysis services is expected to continue growing. | now have 20 pre-ESRD patients
that are projected to start treatment within the next twelve to twenty-four months and 15 of those patients
will be referred to the proposed facility {the remaining wilt be referred to other Silver Cross dialysis facilities).
In a separate table attached to this letter, | have included a list of my pre-ESRD patients — identifying them by
their initials and zip code. At the present time, | do not have patients that are in treatment at any other area
dialysis providers (other than Silver Cross) — as a result, no patients will be transferring from other area
providers to the proposed facility. That information is also noted on the attached table.

| verify that the patient referrals included here have not been used to support any other pending or approved
CON application for hemodialysis services. 1attest that the information submitted here is true and correct, to

the best of my knowledge.

Sincerély,

Subscrib%ql and sworn before me
this /&7 day of March, 2010.

Aaron Gurgfi)c/hel, M.D. Notary,
r)tephrolo ist ; “OFFICIAL SEAL"
CAROL J. ZIER

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINDIS
I¥Y COMMNSSICH EXPIRES JUNE 17, 2011
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HISTORICAL REFERRALS: Aaron Gutfinchel, M.D, {(Nephrologist)

New Patients Patients
Physiclan . Patlent Exsting Patients {Starting) Expected to
) . Facility
Physician Name [referring) Specialty zip Treatment Leave
{referring} Name Code 2007 | 2008 | 2000 Qurd 2009 Treatment
2009 [over 2 years)
. RENAL NO | NO
GURFINCHEL,AARON NEPHRDLOGY EAST 60432 T pT 2 2 1
NO | NO ,
60433 ot PT 3 3 3
NO NO
60441 T PT 1 1 1
NO NO
60448 T T 2 2 1
RENAL NO NO NO NO
MORRIS NO PT PT PY PT PT
RENAL ND NG
WEST 60404 PT PT 2
NO NO
60435 pT oT 1 1
NO NO
60436 [ PT 1 1
TOTAL PATIENTS ) 0 0 10 10 B
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-EAST SUBTOTAL 0 0 8 B 6 3
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PROJECTED REFERRALS {Pre-ESRD Patients): Aaron Gurfinchel, M.D. (Nephrologist)

FACILITY TRANSFERS PRE-ESRD PATIENTS
Physician Physician Facility Pre-ESRD SCH
Name Specialty Transferring Patlent Patient Zip Patient Patient Site
{referring) {referring) From Initials Code Initials Zip Code Assignment
Gurfinchel Nephraloglst None from other facilities AL 60433 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrotogist LG 60442 SCH - Waest
Gurfinchel Nephrologist JM 60441 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist S) 60436 SCH - Wast
Gurfinchel Nephrologist WF 60448 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologlst DD 60441 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist ) MH 60432 S$CH - East
Gurfinchel Nephralogist 1 60432 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephralogist VB 60436 SCH - West
Gurfinchel Nephrolopist M 60432 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist RL 60432 SCH - East
Gutfinchel Nephrologist P 50441 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist NG 60435 SCH - West
Gurfinchet Nephrologist FF 60451 SCH - East
Gurinchel Nephrologist AM 60441 SCH - East
_Gurfinchel Nephrologist MD 60441 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist DS 60432 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist ] PH 60433 __ S5CH -East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist o SF 60448 SCH - East
Gurfinchel Nephrologist MA 60431 SCH - West
ATTACHMENT 21
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Section Vil

Attachment 22
Category of Service Review Criteria

E) SERVICE ACCESSIBILITY — SERVICE RESTRICTIONS

There are 15 existing or approved dialysis facilities located in the target service area (within 30 minutes
normal travel time of the proposed facility) accounting for 246 total stations (per the 01/18/10
Addendum to Inventory of Health Care Facilities). On the surface, it might appear that there is capacity
in the target service area to accommodate projected demand for dialysis:

Total stations available in area 246
Total patient capacity (100% occupancy) 1476
Total patient capacity (at State target occupancy of 80%) 1181
Current patients 1021
Calculated available capacity 160
Projected total pre-ESRD patients in the area 73

Projected need available capacity exceeds projected need 87

However, this analysis does not take into account several key factors.

Two of the 15 facilities — FMC-Lockport and Palos Park Dialysis— were recently approved (in December
2009 and January 2010 respectively) by the lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board. These two
facilities were approved for 12 stations each, but are not expected to be completed and operational
until late 2011. Because these two projects received permits from the lllinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board, it can only be assumed that each facility adequately justified the need for
stations and provided enough supporting documentation to demonstrate their ability to meet the
State’s target occupancy levels two years after opening. The FMC-Lockport facility projected that they
would have 57 patients in year 2 and the Palos Park Dialysis facility projected that they would have 57
patients in year 2 {an occupancy rate assumed to be at or above the State’s target occupancy level of
80%). If their projections hold true, then each of these facilities would be considered ‘fully utilized’
according to lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board criteria and would not have enough
capacity to accommodate projected demand.

Of the remaining 13 facilities in the area, seven are not operating at target occupancy levels. Five of
those low occupancy facilities are not yet operating full schedules (3 shifts per day, 6 days a week} as per
Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board requirements. Three of the seven underperforming
facilities are owned and operated by Fresenius Medical Care. Fresenius-Mokena is one of their newest
facilities to open in the area. According to the CON (#06-063) for that facility, the applicants indicated
that this facility would achieve target utilization at the end of the second year of operation. According
to the blanket impact statement provided by Fresenius Medical Care on behalf of their seventeen
facilities in the area - including their Mokena, Orland Park and Willowbrook facilities (ATTACHMENT-9)
that are operating below target utilization — Silver Cross Hospital’s proposed facility will not have any
adverse impact in the area or on any of their facilities.
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As indicated earlier, it is assumed that the two newest facilities approved by the IHF&SRB will be “fully
utilized’ according to State standards. The remaining question is whether there is enough capacity at
the 13 other facilities in the area to accommodate the projected patients that will use the proposed
facility. In total, these 13 facilities operate 222 stations (as of the 01/18/10 Addendum to Inventory of

Health Care Facilities). If these 13 facilities were all operating at the same State-mandated target
occupancy level of 80%, then roughly 1,066 total patients could be accommodated. According to Renal
Network data as of 12/31/09 (and as of 02/01/10 for the Silver Cross facilities), these same 13 facilities
were treating a total of 1,021 patients. The difference —or what should be considered “available
capacity” — would accommodate only 45 more patients.

Total stations available in area 222
Total patient capacity (100% occupancy) 1332
Total patient capacity {at State target occupancy of 80%) 1066
Current patients 1021
Calculated available capacity 45
Projected total pre-ESRD patients in the area 73
Projected need exceeds available capacity -28

That calculated “available capacity” falls well below the 73 total projected pre-ESRD patients that
physicians expect to start treatment in the next two years at Silver Cross facilities (per physician referral
letters included at ATTACHMENT-20) and befow the 54 projected pre-ESRD patients that are expected to
use the proposed facility. Clearly, there is not enough available capacity in the area to accommodate

total projected patients.

Perhaps a more compelling assessment is an existing facility’s historical utilization. Six facilities in the
area are operating at or above the Board's required occupancy rate of 80% — including both facilities
that are owned and operated by Silver Cross Hospital. In fact, Silver Cross Renal Center-East has
operated above 100% occupancy for more than four years and has a current utilization levef above
102%. Occupancy rates for both Silver Cross dialysis facilities located in the target service area are
summarized in the following table:

SILVER CROSS HOSPITAL |  SILVER CROSS RENAL
AS OF DIALYSIS CENTER WEST
DATE | PATIENTS | OCCUPANCY | PATIENTS | OCCUPANCY
12/31/06 92 109.5% 114 111.8%
12/31/07 87 103.6% 133 76.4%*
12/31/08 88 104.8% 142 81.6%
12/31/09 88 104.8% 161 92.5%
02/01/10 86 102.4% 156 89.7%

Source: 2006 — 2009 data from the Renal Network, 02/01/10 data from Hospital records. *Silver Cross Renal Center ~West
added 12 stotians at the end af 2006 — cccupancy for 2006 was calculated based on 17 stations. Occupancy for 2007 was based
on 29 stations — the first full year after those additional stations became operational,
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Most importantly, Silver Cross Renal Center-East can readily justify the need for 19 stations based on
current patient volumes alone (86 patients as of 02/01/10):

¢ 86 patients divided by 3 shifts per week divided by 2 cycles per week = 14.3 stations (or 15
stations with rounding) operating at 100% occupancy

e 15 stations operating at 80% occupancy =18.75 stations {or 19 stations with rounding)

In fact, IHFSRB Staff also confirmed that the hospital’s patient load justifies the need for 19 stations
during the Board’s review of Silver Cross’ MSB CON application (#09-066) at the March 2, 2010 meeting.

The table on the next page summarizes the location and utilization of other dialysis providers in the
targetarea. A map displaying the location of other facilities in relation to the proposed facility follows.
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The number of patients projected to use the proposed facility {transfers from the existing facility and
pre-ESRD patients) by zip code is summarized below:

SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER-EAST
DIALYSIS PATIENT ORIGIN

CURRENT PATIENTS*

(Pts Remaining after Transfer | PRE-ESRD PATIENTS TOTAL PCTTO

ZIP CODE COUNTY | to other Silver Cross Facility) | {Physician Referrals) | PATIENTS | TOTAL
60403 Will 0.0%
60421 will 0.0%
60423 Will 1 4 5 4.1%
60431 Wil 0.0%
60432 Will 20 10 30 24.6%
60433 will 21 9 30 24.6%
60434 will 1 1 0.8%
60435 will 0.0%
60436 Will 0.0%
60439 Cook 2 4 6 4.9%
60441 will 11 5 16 13.1%
60442 will 1 1 0.8%
60445 Cook 1 1 0.8%
60446 Will 0.0%
60448 Will 2 8 10 8.2%
60451 Will 8 10 18 14.8%
60452 Cook 1 1 0.8%
60467 Cook 1 1 2 1.6%
60481 will 0.0%
60491 will 1 1 0.8%

Grand Total 68 54 122

Source: current patients from Silver Cross Hospitol recards as of 02/01/10, pre-ESRD patients from physician referral
letters. * Itis projected that 18 patients will transfer from Silver Crass Renol Center-East to Silver Cross Renol Center-
West. This table does nat include an estimate of the patients that are expected to leave treatment.
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Page 1 of |

MAPQUEST. S oo s ey Gram o El

-Proposed Location (New Lenox campus) o
Trip to 1200 Maple Rd {0211110) ; |
__ |

Joliet, IL 60432-1439
3.58 miles - about § minutes

‘B Maple Rd & N Clinton St, New Lenox, IL 60451

1. Start out going WEST on MAPLE RD / W MAPLE RD /
SOUTHWEST HWY / US-6 toward SPRING CREEK ST. go 3.6 mi
Continue to foliow MAPLE RD f US-6.

LD 2. 1200 MAPLE RD is on the LEFT. go 0.0 mi
X 1200 Maple Rd, Joliet, IL 60432-1439
Total Travel Estimate : 3.58 miles - about § minutes
Al dohts resorved. Uise subjact o Licanse/Capyright | Map Legend
Directions and maps are Informational enly. We make no warrenties on the accuracy of their conlent, road conditions or route usabillty or

expeditiousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliers shall not be liable 1o you for any toss or delay resutting from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agres to our Terms of Use
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Page 1 of 1

(x] | [x] | (]
MAPQUEST o e e
. | FMC-Lockport (NEW) to Proposed Location (New 1
iLLenox Campus) -
Trip to 1050 Thornton St gcozmn 0) =%
Lockport, IL 60441-3231 ! -
6.38 miles - about 9 minutes i |

@ Maple Rd & N Clinton St, New Lenox, IL 60451
go 0.8 mi

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD /W MAPLE RD /
- SOUTHWEST HWY / US-6 E toward US-6 W.

TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward WEST go2.3mi

% @ 2 Merge onto [-365 N/ VETERANS MEMORIAL
SUBURBS (Porﬂons toll)

@ @ 3. Keep LEFT at the fork to go on 1-355 N (Portions toll), go 1.6 mi
4. Take the IL-7 / 169TH STREET exit. go 0.2 mi
5. Take the ramp toward LOCKPORT. go 0.0 mi

) 3 6. Tum LEFT onto W 159TH ST/ IL-7 W. Continue to follow Imi

25  IL-TW. go1.3m
@ 7. Tum RIGHT onto THORNTON ST/ CR-68. go 0.1 mi
E 8. 1050 THORNTON ST is on the RIGHT. g0 0.0 mi

€Y 1050 Thornton St, Lockport, IL 60441-3231
Total Travel Estimate : 6.38 miles - about 9 minutes

| Map Leagnd

Directions and maps are informational only. We make no warranttes on the eccuracy of their content, road condllions or route usability or
expeditiousness. You assume &l risk of use. MepQuest and its supplters shall net be lable to you for any loss or delay resulling from
your use of MapQuast. Your use of MapQuest means you agrea to our Tem of Lisa
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Page 1 of 1
B | b | 4]
M Q Notes @ @ .
APQVEST. | FMC-Mokena Dialysis to Proposed Location (New ]
{Lenax Campus) %
Trip to 8910 W 192nd St ;(02!1 110) i
Mokena, IL 60448-8110 ! b
9.51 miles - about 13 minutes I ;
| =
& Maple Rd & N Clinton St, New Lenox, IL 60451
n 1. Start out going EAST on BTAPLE RD ! W MAPLE RD/ 00.3mi
SOUTHWEST HWY / US-6 E toward US-6 W. gov.
2. Merge ontc |-356 S/ VETERANS MEMORIAL
TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 80 (Portions go 1.2 mi
toll).
%Igﬂ&ra: .onto |-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward go6.0m
4. Take the US-45 S exit, EXIT 145, go 0.5mi
5. Merge onto US-46 S / LA GRANGE RD. go0.5m
@ 6. Tum LEFT onto 191ST ST/ CR-84. go 0.6 mi
@ 7. Tum RIGHT onto DARVIN DR. go 0.2 mi
@ 8. DARVIN DR becomes W 192ND ST. g0 0.3 mi
=] 9 8910 W 192ND STis on the LEFT. go 0.0 mi

4X 8910 W 192nd St, Mokena, IL 60448-8110
Total Travel Estimate : 9.51 miles - about 13 minutes

nd

Direcilans and maps are informaticnal only. We make no wamantkes on the accuracy of their conlenl, road conditiens or route usability or
sness. You assume efl risk of use. MapQurest and its suppliors shafl not be tiabte to you for any less or delay resuliing from
your use of MapQuest. Your uss of MapQuast means you agree to our Terms of Use
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[l | ] [ P
Notes
MAPQUEST. e Crn s Propesed Locaen w3}
Lenox Campus)
Trip to 9160 W 159th St (02111110) '

Oriand Park, IL. 60462-5648
10,02 miles - about 14 minutes

« Maple Rd & N Clinton St, New Lenox, IL 60451

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD /W MAPLE RD/
SOUTHWEST HWY / US-6 E toward US-6 W, Centinue to go 5.6 mi
follow SOUTHWEST HWY / US-6 E.

@ {&d 2 TumLEFT onto WOLF RD/ US-6. go1.9mi
@ (&8 3 Tum RIGHT onto W 169TH ST/ US-6. go 2.6 mi
e | 4.9160 W 159TH ST is on the LEFT. go 0.0 mi

{X 9160 W 159th St, Orland Park, IL 604625648
Total Travel Estimate : 10.02 miles - about 14 minutes

Directions and maps are informational only. We make na warranties on tha accuracy of thelr content, road condhlons or route usability or
expeditousness. You assume all rigk of use. MapQuest and lis suppliors shall not ba liable to you for any loss or delay resulting from
your use of MapQuest Your use of MapQuast means you agree o our
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el | & b
Notes
MAPQUEST. o v e ot v s 2
1Gampus !
Trip to 2121 Onelda St @10 5

Joliet, IL 60435-6544 : :
12,14 miles - about 168 minutes : i

« Maple Rd & N Clinton St, New Lenox, IL 60451

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD /W MAPLE RD / 00.3 mi
SOUTHWEST HWY / US-6 E toward US8 W. go o

P 2. Merge onto 1-355 8 / VETERANS MEMORIAL

@ @ TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward I-80 (Portions go 1.2 mi
toll).

@ &) 3. Merge onto 1-80 W toward IOWA. go 9.1 mi

1208

E§ 4. Merge onto S LARKIN AVE / IL-T N via EXIT 130B. go 1.0 mi

@ {323 5 Tum LEFT onto US-62/ W JEFFERSON ST. g0 0.3 mi

-,

G@ 6. Tum RIGHT onto N HAMMES AVE. go 0.2 mi

@ 7.Tum LEFT onto W ONEIDA ST. go 0.0 mi

8. 2121 ONEIDA ST is on the RIGHT. go 0.0 mi

€X 2121 Oneida St, Joliet, IL 60435-6544
Total Travel Estimate : 12.14 miles - about 16 minutes

All rights reserved, Use subject to License/Copvright | Map Legend
Directions and maps are informational onty. We make no wamanties on the accuracy of their content, road oonditions or route usabibty or

expediiousnass, You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and lis suppliers shall not ba llable t you for any loss or detay resutting from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree lo our Temns of Use
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MAPQUEST O e e e
. 'Palos Park Dialysis (NEW) to Proposed Location .
(New Lenox Campus)
Trip to 13155 S la Grange Rd -(0211110)

Orand Park, IL 60462-1162
12.91 miles - about 19 minutes

« Maple Rd & N Clinton St, New Lenox, IL. 60451

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD /W MAPLE RD/
SOUTHWEST HWY / US-6 E toward US-6 W. Continue to 00 5.6 mi
follow SOUTHWEST HWY / US-6 E.

@ (&4 2 Tum LEFT onto WOLF RD/ US-6. go 1.9 mi
@ {&d 3 Tum RIGHT onto W 159TH ST/ US6. go20mi
@ Gag 4 LEFT onto S LA GRANGE RO / US-35 / 96TH G035 m
5. 13166 S LA GRANGE RD. g0 0.0 mi

{1 13155 S la Grange Rd, Orland Park, IL 604621162
Total Trave! Estimate : 12,91 miles - about 19 minutes

Directions and maps are informational enly. Wae make no warranties on the accuracy of thelr content, road conditlons or routs usability or
expeditiousness. You assume all sk of use. MapQuest and its supplers shall not be flabie to you for any loss or detay resylting from
your usa of MapCuest. Your use of MapQuesl means you agree to our Terms of Use
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i | ] | ]
AP VEST. { FMC-Bolingbrook Dialysis to Proposed Lo
{(New Lenox Campus)
Trip to 329 Remington Bivd -(0211410)

Bolingbrook, IL 60440-5827
16.09 mlles - about 21 minutes

« Maple Rd & N Clinton St, New Lenox, IL 60451

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD /! W MAPLE RD/
SOUTHWEST HWY / US-6 E toward US-6 W.

. 2, Merge onto |-355 N / VETERANS MEMORIAL
@ @ TOLLWAY via tha ramp on the LEFT toward WEST
SUBURBS (Portions toll).

@ @ 3. Keap LEFT at the fork to go on 1-365 N (Portions toll).

@ @& . Merge onto 155 S toward ST LOUIS.

5. Take the IL-53 / BOLINGBROOKX exit, EXIT 267.

@ 6. Take the ramp toward BOLINGBROOK.

@ FAA 7. Turn RIGHT onto S BOLINGBROOK DR/ IL-53 N.

@ 8. Turn LEFT onto REMINGTON BLVD.
@ 9. Make a U-TURN ontc REMINGTON BLVD.
10. 320 REMINGTON BLVD is on the RIGHT.

<X 229 Remington Blvd, Bolingbrook, IL 604405827
Total Travel Estimate : 16.09 miles - about 21 minutes

http://www.mapquest.com/print 198
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TS,

cation &)

go 0.8 mi

go 2.3 mi

go 9.8 mi

go 2.4 mi

go 0.3 mi

go 0.0 mi

go 0.1 mi

go 0.6 mi

go 0.0 mi

go 0.0 mi
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MAPQUEST. R i -
. | FMC-Neomedica-Hazel Crest to Proposed =
{Location (New Lenox Campus) :

Trip to 17624 E Camiageway Dr :(02/11/10) -

Hazel Crest, IL 60429-2187
17.75 miles - about 22 minutes

« Maple Rd & N Clinton St, New Lenox, IL 60451

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / W MAPLE RD /

o SOUTHWEST HWY / US-6 E toward US-6 W. go 0.3 ml
2. Merge onto 1-355 8 / VETERANS MEMORIAL

t‘:’%l?LWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward |-80 (Portions go1.2mi

ﬁ;l g‘llirai f:nto I-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward g0 15.0 mi

4. Take the KEDZIE AVE exit, EXIT 154. go 0.2 ml

5. Tum RIGHT onto KEDZIE AVE. 90 0.7 mi

@ 8. Turn LEFT onto 175TH ST. go 0.2 mi

@ 7. Tumn RIGHT onto E CARRIAGE WAY. go0.0mi

8. 17524 E CARRIAGEWAY DR. go 0.0 mi

{1 17524 E Carrlageway Dr, Hazel Crest, IL 60429-2187
Total Travet Estimate : 17,75 miles - about 22 minutes

Direclions and meps are informational only. We make no warranties on the accuracy of their content, road condlilons or route usability of
expediiousness. You assume al) risk of use. MapQuest and its supptiers shell not be liable to you for any loss or defay resuiting from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree to our Terms of Use
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Page 1 of 1
Notes
;Campus)
Trip to 3063 W 159th St %(02’111'10)

Markham, IL 60428-4003 : :
17.94 miles - about 22 minutes - ;

MAPQUEST. s o is raposed Locsion i amo 54
i

& Maple Rd & N Clinton St, New Lenox, IL 60451

o] 1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / W MAPLE RD / o 0.3 mi
SOUTHWEST HWY / US-6 E toward US-6 W. go o
- 2. Merge onto 1-355 S / VETERANS MEMORIAL
@ &P ToLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward |-80 (Portions go 1.2mi
toll).
e 3. Merge onto |-80 E via the exit on the LEFT towand .
@ @ NpiaRa, go 122 mi
4. Merge onto I-57 N via EXIT 151B on the LEFT toward 03.0mi
CHICAGO. 8o %
5. Merge onto W 159TH ST / US-6 E via EXIT 348. go 1.3 mi
6. 3063 W 159TH ST is on the RIGHT. g0 0.0 mi

& 3053 W 155th St, Markham, IL 604284003
Total Travel Estimate : 17.94 miles - about 22 minutes

Directions and maps are informational only. We make no warranties on the sccuracy of thefr content, road conditions or route usability or
expeditiousness. You assumse all risk of use. MapQuast and its suppliers ehall not be llable to you for any loss or delay resuliing from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest maans you agres to our Yemos of Usg
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Page 1 of 1

Notes
MAPQUEST. e —
‘Location (New Lenox Campus) :

Trip to 1051 Essington Rd :(02111110)

Joliet, IL 60435-2801
14.73 miles - about 22 minutes

@ Maple Rd & N Clinton St, New Lenox, IL 60451

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD /W MAPLERD/

g SOUTHWEST HWY / US-6 E toward US-6 W. go 0.3 mi
= 2. Merge onlo 1-355 S / VETERANS MEMORIAL
& @ TOLLWAY viathe ramp on the LEFT toward 1-80 (Portions go 1.2mi
toll).
@ &P 3 Merge onto 190 W toward IOWA. go 8.1 mi
4. Merge onto S LARKIN AVE / IL-7 N via EXIT 130B. go 1.0 mi
5. Turn LEFT onto US-52 / W JEFFERSON ST. go 1.8 mi
@ 8. Tum RIGHT onto ESSINGTON RD. go 1.3 mi
7. 1051 ESSINGTON RD is on the LEFT. go 0.0 mi

@ 1051 Essington Rd, Joliet, IL §0435-2801
Total Travel Estimata : 14.73 miles - about 22 minutes

| Map Legand

Directions end maps are Informationa! only. We make no warrenties an the accuracy of thelr content, road congitions or route usability or
axpedittousness. You assuma all fisk of usa. MapQuest and ils suppliars shall not be liable to you for any loss or dalay resufting from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuast means you agree to our Temms of Use
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] | ]

Notes

MAPQUEST. omie- Greni ot blyan G ™2

" Proposed Location (New Lenox Campus)
Trip to 4557 Lincoln Hwy (0211110)

Matteson, iL 60443-2354

i
18.76 miles - about 23 minutes :

‘ﬁl Maple Rd & N Clinton St, New Lenox, IL 60451

e 1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / W MAPLE RD / 003 mi
SOUTHWEST HWY / US-6 E toward US-6 W. 800.

o 2. Merge onto 1-355 § / VETERANS MEMORIAL

&> @D ToLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward |80 (Portions go 1.2 mi

toll).

?N gl:rg: f:nto [-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward go 11.8 mi

4, Merge onto I-57 S via EXIT 151A toward MEMPHIS. go4.3mi

3. Merge onto US-30 E/ LINCOLN HWY / 211TH ST via go 1.1 mi
EXIT 340A. '

6. 4557 LINCOLN HWY is on the RIGHT. 90 0.0 mi

X 4557 Lincoln Hwy, Matteson, IL 60443-2354
Total Traval Estimate ; 18.76 miles - about 23 minutes

Directions and maps are informational only. Yo make no wammanties on the accuracy of thelr content, roed conditions or route usability or
expeditiousness, You essume all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliers shalt not ba llable to you for any loss or datay resulling from
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree (o our JTemms of Lise
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Page 1 of |
AP u EST- !RCG-Hazel Crest to Proposed Location (New .".".I
iLenox Campus) :
Trip to 3470 W 183rd St i({02/1110)
Hazel Crest, IL 60429-2428 , ;
18.81 miles - about 24 minutes 1 !
;’_ﬁ‘. AT e T AL L o e ST I TR T W T T..‘T'-'—'-':.‘Lt:'g
« Maple Rd & N Clinton St, New Lenox, IL 60451
1, Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / W MAPLE RD / 0 0.3 mi
- SOUTHWEST HWY [ US-6 E toward US-6 W. 90%.
2. Merge onto |-355 S { VETERANS MEMORIAL
TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward 1-80 (Portions go12mi
toll).
3. Merge onto 1-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward
INDIANA, go 15.0 mi
4. Take the KEDZIE AVE exit, EXIT 154, go 0.2 mi
\,
@ 5. Tum RIGHT onto KEDZIE AVE, go 1.7 mi
@ §. Tum RIGHT onto 183RD ST. g0 0.3 mi
7. 3470 W 183RD ST is on the RIGHT. 0 0.0 mi

X 3470 W 183rd St, Hazel Crest, IL 60429-2428
Total Travel Estimate : 18.81 miles - about 24 minutes
| Map Legend
Directions snd maps are Informattonal only. Wa make no waranties on the accuracy of thelr contant, road condiitons or route usabltity ar

axpeditiousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliers shall not he liabke to you for eny toss or delay resulting from
your use of MapQuesl. Your use of MapQuest means you agres ta our Terms of Use
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MAPQUEST. oy S aneyia oo

Notes

tLocation {New Lenox Campus)

Trip to 16641 Halsted St "(0211110)

Harvey, IL 60426-6100
20.71 miles - about 25 minutes

& Mapie Rd & N Clinton St, New Lenox, IL 60451

.
3

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / W MAPLE RD/
SOUTHWEST HWY / US-6 E toward US-8 W.

2. Merge onto 1-355 § / VETERANS MEMORIAL
TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward |-80 (Portions
toll).

3, Merge onto 1-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward

&
a @

INDIANA (Portions toll).

z|
|

w =

4. Take the IL-1/ HALSTED ST exit.
o 5. Take the ramp toward IL-1 N/ HALSTED ST.
@ for'd 6. Merge onto IL-1 N/ HALSTED ST.

7. 16641 HALSTED ST is on the RIGHT.

4X 16641 Halsted St Harvey, IL 60426-6100
Total Travel Estimate : 20.71 miles - about 25 minutes

Page 1 of 1

g0 0.3 mi

g0 1.2 mi

go 17.7 mi

go 0.3 mi

go 0.3 mi

go 0.8 mi

g0 0.0mi

Directions and maps are informational only. We make no warranties on the accuracy of thelr content, roed condttions or route usability or
expeditiousness. You assume all risk of usa. MapQuest and tts suppllers shall not be tiable [o you for any loss or delay rasuliing from

your use of MapQuaest. Your use of MapQuast means you agree lo our Tams of Use

hitp://www.mapquest.com/print 204
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Notes

MAPQUEST. Wi e Lo i

‘Lenox Campus)

Trip to 6300 Kingery Hwy {021111Q)

Willowbrook, L. 60527-2248
20.27 miles - about 26 minutes

@ Maple Rd & N Clinton St, New Lenox, IL 60451

1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / W MAPLE RD /
SOUTHWEST HWY / US-5 E toward US-6 W.

2. Merge onto 1-355 N / VETERANS MEMORIAL
TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward WEST
SUBURBS (Portions toll).

3. Keep LEFT at the fork to go on [-355 N (Portions toll).

4. Merge onto 155 N / JOLIET RD N toward CHICAGO.

5. Merge onto IL-83 N/ KINGERY HWY via EXIT 274,
@ 8. Tum LEFT onto 63RD ST.
7. 6300 KINGERY HWY.

€X' 6300 Kingery Hwy, Willowbrook, IL 60527.2243
Total Travel Estimate : 20.27 miles - about 25 minutes

| Map Legend

Page 1 of 1

e

go 0.8 mi

g0 2.3 mi

g0 9.2 mi

go 5.0 mi

ge 2.9 mj

go 0.0 mi

g0 0.0 mi

Diractions and maps are informationa) only. We make no warmranties on the accuracy of thair content, road conditions or routa usability or
expediicusness. You assume afl risk of use. MapQuest and ils suppliers ehall not be liable to you for ary loss or delay resulting from

your usa of MapQuest. Yeur use of MepQluest means you agree to our Terms of Use

http:/fwww.mapquest.com/print
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Page 1 of 1

X | x| ]
MAPQ u EST 'N'.'o't-'efl"T AR LA e L ST T L LT T TR T S L T T T L o L TR T T B D
. Direct Dialysis to Proposed Location (New Lenox 2]
Campus)
Trip to 14255 Cicero Ave (0211/10)

Crestwood, iL 60445-2154
19.58 miles - about 26 minutes

« Maple Rd & N Clinton St, New Lenox, IL 60451

m 1. Start out going EAST on MAPLE RD / W MAPLE RD /
SOUTHWEST HWY / US-6 E toward US-6 W.

TOLLWAY via the ramp on the LEFT toward |-80 (Portions

,,5 @ 2. Merge onto 1-356 S / VETERANS MEMORIAL
toll).

@ @ 3. Merge onto 1-80 E via the exit on the LEFT toward
INDIANA.

X

FLIR @ 4, Merge onto I-57 N via EXIT 161B on the LEFT toward

CHICAGO,

5. Take the WEST 167TH ST exit, EXIT 346, toward IL-50 /
CICERO AVE.

6. Merge onto 167TH ST.

@ 7. Tum RIGHT onto CICERO AVE / IL-50.

B 8. 14256 CICERO AVE is on the RIGHT.

§X 14256 Cicero Ave, Crestwood, IL 60445-2164
Total Travel Estimate : 18.58 miles - about 26 minutss

| Map Legend

I3

go 0.3 mi

go 1.2 mi

go 12.2 mi

go 1.5 mi

g0 0.7 mi

go 0.5 mi

go 3.1 mi

go 0.0 mi

Direclions and maps e informational only. We meke no warranties on the accuracy of their content, read conditions or routo usakility or
expediiousness. You essume all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliers shall not ba liabta to you for any lose or delay resulting from

your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agres 1o our Terms of Use

http://www.mapquest.com/print 206
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Section Vil
Attachment 23

Category of Service Review Criteria

F) UNNECESSARY DUPLICATION / MALDISTRIBUTION

Zip Codes / Population of Target Area

A list of the zip codes that are located in total or in part within 30 minutes normal travel time of the
proposed site is in the table below. The U.S. Census Bureau population estimates for 2008 for each zip

code are included.

Zip Code | City County Population
60403 Crest Hill Wwill N/A
60404 Shorewood will N/A
60410 Channahon will 7,585
60421 Elwood will 3,516
60422 Flossmoor Caook 9,224
60423 Frankfort Wwill 22,853
60426 Harvey Cook 47,649
60428 Markham Cook N/A
60429 Hazel Crest Cook 16,070
60431 Joliet will 23,392
60432 Joliet will 21,431
60433 Joliet will 17,658
60434 loliet Wil N/A
60435 Joliet will 52,542
60436 Joliet Wwill 16,184
60439 Lemont Cook 20,004
60440 Bolingbrook Wwill 46,546
60441 Lockport will 49,103
60442 Manhattan will 6,235
60443 Matteson Cook 15,125
60445 Crestwood Cook 25,979
60446 Romeoville will 20,141
60447 Minooka Grundy 7,295
60448 Mokena Wwill 19,476
60449 Monee will 5,705
60451 New Lenox will 27,338
60452 Qak Forest Cook 27,899
60457 Hickory Hills Cook 14,110
60462 Orland Park Cook 38,431
60463 Palos Heights Cook 13,286
60464 Palos Park Cook 9,520
60465 Palos Hills Cook 17,198
60467 Orland Park Cook 20,904
60477 Tinley Park Cook 56,840
60478 Country Club Hills | Cook 16,168
60480 Willow Springs Cook 4,758
60482 Worth Cook 11,262
60487 Tinley Park Cook N/A
60490 Bolingbrook Wil 9,263
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Zip Code | City County Population
60491 Homer Glen Will N/A
60517 Woaodridge Du Page 31,344
60527 Willowbrook Du Page N/A
60544 Plainfield Will 44,284
60586 Plainfield will N/A

Grand Total 796,368

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2008 Populotian Estimates (factfinder.census.gov).

Area Providers and Locations

The names and locations of all existing or approved facilities located within 30 minutes normal travel
time of the proposed site are listed in the table below and displayed on the map that follows:
MAPQUEST MAPQUEST
MAPQUEST | TRAVELTIME | TRAVEL TIME
FACILITY ADDRESS CITY ZIP MILEAGE | {UNADJUSTED) | (ADIBY 1.15)
SILVER CROSS HOSPITAL 1890 SILVER CROSS
{PROPQOSED) BLVD NEW LENOX 60451
SILVER CROSS HOSPITAL 1200 MAPLE ROAD JOLIET 60432 3.58 5 5.75
FMC — LOCKPORT 1050 THORNTON AVE LOCKPORT 60441 6.38 9 10.35
FMC - MOKENA DIALYSIS 8910 W. 192ND ST MOKENA 60448 9,51 13 14,95
RCG - ORLAND PARK 9160 W 159TH ST ORLAND PARK 60462 10.02 14 16.10
SUN HEALTH INC 2121 ONEIDA ST JOLIET 60435 12.14 16 18.40
PALQS PARK DIALYSIS 13155 S LA GRANGE RD | ORLAND PARK 60462 12.91 19 21.85
FMC - BOLINGBROOK DIALYSIS 329 REMINGTON BLVD | BOLINGBROOK | 60440 16.09 21 24.15
FMC - NEOMEDICA -
HAZELCREST 17524 CARRIAGE WAY HAZEL CREST 60429 17.75 22 25.30
RCG - MARKHAM 3053-3055 WEST 159" | MARKHAM 60426 17.94 22 25.30
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER
WEST 1051 ESSINGTON RD JOLIET 60431 14.73 22 25.30
DAVITA - OLYMPIA FIELDS 4557 B W LINCOLN
DIALYSIS CTR HWY MATTESON 60443 18.76 23 26.45
RCG — HAZELCREST 3470 W 183RD 5T HAZEL CREST 60429 18.81 24 27.60
COMMUNITY DIALYSIS OF
HARVEY 16641 S. HALSTED ST HARVEY 60426 20.71 25 28.75
FMC - WILLOWBROOK 6300 S KINGERY HWY WILLOWBROOK | 60527 20.27 25 28.75
DIRECT DIALYSIS 14255 5 CICERO AVE CRESTWOOD 60445 19.58 26 29.90
ATTACHMENT 23
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According to Hfl. Adm. Code § 1110.1430(c), maldistribution exists when the identified area {within the
planning area) has an excess supply of facilities, stations and services where (A) a ratio of stations to
population exceeds one and one-half times the State average; (B) historical utilization for existing
facilities and services is below the target utilization; or {C) there is an insufficient population to provide
the volume or caseload necessary to utilize the services proposed by the project at or above utilization
standards.

Ratio of Stations to Population

According to the lllinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity’, the 2010 statewide
population estimate for lilinois is 13,279,091. According to the Addendum to Inventory of Health Care
Eacilities (October 31, 2008 ~ January 18, 2010}, there were a total of 3,454 approved existing stations
for ESRD in lllinois.

Stations to population {State) = 3,454 stations/13,279,091 = .26 stations/1,000 population

The population for the target area as defined earlier in this section was estimated to be 796,368 in 2008
{the latest data available at the zip code level from the U.S. Census Bureau). According to the
Addendum to Inventory of Health Care Facilities (October 31, 2008 - January 18, 2010), there were a
total of 246 approved stations for facilities located within the target area.

Stations to population {Target Area) = 246 stations/796,368 = .31 stations/1,000 population
The ratio of stations to population for the target area compared to the State average is calculated to be:
.31 stations/1,000 population (Target Area} / .26 stations/1,000 population (State) = 1.19

The ratio is less than one and one-half {or 1.5) times the State average - indicating that there is not a
maldistribution of stations in the target area.

Histarical Utilization at Existing Facilities

Historical utilization for existing facilities in the target area (based on 12/31/09 data from the Renal
Network and on 02/01/10 data for Silver Cross facilities) is summarized in the table that follows. White
it might appear as if there is capacity in the area based on historical utilization — there is not enough
capacity to accommodate the projected (transferred existing patients and proposed pre-ESRD patients)
that will be using the facility. In fact, the combined utilization of both Silver Cross dialysis facilities in the
area is 93.8%. Both facilities are operating well above target occupancy.

! http://www.ildceo.net/dceo/Bureaus/Facts_Figures/Population_Projections/ , lllinois Department of Commaerce and
Economic Opportunity.
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FACILITY 2Ip STATIONS | PATIENTS | UTILIZATION
COMMUNITY DIALYSIS OF HARVEY 60426 16 43 44.8%
DAVITA - OLYMPIA FIELDS DIALYSIS CENTER | 60443 24 104 72.2%
DIRECT DIALYSIS 60445 6 49 136.1%
FMC - BOLINGBROOK DIALYSIS 60440 20 97 80.8%
FMC — LOCKPORT* 60441 12 0.0%
FMC - MOKENA DIALYSIS 60448 12 30 41.7%
FMC - NEOMEDICA - HAZELCREST 60429 12 75 104.2%
FMC - WILLOWBROOK 60527 16 72 75.0%
PALOS PARK DIALYSIS* 60462 12 0.0%
RCG — HAZELCREST 60429 16 84 87.5%
RCG — MARKHAM 60426 24 95 66.0%
RCG - ORLAND PARK 60462 16 72 75.0%
SILVER CROSS HOSPITAL** 60432 14 86 102.4%
SILVER CROSS RENAL CENTER WEST** 60431 29 156 89.7%
SUN HEALTH INC 60435 17 58 56.9%
TOTALS 246 1,021 69.2%
SUBTOTAL - SILVER CROSS FACILITIES | [ 43 [ 242 | 93.8%

Source: * recently approved. **Patient data for Silver Cross facilities fas of 02/01/10). Patient data for all other facilities (Renal
Network as of 12/31/09). Station counts per inventory of Health Focilities and the Addendum to Inventory of Hewith Care
Focilities (October 31, 2008 - jonuory 18, 2010).

The two newest facilities are FMC-Lockport and Palos Park Dialysis and were just approved since
December 2009. It is assumed that because these two facilities received approval to establish facilities
by the tllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board, they provided adequate documentation to
demonstrate that they would achieve the target utilization by the second year of operation. Itis
assumed that these twao facilities will not have enough available capacity (since they are projected to be
operating at the 80% target utilization level) to accommodate any additional patients.

Of the remaining 13 facilities in the area, seven are not operating at target occupancy levels. Five of
those low occupancy facilities are not yet operating full schedules {3 shifts per day, 6 days a week) as per
IHlinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board requirements. One of these facilities, Fresenius-
Mokena, is the newest facility to open in the area. According to the CON {#06-063} for that facility, the
applicants had projected that they would have 60 patients at the end of the second year of operation
(which ends April 2010) — indicating that they would be at 80% occupancy. The most recent data from
the Renal Network (as of 12/31/09}, however, indicates that this facility has just 30 patients — only
halfway to the census they projected having at the end of April 2010.

The remaining 13 existing facilities account for 222 total stations. If these facilities were all operating at
the target utilization level of 80%, they would have enough capacity to treat a total of 1,066 patients
(222 stations multiplied by 6 patients per station multiplied by 80% target occupancy).

ATTACHMENT 23




Total stations available in area 222
Total patient capacity {100% occupancy) 1332
Total patient capacity (at State target occupancy of 80%) 1066
Current patients 1021
Calculated available capacity 45
Projected total pre-ESRD patients in the area 73
Projected need exceeds remaining available capacity -28

Data as of 12/31/09 per the Renal Network (and as of 02/01/10 for Silver Cross facilities) indicates that
there were 1,021 patients being treated in the area. As a result, it is estimated that there is only
enough available capacity to accommodate 45 more patients (1,066 less 1,021 = 45 patients) at
providers in the target area. That calculated “available capacity” falls well below the 73 total projected
pre-ESRD patients that physicians expect to start treatment in the next two years {per physician referral
letters included at ATTACHMENT-20) and below the 54 projected pre-ESRD patient that are expected to
use the proposed facility. As a result, there is not enough available capacity in the area to
accommodate total projected patients.

Six facilities in the area are operating at or above the Board’s required occupancy rate of 80% — including
both facilities that are owned and operated by Silver Cross Hospital. In fact, Silver Cross Renal Center-
East has operated above 100% occupancy for more than four years and has a current utilization level
above 102%. Occupancy rates for both Silver Cross dialysis facilities located in the target service area
are summarized in the following table:

SILVER CROSS HOSPITAL SILVER CROSS RENAL

AS OF DIALYSIS CENTER WEST

DATE PATIENTS | OCCUPANCY { PATIENTS | OCCUPANCY
12/31/06 52 109.5% 114 111.8%
12/31/07 87 103.6% 133 76.4%"
12/31/08 88 104.8% 142 81.6%
12/31/09 28 104.8% lel 92.5%
02/01/10 86 102.4% 156 89.7%

Source: 2006 — 2009 date from the Renal Netwark, 02/01/10 data from Hospita! records. *Silver Cross Renol Center —West
added 12 stotions at the end af 2006 — occupancy for 2006 wos colculoted bosed on 17 stations. Occupancy for 2007 was bosed
on 29 stotions — the first full year after thase odditional stotions became operationol.

Silver Cross Renal Center-East can readily justify the need for 19 stations based on current patient
volumes alone (86 patients as of 02/01/10):

» 86 patients divided by 3 shifts per week divided by 2 cycles per week = 14.3 stations {or 15
stations with rounding) operating at 100% occupancy

ATTACHMENT 23
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e 15 stations operating at 80% occupancy =18.75 stations {or 19 stations with rounding)

In fact, IHFSRB Staff also confirmed that the hospital’s patient load justifies the need for 19 stations
during the Board’s review of Silver Cross’ MSB CON application (#09-066} at the March 2, 2010 meeting.

Sufficient Population to Reach Target Utilizaticn

The table below summarizes the methodology used to size the proposed facility. It is estimated that 18
existing Silver Cross Renal Center-East patients will transfer to Silver Cross Renal Center-West ~ as that
facility will be more conveniently located for those patients. The hospital also recognizes that patients
leave treatment due to a transplant, recovery of function, a move out of the area or death. In addition,
physician referral letters indicate that they have identified 73 patients that are expected to start
treatment in the next twelve to twenty-four months. Of those, 54 are expected to use the proposed
facility, 18 are expected to use Silver Cross Renal Center-West and one is expected to use Silver Cross
Renal Center-Morris. As a result, it is projected that 94 patients will be using the proposed facility in
year two after opening. With 19 stations, that facility is projected to be operating at 82.5% occupancy —
above the State’s target utilization level. {Furthermore, not only will the proposed facility be operating
above target occupancy, Silver Cross Renal Center-West will continue to do so as well.)

SILVER CROSS RENAL
CENTER - EAST SILVER CRO5S

(Proposed Relocated | RENAL CENTER -
MEASURE £ Expanded Facility) WEST
Current Stations 14 29
Current Patients (as of 02/01/10) 86 156
Projected Patient Loss
(transplant, recovery of function, move out of area, death) -28 -52
Patients Reassigned to West
(from Silver Cross Renal Center-East) -18 18
Projected Patients Referrals
{pre-ESRD from physician referral letters) 54 18
Projected Total Patients (2014}
{operating at 80% occupancy) 94 140
Projected Station Need
{projected total patients/80% occupancy/6 patients per station) 19.58 29.17
Proposed Stations
(proposed for East/current for \West) 19 29
Total Available Capacity
(based on proposed stations for East/current stations for West) 114 174
Projected Occupancy {2014)
{projected total patients / totat capacity) B2.5% 80.5%
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The number of patients (existing transfer patients plus projected referrals less those leaving treatment)
that is projected to use the proposed facility demonstrates that there is sufficient population in the
target area to provide the caseload necessary to achieve target occupancy. As has already been
indicated in other sections of this application, physicians have indicated in their referral letters that they
are not treating patients at any other area facilities — therefore no other facility will be negatively
impacted. All patients projected to use the proposed facility are either existing patients at Silver Cross
Renal Center-East or have been identified by physicians as needing services within the next twelve to
twenty-four months.

ATTACHMENT 23
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Section VIl
Attachment 24

Category of Service Review Criteria

G) CATEGORY OF SERVICE MODERNIZATION

Does not apply

ATTACHMENT 24




Sectlon VIl
Attachment 25

Category of Service Review Criteria

H} STAFFING AVAILABILITY

1} Documentation of Qualifications

Preeti Nagarkatte, M.D. is the Medical Director for all three Silver Cross dialysis units - Silver
Cross Renal Center — East, Silver Cross Renal Center —~West and Silver Cross Renal Center —

Morris. A curriculum vitae for Dr. Nagarkatte is attached at ATTACHMENT-25.

Current staffing of the unit — including staff names and qualifications — is contained in the table

below:

NAME POSITION QUALIFICATIONS
Nancy Carroll Coordinator RN, CNN
Joyce Williams Coordinator RN
Kellie Bailey Clinical Dietitian

Hannelore Trafton Clinical Dietitian

Jilliana Buck Dialysis Technician | CHHT
Mary Jo Marchio Dialysis Technician | CHHT
Rehana Ali Dialysis Technician | CHHT
Agnes Bautista Dialysis Technician | CHHT
Earl Ramiro Dialysis Technician | CHHT
Andrzej Mleczko Dialysis Technician | CHHT

Racquel Guiterrez-Clark

Social Worker

LSW, Masters

Joanne Falcis Nurse RN, BSN, CNN
Terri Lee Niemeyer Nurse RN

Kim Stevens Nurse RN

Kara (Rutter) Thomas Nurse RN, BSN
Angela Vieceli-Pilon Nurse RN
Joshua Vize Nurse RN
Robin Ward Nurse RN
Sarah White Nurse RN, BSN
Frenny Christian Nurse RN
Karen Aldworth Nurse RN
Laurie Alberico Nurse RN, BSN
Irene Ramos Nurse RN, BSN

Licenses for clinical and p_rofessional staff are attached at ATTACHMENT-25.

2) Documentation of Training

All patient care staff and licensed/registered professionals will meet the State of lllinois

requirements.

All staff will go through a general hospital orientation followed by a department-specific
orientation. The dialysis department-specific orientation includes the following components:

Structure of the dialysis department and scope of service
Organizational chart and relationship to other departments
Review of job description
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Manager's role, philosophy, and department goals
Customer service behaviors

Training schedule and timeline

Introduction to and review of departmental policies and procedures
Physical plant tour

s Safety and security

e  Fire safety

s Codes and actions to be taken

s Telephone disaster

¢ Electrical safety

s Radiation safety

MRI safety

Infection Control

Corporate compliance

HIPAA/ confidentiality

Health information system

Improving organizational performance

Patient rights

Age-specific communication

»  Cultural sensitivity

. & o @

An orientation and skills checklist is completed for each employee. Topics that are covered
include: '
s Equipment, general use and troubleshooting
s  Pre-dialysis assessment
& Vascular access
» Monitoring of patient during dialysis
Post-dialysis assessment
Special procedures
Medication policy
Infection control
Administration of blood / albumin during dialysis
Dialysis emergency procedures
Water treatment
Reactions during dialysis
Regulatory and compliance issues
Safety
Documentation
s  Ape-specific competencies
»  Patient rights
¢  Cultural sensitivity

Silver Cross Hospital Renal Center-East also holds manager/preceptor/orientee summary
meetings during which each employee’s work performance is evaluated and any action plans
and follow up are discussed.

Annually, there are dialysis-specific competencies that are re-tested —including infection
control, water room and access care.
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3) Documentation of Staffing Plan

Silver Cross Renal Center — East
Staffing Plan

Staffing 2010 | 2011 | 2012* | 2013*
Medical Director 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
R.N. Coordinator 1.4 14 1.4 14
Registered Nurse 7.7 7.7 8.0 8.0
Dialysis Technicians 5.7 5.7 6.0 7.0
Dietitian 1.0 1.0 1.2 15
Social Worker 1.0 1.0 1.2 15
Total 17.8 | 17.8 18.8 20.4

*assumes the 5 new stations are ot 50% occupency in year ane (2012) and that they are at 80% in yeor
twe (2013) based an three shifts per doy, six days o week. As of 2010, the focility is eperating ot more
thon 100% accupancy based an the utilization standards specified in 77 Ili. Adm Code 1100 for in-center
hemadialysis.

The above staffing model is required to maintain a 4-to-1 patient-staff ratio at all times on the
unit. An R.N. will be on duty at all times when the facility is in operation.

Silver Cross Hospital Renal Center East will continue to staff the new facility with all needed,
qualified personnel. It is anticipated that all staff (the 17.8 FTEs identified in the table above)
that currently work at the existing Silver Cross Renal Center — East facility will transfer to the
relocated and expanded dialysis facility when it opens. In 2012, the five new stations are
projected to need additional R.N, Dialysis Technician, Social Worker and Dietitian hours that,
when combined, will total one full time equivalent staff member. In 2013, the hospital is
projecting the need for an additional 1.6 FTE’s in order to manage expected 80% utilization of
the facility.

To achieve this staffing level, the hospital will continue to recruit qualified personnel through
the Human Resources department. Openings will be posted on the Silver Cross Hospital
Internet and Intranet. Human Resource recruiters will pre-screen applicants for qualified
candidates. Coordinators and selected staff will interview potential candidates. Job offers will
be made that are consistent with eguity and merit qualifications in the respective department
and job code.

As stated earlier, it is anticipated that the staff at the existing dialysis center will transfer to the
new facility when it opens. The hospital currently has a number of applications on file for
positions in the dialysis center. As of February 2010, the hospital had the following number of
applications on file:

« RN -75 applications specifically for Dialysis openings

e Social Worker — 12 applications for current open dialysis position {65 other applications

on file for general Social Worker positions)
¢ Dietittan — 15 applications
+ Dialysis Technicians — 35 applications on file

4] Documentation of Medical Staff
A signed and dated letter from Silver Cross is included as ATTACHMENT-25 certifying that the

hospital will maintain an open medical staff.
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PREETI RAO NAGARKATTE
100¢ Keystone Avenue
River Forest, 1L 60305

Ph: (708) 488-0031

EDUCATION:

Fellow, Nephrology,

Pritzker School of Medicine
University of Chicago (June 2001)
Chicago, Hlinois

Board Certifted in Internal Medicine (August 1999)

Residency, Internal Medicine,
Rush Presbyterian St. Luke’s Medical Center (June 1999)
Chicago, [llinois

M.D., University of Cincinnati College of Medicine (June 1996)
Cincinnati, Ohio

B.S., Biochemistry, University of Cincinnati (June 1992}
University Honors Scholars Program
Cincianati, Ohio

RESEARCH AND PUBLICATIONS:

“Analgesic Nephropathy”, MD Vista
September, 2000.

University of Chicago, Department of Nephrology (Present)
_Currently involved with following research projects:

»  Conducting research associated with understanding Vitamin D receptor up-regula
tion and the effects of the diuretic chlorthalidone on the receptor in patients with
idtopathic hypercalciuria.

¢  Studying the effect of hSat-ab (an anti-buman antibody)} on proteinuria and the
progression of renal insufficiency in patients with membranous nephropathy.

« Conducting a meta-analysis of the efficacy of steroid withdrawal io kidney
transplant patients.

= PhiBeta Kappe

e  magna cum laude

e  Deparmmental Honors in Biochemistry

«  The Student Affiliates of the American Chenical Society Award

. Albent B, Voorheis Scholarship (full) - University of Cincinnati

. The Ohio Board of Regents Scholarship (undergraduate and medical school}
s  Dean's List

=  Golden Key National Honor Society

. Alpha Lambda Delta Freshmen Honor Society

. EXPERIENCE:

Research Assistant, 1993 Summer

University of Cincinnati Sboke Team, Department of Neurology, Cincinnati, Ohio
Responsible for the study of patients with intracerebral hemorrhages looking at difterent
variables such as blood pressure and pulse and how they affect patient morbidity and
monrtality. .
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Bicchemisty Tutor, 1993 Winter

' ' University of Cincinnati, Department of Biochemisiry, Cincinnati, Ohio
Responsible for teaching medical biochemistry [or first-year students.

Resenrch Asgistant, 1990

University of Cincinnati, Depariment of Cardiclogy, Cincinnati, Ohie

Responsible for analyzing data for retrospective study on cardiac transplant patient
rehabilitation.

Research Assistant, 1989
Univessity of Cincinnati, Department of Cardiclogy, Cincinnati, Ohie
Responsible for biochemistry project analyzing urine metabolites in cardiac patients.

AFFILIATIONS:

Member - AMA, ASIM, Chicago Medical Society

) Member of Education Coordination Committes (1994-1996)

*  Co-chair of Medical Students Association (1993-1994)
President of Medical Cless (1992-1993)
Honors Students Association (1989-1992)
President of Youth Activities Club, Kaveri, Inc. (1990-1991)
Member of University Task Force (1989-1990)
Member of University of Cincinnati Student Government Programming Commitice

REFERENCES:
Available upon request
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© e i s

étate uf Zﬂlmms

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
Division of Professional Regulation

The person, frm atlon has complia
LICENSE NO. withihg mm:mmm: 3?@%‘3" et &mﬁ;‘u fscherwya EXPIRES:

- 164.002966 authorized (o engage in 1ha activily a5 indicaiad betow. 10/31/2011

e S T S 1Y '.'m.‘u&:..-.sttm'a:-.-‘

LICENSED
DIETITIAN NUTRITIONIST

Tl o s T T T T A R TV ST L TR R e e o o el

>3
,‘ ¢

KELLIE R BAILEY
1204 RYEHILL COURT
JOLIET, IL 60431

St
W

A SN RN

) ( ¢'- /:/ BRENT E. ADAMS
Al Acnuo SECRETARY nmchOR )

5 The official smtus of this llcense can be venﬁed at www, |drpr com
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EEATEENER BT Tt

Department-of Financial and Professional Reguiation
Division of Professional Regulation

. Tha persan, im or corparalion whose name appears on |his cedlificale has complied
LICENSE NO. wiih the pravisions of he [Minois Stalutes andine rules and regulalions and i neredy EXPIRES:
nutharized to engage in Ihe aclivity as indicatad below,
10/31/2011

164.001195

LICENSED
DIETITIAN NUTRITIONIST

L B FatR) Ao RIS R HE N

HANNELORE STRENGE TRAFTON
1929 CONNIE DR
CREST HILL, IL 60403

B W )

/F, | BRENT E. ADAMS ' DANIEL E. BLLITHARUI
AR L CTING SECRETARY M/Womscwn

. The ulﬁual stalus of this Ilcense can be verified:al www.idipr.com . 452622&&

(TR LR R A
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Clinical Hemodialysis Technician Certification Examination

Performance Report of:

Jillana M. Buck
P.0. Box 191 Social Security Number

South Wilmington, IL 60474 YOX-XX-33T7

Soc. Sec. No. s Masked to preserve your privacy

m e e m e amad e g amee .. a . TS —— s o i VTt T e

e e, e m me, w

Examination Date: March 1, 2009 Site #09 - 1770
Joliet, IL
Standard

Score {*)

118 I >»>>> PASS8ED <<<<< S

* This is your total test score expressed as a standardized scaled
score with a mean of 100 and a standard deviation of 10.

A standard score of 95 is required to pass.

- Certificates and Wallet cards will be mailed from the NNCC National
- Office approximately 4 - 6 weeks after you receive this notification.

AT TACHMENT 25
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Clinical Hemodialysis Technician Certification Examination

Performance Report of:

Mary J. Marchio (nee Key)
407 Oscar Ave. Social Security Number

Joliet, IL 60433 XXX-XX-9193

Soc. Sec. No. is Masked to preserve your privacy

- .- e e e y -

Examination Date: March 1, 2008 Site #09 - 1770
Joliet, IL

Standard
Score (*)

48 | 3>>>> PASSED <i<<<

* This is your total test score expressed as a standardized scaled
score with a mean of 100 and a standard deviation of 10.

A standard score of §5-is raqUired to pass.

e mailed from the NNCC National

- Certificates and Wallet cards will b
r you receive this notiﬂcatlon._

Office approximately 4 - 6 weeks afte

AT

o e
FLATER IR NIIRSING FDUCATION AND TESTING INC. « 601 PAVONIA AVENUE. SUITE 201 + JERSEY CITY. NEW JERSEY -TEL 201-21 79083 -FAX 201-217-9785
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alysis Technician Certification Examination

Clinical Hemodi

-~
parformance Report of:
Rehana S. All
‘435 N, Broadview Ave. Social Security Number
Lombard, IL 60148 XXX-Xx-3478
Soc. Sec. No. s Maskad to presenve your privacy
Examination Date: March 1, 2009 Site # 09 - 1770
Joliet, IL
Standard
Score (") .
e o : 108 555>> PASSED <<<<< S
* This is your total test score expressed as @ standardized scaled
seore with a méan of 100 and a standard deviation of 10.
o A standdrd score of 95 is required to-pass.
|
|
“': \":fi_LJ

ailed from the NNCC National

- Certificates and Wallet cardé will bé m
ceive this notifigation.

Office approximately 4 - 6 weeks after you re
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Clinical Hemodialysis Technician Certification Examination

Performance Report of:

(nee Tamar)

Agnes T. Bautista
1577 Amaryllis Drive Soclal Security Number

' R_OI'I‘IGOVI"G, IL 60446 AXX-XX-8459

Soc. Sec. No. Is Masked to presarve your privacy

L

Examination Date: March 1, 2009 Site # 09 - 1770
Joliet, IL

Standard
Score (')

105 BIDSY PASSE'D' "i:é'<'"<<"i

. * This is your total test score expressed as a standardized scaled
score with a mga of 100 and a standard deviation of 10.

A standard score of 95 is required to pass.

be mailed from the NNCC National

- Certificates and Wallet cards will :
fter you receive this notification.

Office approximately 4 - 6 weeks a

AT I_A_D_LI. IELIT =¥

(FNTER FOR NURSING EDUCATION AND TESTING INC. - 601 PAVONIAl?AVEZNUEBSU!TE 201 « JERSEY CITY. NEW JERSEY ~TEL 201-217-9083 +FAX 201-217-9785




Clinical Hemodialysis Technician Certification Examination

Performance Report of:
Earl E. Ramiro (nee Valdez)
1977 Wedgeport Circle Social Security Number
Romeoville, IL 60446 XXX-XX-3044
Soc. Sec. No. ts Masked to presarva your privacy
Examination Date: March 1, 2009 Site # 09 - 1770
Joliet, IL
Standard
Score (*)
. 100 »>>>> PASSED <<<<<
D N

* This is your total test score expressed as a standardized scaled
score with a mean of 100 and a standard deviation of 10.

A standard score of 95 is required to pass.

. Certificates and Wallet cards will be mailed from the NNCC National
Office approximately 4 - 6 weoks after you receive this notification.

ATTACHMENT 25
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Clinical Hemodialysis Technician Certification Eﬁ(amination

L

i
— . i
1

Performance Report of:

gy et e e

Awtn'l::l—;l;-'lleczko | o R N
3311 Tamaira St i Social Sgcurity Number

LP_Iano, IL 60545 XXX-X:04181

TR T STIROTT o o mmemmm et 7T soc. Sec. No. s Masked to preserve your privacy

Examination Date: November 14, 2008 Site #77-5571
Milwaukee, WI|

Standard
Score (*)

L a5 1 >>>>> PASSED <<<<<

e AP e s .

* This is your total test score expressed as E standardized scaled
score with a mean of 100 and a standard Peviation of 10.

A standard score of 85 is required to passﬁ
|

i:
|
|

S Certificates and Wallet cards will be mailed from the NNCC Natlonal
Office approximately 8 - 10 weeks after you receive {his notification.

CENTER FOR NURSING EDUCATION AND TESTING INC. ~ 607 PAVONIA AVENUE, SUITE 201 « JERSEY CITY, NEW JERSEY - TEL 207Z1-9043"T iR 201-217-9765
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Dlwsnon of Profassmnal Regulatlon

. T'hn parssn, fim o cu-pam:m whasy name appears on this certiicate has a:rnphed
UCENSE NO . whh'the proviskns of the inals Sistutes and/or uies and reguiations and is hareby
nutherized to engege i the acivily es indicated huluw
041 351 054

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL NURSE

ROBIN M WARD
825 W EUREKA LN
BRAIDWOOD, IL 60408

"'Exv:lji!ﬁes:' _
05/31/2010.

| DANIEL E, BLUTHARDT
 piRecToR

3289498
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Hospital

THE WAY YOU SHOULD BE TREATED

A Thomson Reuters 100 Top Hospilals® National Award Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 22, 2010

Mr. Michael Constantino

Project Review Supervisor

lllincis Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Mr. Constantino:

RE: Project to Relocate and Expand Silver Cross Hospital Renal Center
Dear Mr. Constantino:

Pursuant to 77 !ll. Admin. Code § 1110.1430{e)(5),Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and Silver
Cross Health System — the applicants to the project referenced above ~ certify that the proposed facility
will maintain an open medical staff.

Sincerely,

- A
’Tlﬂl Gn e
Mary Bakken 0
Chief Operating Officer

Subscribed and sworn before me
this AZ day of February, 2010.

: “OFFICIAL SEAL" -‘
N i CAROL J. ZIER

C)’ arnl. Q 2&/&_) MOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS

g WY COMMISS

Notary Public ¢/ C/ 1ON EXPIRES JUE 17, 2011 :

e et P T N L

1200 Maple Road # Joliet, lllinois 60432 » (815) 740-1100 * www.silvercross.org
2 4 i ATTACHMENT 25




Section VIl
Attachment 26
Category of Service Review Criteria

SUPPORT SERVICES
A letter certifying the following is attached at ATTACHMENT-26:

e participation in a dialysis system

¢ make available support services including clinical laboratory services, blood bank, nutrition,

rehabilitation, psychiatric and social services, and

s provide training for self-care dialysis, self-care instruction, home and home-assisted dialysis, and

home training

ATTACHMENT 26




Hospital

THE WAY YOU SHOULD BE TREATED
A Thomson Reuters 100 Top Hospitals® National Award Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 22, 2010

Mr. Michael Constantino

Project Review Supervisor

lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Mr. Constantino:
RE: Project to Relocate and Expand Silver Cross Hospital Renal Center

Dear Mr. Constantino:

Pursuant to 77 IIl. Admin. Code § 1110.1430(f){1),(2), and {3),Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and
Silver Cross Health System — the applicants to the project referenced above — certify to the following:

e The proposed facility (a relocation and expansion of an existing facility) will participate in a
dialysis data system

» Clinical laboratory services, blood bank, nutrition, rehabilitation, psychiatric and social services
will be continue to be available at the proposed facility

¢ Training for self-care dialysis, self-care instruction, home and home-assisted dialysis, and home
training will be provided at the proposed facility

Sincerely,

(= NCAN TN

Keith Nelson
Administrative Director, Dialysis and Lab

Subscribed and sworn before me
thiss2} ¥ day of February, 2010.

[WQ%

Notary Public

B
“OFFICIAL SEAL"
CAROL J. ZIER
MOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
i1Y COMMNSSION EXPIRES JUNE 17, 2011

s AR Nt A,

1200 Maple Road » Joliet, lllinois 60432 * {815} 740-1100 * www.silvercross.org
2 48 ATTACHMENT 26




o

Section VIl
Category of Service Review Criteria

MINIMUM NUMBER OF STATIONS
According to Ill. Adm. Code § 1110.1430(g), the minimum number of in-center hemodialysis stations for

an End Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) facility is eight for a facility within an MSA. The proposed facility will
meet this criterion — as it will have 19 stations and it will be located within an MSA.

ATTACHMENT 26




Section Vil
Attachment 26

Category of Service Review Criteria

CONTINUITY OF CARE

As this facility wil be located on the same campus as Silver Cross Hospital, inpatient and other hospital
services will be immediately available. A signed, written affiliation arrangement between Silver Cross
Renal Center-East and Silver Cross Hospital is attached at ATTACHMENT-26.

ATTACHMENT 26




Hospital

THE WAY YOU SHOUILD BE TREATED

A Thomson Reuters 100 Top Hospitals® National Award Winner

2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 22, 2010

Mr. Keith Nelson

Administrative Director

Silver Cross Hospital Renal Center East
1200 Maple Road

Joliet, I 60432

Dear Mr. Nelson

Silver Cross Hospital will provide emergency treatment or hospitalization, as medically
determined by the attending physician, for patients with end-stage renal disease at Silver Cross
Hospital Renal Center East. The Hospital will provide the needed diagnostic or any other
physician ordered hospital-based service, which would include acute care dialysis, rehabilitation,
blood bank, psychiatric and pathological laboratory services.

Transfer or referral of patients between Silver Cross Hospital Renal Center East and Silver Cross
Hospital will continue with this agreement, until one of the parties notifies the other in writing of
a change. This notice will be made 30 days prior to termination of the agreement.

Sincerely,

Peggy Gricus,

Vice President, Patient Care Services
Silver Cross Hospital

1200 Maple Road * Joliet, lilinois 60432 * (815) 740-1100 * www.silvercross.org
2489 ATTACHMENT 26




Section Vii
Attachment 26

Category of Service Review Criter|a

RELOCATION OF FACILITIES

According to Ill. Adm. Code § 1110.1430(i), this criterion may only be used to justify the relocation of a
facility from one location in the planning area to another in the same planning area and may not be
used to justify any additional stations. As the proposed project includes the addition of five stations of
an existing facility in a new location, this criterion does not apply.
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Section ViI
Attachment 26

Category of Service Review Criteria
ASSURANCES

A letter certifying the achievement of target utilization by the second year of operation and that
outcome measures will meet or exceed required standards is attached at ATTACHMENT-26.
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Hospitai

THE WAY YOU SHOULD BE TREATED

A Thomson Reuters 100 Top Hospitals® National Award Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

February 22, 2010

Mr. Michael Constantino
Project Review Supervisor
lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board

525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Mr. Constantino:

RE: Project to Relocate and Expand Silver Cross Hospital Renal Center

Dear Mr. Constantino:

Pursuant to 77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1110.1430(fj(1) and (2),Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers and
Silver Cross Health System — the applicants to the project referenced above — certify to the following:

By the second year of operation after the project completion, the proposed facility will achieve

and maintain target utilization of 80% at the proposed facility, and

s Hemodialysis outcome measures will be achieved and maintained as follows:

« > 85% of hemodialysis patients will achieve a urea reduction ratio {URR) of 65%

or better and
= > 85% of hemodialysis patients will achieve Kt/V Daugirdas [1.1.2.

Sincerely,

(A

Paul Pawlak
President & CEO

Subscrit’)%cli and sworn before me

this day of February, 2010.
4 N e
i 7 3 “OFFICIAL SEAL"
Q/uﬁ/é_ Q/ 97(_£A<_J i CAROL J. ZIER
Notary Public (/ HOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
g FY COMMNSSION EXPIRES JUNE 17, )

i

1200 Maple Road * Joliet, llinois 602432 ¢ (815) 740-11 00 * www.silvercross.org
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Section IX
Attachment 75
Financial Feasibility

A) Financial Viability

1) Viability Ratios - On May 19, 2009, Fitch assigned a “BBB+” rating to approximately $250 million of
llinois Finance Authority revenue bonds issued by Silver Cross to finance the construction of the
replacement hospital. Fitch has also assigned a “Stable” ratings outlook for the hospital. It is important
to note that Silver Cross had an “A” bond rating during the years prior to issuing the replacement
hospital bonds in May 2009. According to Fitch, the rationale for the “BBB+" rating reflects the
anticipated weakening of Silver Cross’ financial position during the construction of the replacement
hospital. Fitch ultimately concluded that Silver Cross’ “historical profitability has been solid over the
past four years” and that a “return to historical levels is expected once operations stabilize upon
opening the new facility” in 2012. The viability ratios in the table below are consistent with Fitch's
outlook and support Silver Cross’ decision to engage a developer to construct the MSB — where the
proposed project will be located. Worksheets and supporting documentation (FY07, FYO8 and FY0S
audited financial statements and a Fitch Ratings report} are attached at ATTACHMENT-75.

Silver Cross Hospital Viability Ratios {FY06 - FY15)
Actual Results Projected Results
{FY ends Sep 30) {FY ends Sep 30)
RATIO FYO7 FYQ8 FYQ9 FY13 FY14 FY15
Current Ratio 1.06 1.56 1.59 1.13 1.23 1.19
Net Margin Percentage 13.9% | -0.4% | 0.7% | -1.0% | 2.3% | 4.1%
Percent Debt to Total Capitalization 409% | 41.6% | 66.4% | 62.9% | 61.6% | 59.5%
Projected Debt Service Coverage 4.79 2.15 1.18 | 1.68 2.14 2.45
Days Cash on Hand 198 198 203 112 128 151
Cushion Ratio 10.75 11.64 | 11.87 | 3.70 4.44 5.61

It is important to note that the hospital’s actual FY03 results exceeded budget even during a year of
continued economic downturn. Careful expense management combined with ongoing revenue growth
contributed to these favorable results. It is also significant to note that the expense management was
not due to layoffs — as Silver Cross has made a ‘no-layoff pledge’ to their employees for the second
consecutive year and which continues through December 31, 2010.

2} Variances — Silver Cross anticipates that this project will be completed on or before October 31,
2010 (or fiscal year 2013). The chart below indicates that Silver Cross’ financial position should begin to
return to histarical levels as soon as the replacement hospital is complete.
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Financial Feasilibility Variance Analysis (Actual Results)

FY0? FYO8 FYQ9
Actual Actual Actual

State | vs State State | vs State State | vs State
RATIO Actual | Norm | Norm Actual | Norm | Norm | Actual | Norm Norm
Current Ratio 1.06 2.0 Fails 1.56 2.0 Fails 1.59 2.0 Fails
Net Margin Percentage | 13.9% | 3.0% | Satisfies | -0.4% 3.0% Fails 0.7% | 3.0% Fails
Percent Debt to Total
Capitalization 40.9% | 30% Fails 41.6% | 30% Fails 66.4% | 30% Fails
Projected Debt Service
Coverage 4,75 2.5 Satisfies 2.15 2.5 Fails 1.18 2.5 Fails
Days Cash on Hand 198 75 Satisfies 198 75 Satisfies 203 75 Satisfies
Cushion Ratio 10.75 7.0 | Satisfies | 11.64 7.0 | Satisfies | 11.87 | 7.0 Satisfies

Financial Feasilibility Variance Analysis (Projected Results)
FY13 FY1l4 FY15
Actual Actual Actual

State | vs State State | vs State State | vs State
RATIO Actual | Norm | Norm | Actual | Norm Norm Actual | Norm | Norm
Current Ratio 1.13 2.0 Fails 1.23 2.0 Fails 1.19 2.0 Fails
Net Margin Percentage | -1.0% 3.0% Fails 2.3% 3.0% Fails 4.1% 3.0% | Satisfies
Percent Debt to Total
Capitalization 62.9% 30% Fails 61.6% | 30% Fails 58.5% | 30% Fails
Projected Debt Service
Coverage 1.68 2.5 Fails 214 2.5 Fails 2.45 2.5 Fails
Days Cash on Hand 112 75 Satisfies | 128 75 Satisfies 151 75 Satisfies
Cushion Ratio 3.70 7.0 Fails 4.44 7.0 Fails 5.61 7.0 Fails

As is readily apparent in the charts above, Silver Cross’ financial ratios will dip as the replacement

hospital nears completion and then return to a strong position once the new facility is open. Al! of the
negative ratio variances on this project are a direct result of the financing of the replacement hospital
and the resultant timing issues associated with that project (e.g., capital being spent in the short-term as
the replacement hospital is built and those same dollars being returned in the tong-term as the new
facility starts generating revenues). As stated by Fitch, once the replacement hospital is complete and
open, Silver Cross financial ratios will return to normal. It is important to emphasize that the “days cash
on hand” ratio - perhaps the most important measure of liquidity — never falls below the State norm.
Even at its lowest level in FY13, this measure is projected to exceed the State norm by more than 35

days.

As noted in Silver Cross’ application for permit for a Medical Services Building (CON# 09-066)} (where the
proposed project will be located), the hospital chose a developer to build the MSB with the express
purpose of conserving capital and cash. As such, the Developer is responsible for raising capital for the
construction of the facility — therefore protecting the hospital’s capital position.
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Additionally, Silver Cross’ application for permit for the replacement hospital (CON# 07-148) specifically
contemplated that all clinical services located at the current Joliet campus would be eventually
relocated to the same campus as the new hospital.  Silver Cross has expressly budgeted for projects
that are to be located on the New Lenox campus. Fitch, in their bond rating addresses these projects
and their resulting financial impacts. Because Fitch has accounted for these projects, Silver Cross bond
rating and financial viability should not suffer as a resuit of the proposed 19 station dialysis facility.

It is important to reiterate that several costs associated with the proposed dialysis facility have already
been included in the hospital’s MSB CON application (#09-066). (That application - including project
costs — was approved by the IHF&SRB on 03/02/10}. The MSB CON application included construction
costs of $1,153,630.08, exclusive of prorated contingency costs, as well as roughly $248,304 in lease
costs for the proposed dialysis space.

B) Availability of Funds

Silver Cross intends to use cash on hand for the proposed dialysis relocation and expansion. As noted in
the financial viability charts above and as noted in the attached documents, Silver Cross will have
sufficient cash on hand to fund the proposed project. Silver Cross has attached at ATTACHMENT-75 an
affidavit of William Brownlow as support.

C) Operating Start-up Costs

Technically, this project involves the relocation of an existing service from the hospital’s Joliet campus to
the New Lenox campus. As a result, there are no start-up costs associated with this project. (The costs
for the construction of the propesed dialysis facility {tenant improvements) and rent for that space have
already been accounted for in the MS8 CON application {#09-066) which was approved by the IHF&SRB
on 03/02/10.)
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THE WAY YOU 5HOULD BE TREATED

A Thomson Reuters 100 Top Hospitals® Nationat Award Winner
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008

March 15, 2010

Mr. Michael Constantino

Project Review Supervisor

[llinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2" Floor

Springfield, lllinois 62761

Re: Certification of Availability of Funds
Dear Mr. Constantino:

I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury as provided in § 1-109 of the Illinois Code of Civil
Procedure, 735 ILCS 5/1-109, and pursuant to 77 lll. Admin. Code § 1120.310(a)(1), that Silver
Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital and Medical Centers have sufficient and readily
accessible cash and cash equivalents to pay for the movable equipment and the consulting (and
other) fees associated with the 8,685 square feet in the Medical Services Building for in-center
hemodialysis services and that all aspects of the project as described in the Certificate of Need
application will be funded and completed.

Sincerely

Yo (S,

William Brownlow
Senior Vice President/Finance
Chief Financial Officer

Subscribed and sworn before me
this_ /5 day of March, 2010.

Q%@MZ;&MZ?

Notary Public

OFFICIAL SEAL
DENISE L TATGENHORST

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 0815/10

1200 Maple Road * Joliet, lllinois 60432 ¢ (815) 740-1100 * www.silvercross.org
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Financial Statements and Schedules
September 30, 2009 and 2008
(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)
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M
KPMG LLP

303 £ast Wacker Drive
Chicage, IL 60601-5212

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Boards of Trustees
Silver Cross Health System
and Affiliates:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Silver Cross Health System and
affiliates as of September 30, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
changes in nct asscts, and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are
the responsibility of Silver Cross Health System and affiliates’ management. Qur responsibility is to
express an apinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Amcrica. Those standards require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. Qur audits included consideration of
internal contro} over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Silver Cross Health
System and affiliates’ internal contro! over financial reporting. Accordingly. we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes examining. on a test basis. evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management. and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

[n our opinion. the consolidated financial statements referred to abovc present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Silver Cross Health System and affiliates as of
September 30, 2009 and 2008, and the consolidated resubis of their operations, changes in net assets, and
cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, Silver Cross Health System and affiliates
adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification Subtopic 820-10, Fair I'alne Measurements,
in 2009,

Qur audits werc made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements taken
as a whole. The consolidating information included in schedules i through 3 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis ol the 2009 consolidated financial statements rather than to presemt the financial
position, rcsults of operations. and changes in net assets of the individual organizations, The 2009
consolidating information has been subjeeted to the auditing procedures applicd in the audit of the 2009
consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the 2009 consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

KPMe UP

January 22, 2010

HPNG LLP, a U5 Fraed lahisy parnarshin, o T LS.
wrmber bn of KPA G L !, & Swiss
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Balance Sheels
September 30, 2009 and 2008

{(Amounts in thousands)

Assets 2009 2008
Current assols:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 46,843 35,895
Short-term invesimenis 9.045 6,841
Assets whose use is limited or restricted,

required for current liabilities 39 4
Patient accounts reccivable, net of estimated uncollectibles of

$11.574 in 2009 and $11,381 in 2008 29,534 27,908
Other receivables 1.852 2911
Inventory of supplies. at lower of cost (first-in, first-out)

or market value 180 177
Prepaid expenses and other 2,359 3.002

Total current assets 89,852 - 76,738

Assets whose use is limited or restricted. excluding assets required
for current liabilities:

By board for capital improvements, self-insurance, and other 08,329 106,988
Under bond indenture agreements — held by trusiee 217.781 12,180
Pledpes receivable 460 145
Donor-restricted investmenis 7,504 7,594
324,074 126,907
Land, buildings, and cquipment, net 222,050 173,185
Other assels:
Land held for sale 25,938 25,520
Investment in joint ventures 2,519 2,442
Deferred finance charges and other 6.798 3,064
Total assets 3 671,231 407,856

Sec accompanying noles to consolidated financial statemenits.
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Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Current installments of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and wages
Accrued expenses
Estimated payables under third-party reimbursement programs

Total current liabilities

Construction payables

Estimated self-insured professional and general liability claims

Long-term debt, excluding current installments and unamortized
bend discounts and premiums

Other long-term liabilitics

Toal liabilities .

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricied
Permanently restricted

Total net asscis

Commitments and contingent liabilities

Toial liabilitics and net assets

260

2009 2008
3,585 3.405
12,469 12,001
13,164 12,115
5,932 3,740
21,413 14,883
56,563 46,234
8,072 3.072
20,142 23,672
382,240 132,901
1,154 1,316
468,171 207.195
195,095 192,922
2,644 2,364
5,321 5,375
203,060 200.661
671,231 407,856
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM

AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

(Amounts in thousands)

Revenue:
Net patient service revenue
Other revenue

Total revenue

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Payrol! taxes and fringe bencfits
General and administrative
Supplies
Provision for bad debis
Depreciation
Interest

Total expenses

Income from operations before
accelerated depreciation on existing hospital facility

Accelerated depreciation on existing hospital facility
Income frotn operations

Nonoperating gains {losses):
Investment income (loss), net
Unrestricted contributions and other, net
Gain on sale of land held for sale
Loss on disposal of land, buildings, and equipment, nct
Loss on early extinguishment of long-term debt

Total nonoperating gains (iosses), net

Revenue and gains in excess {deficient)
of expenses and losses

Other changes in unresiricted net assets:
Change in fair value of derivative instruments
Net assets rcleased from restriction for land, building, and
equipment acquisitions financed by temporarily
restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in unresiricted net assels

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements,

2 61

2009 2008
$ 228,219 225,345
30,291 27,266
258,510 252,611
84,834 82,919
25,399 24,571
62,274 66,130
41.336 37,498
11,996 13,749
15.857 15,050
6.572 9,266
248,268 249,183
10,242 3,428
9,924 —
318 3,428
1,213 (7.804)
172 452
_ 6,019
€Y} —
— (3,077
1,381 (4,410)
1,699 (982)
—_ (519)
474 1,255
$ 2,173 (246)
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statcments of Changes in Net Assets
Y cars ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

(Amounts in thousands)

2009 2008
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets % 2,173 (246)
Temporarily restricted net assels:
Contributions for specific purposes 830 1,082
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on temporarily
restricted invesiments (9) (182)
Net assets released from restriction for operating purposes (67) (85)
Net asseis released from restriction for land, building, and
equipment acquisitions (474) (1.255)
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets 280 (440)
Permanently restricted net assels:
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on permanently
restricted investments (54) (696)
Change in nct asscts 2,399 (1,382}
Net assets at beginning of year 200,661 202,043
Net asscts at end of year $ 203,060 200,661
Sec accompanying notes to consolidated financial staiements.
5
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended Sepiember 30, 2009 and 2008

(Amounts in thousands)

2009 2008

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets S 2,399 (1,382)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided by operating activitics:
Depreciation and amortization 15,941 15,210
Accclerated depreciation on existing hospital facility 9,924 —
Provision for bad debis 11,996 13,749
Loss on early extinguishment of Tong-term debt — 3,077
| Equity loss (gain) in joint ventures, oet of cash
j distributions reccived {in 69
. Effective portion of change in fair value of derivative instruments — 519
t.oss on disposal of land, buildings. and equipment, net 4 —
Gain on sale of land held for sale — {6,019)
Net realized and unreabized gains and losses on
permanently and temporarily restricted investments 63 878
Change in net unrcalized gains and losscs an
unrestricted investments 746 16,465
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Patient accounts receivable (13,622) {20,097)
Other asseis 1,765 (1,606)
Estimaied payables under third-party reimbursement programs 6,530 2,569
Accounts payable, accrued cxpenses, and other liabilities (73) {104)
Nei cash provided by operating activities 35.596 ] 23,328
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of land, buildings, and equipment (74,650) (18,373)
Acquisition and development of tand held for sale (418) —
Change in consiruction payables 5,000 3,072
Procceds on sate of 1and held for sale — 10,578
Met change in asscts whose use is limited or restricted (198,011) (1,308)
Net change in short-term investments (2,204) 955
Nei cash used in investing activities {270,283) (5,076}
Cash flows {rom {inancing activities:
Proceeds from issuanee of long-term debt 252,872 106,514
Repayments of long-term debt (3,299) (103,313)
Paymenis for deferred financing costs (3.938) (1.070)
Net cash provided by financing activitics 245,635 2,131
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 10,948 20,383
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of vear 35.895 15.512
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 46,843 35,895

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest, exclusive of income or loss on interest
rale swap agreeménts and net of amounts capitalized $ 7.644 5,989

See accompanying notes o consolidated financial statements.
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SILVER CROSSHEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2009 and 2008

{Amounts in thousands)

Orpanization and Purposes

Silver Cross Health System (Health System) was incorporated during 1981 for charitable, educational, and
scientific purposes to support health and human services by providing management assistance, and in all
other relevant ways. The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
Health System and the following affiliates, which it controls (collectively referred 1o as the Corporations):

. Silver Cross Hospital and Medical Centers (Hospital), a not-for-profit acute care hospital of which
the Health System is the sole member.

. Silver Cross Foundation (Foundation), a not-for-profit corporation of which the Health System is the
sole member, which is dedicated to the advancement of healthcare in Will, Grundy, South Cook, and
DuPage counties in Illinois.

. Health Service Systems, Inc. (HSSI), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Health System, which was
incorporated to provide administrative and management services to its affiliates and other
businesscs.

) Midwest Community Rcal Estate Corporation (MCREC), a not-for-profit corporation of which the
Health System is the sole member, which was incorporated to establish and maintain healthcare
centers and other facilities for the benefit of the Health System and its affiliates,

- Silver Cross Managed Care Organization (SCMCO), a not-for-profit corporation of which the Health
System is the sole member, which was incorporated to provide alternative forms of heaithcare
delivery services.

. Silver Cross Medical Associates, Inc. (SCMA), a not-for-profit corporation that operates medical
practices in Joliet and surrounding areas. MCREC serves as the sole and exclusive manager and
administrator for all matters relating to the operations of SCMA, including but not limited to the
financial and management operations of SCMA.

On July 1, 2008, the Hospital received approvat from the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Board to
construet a replacement hospital facility on a parcel of land owned by the Hospital in New Lenox, IL. The
replacement hospital facility is anticipated to have 289 licensed and siaffed beds and is currently expected
10 be completed and ready for use in early 2012. The cost of the replacement hospital facility is expected to
be approximately $375 million; funding for which will be from the Series 2009 Bonds (note 9); existing
cash and investments; proceeds from the sale of land held for sale; and cash gencrated from operations.
Contractual commitments outstanding for the new hospital replacement facility aggregated approximately
$88 million as of September 30, 2009.

Upon completion and relocation of Hospital operations to the replacement hospita! facility, the Health
System may continue to own some facilitics and provide medically related services at its current hospital
location. Such facilities and services could possibly include a primary care health center, urgent care
services, and medical offices. The Health Systein’s Board of Trustees and management, with input from
constituents of the local community, are currently evaluating all possible alternative uses for the existing
Hospital campus post-relocation.

7 {Continued)
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SILVER CROSSHEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidaied Financial Statements
September 30, 2009 and 2008

{Amounts in thousands)

The Corporations engage in transactions in the ordinary course of business with organizations with which
members of management and the boards of directors are affiliated. Such transactions are conducted at
arm’s length and fully disclosed to the respective meinbers of management and boards of directors.

All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Significant accounting policies of the Corporations that conform to general practice within the healthcare
industry are as follows:

[ ]

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASBY) issued an accounting standard that
established the Codification 10 become the single source of authoritative accounting principles. The
standard also provides the framework for selecting the principles used in the preparation of financial
statemnents of nongoverminental entities that are represented in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States. All guidance contained in the Codification carries an
equal level of authority. The Codification is not intended to change generally accepted accounting
principles. but is expected to simplify accounting research by reorganizing current generally
accepted accounting principles into specific accounting topics. The Corporations adopted this
accounting standard in the fourth quaricr of 2009. The adoption of this accounting standard, which
was subsequently codified in Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 105, Generally
Aceepted Acconnting Principles, had no impact on the Corporations’ results of operations, financial
position, and liquidity.

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
petiod. Actual results could differ from thosc estimates.

The consolidatcd statements of operations include revenue and gains in excess (deficient) of
expenses and losscs. Transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major, or central to the
provision of healthcare services arc reported as revenue and expenses. Transactions incidental to the
provision of healthcare services are reported as gains and losses. Changes in unrestricted net assets,
which are excluded from revenue and gains in excess (deficient) of expenses and losses, consistent
with industry practice, include contributions of long-lived asscts (including assets acquired using
contributions, which by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such assets).
and changes in the effective portion of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges.

Assets whose use is limited or restricted include: assets set aside by the Corporations' boards of
directors for future eapitat improvements. self-insurance funding, and for other purposcs over shich
the boards retain control and may at their discretion use for other purposes; asscts designated by the
Foundation's board of directors for endowment development purposes; assets held by a trustee and
limited as 1o usc in accordance with the requirements of bond indenture agreements; pledges

8 (Continucd)
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SILVER CROSSHEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2009 and 2008

{Amounts in thousands)

receivable; and temporarily and permanently restricted investments. Assets whose use is limited
required for current liabilities are reported as current assets.

Investment income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments,
interest, and dividends) is included in revenue and gains in excess (deficient) of expenses and losses
unless the income or loss is restricted by donors, in which casc the investment income is recorded
dircctly to temporarily or permanently restricted net assets. Invesiment income of unrestricted
investments is reported as nonoperating pains. Unrealized gains and losses of permanently and
temporarily restricted investments are recorded directly to pcnmanently and icmporarily restricted net
assets.

On October 1. 2008, the Corporations adopted the provisions of ASC Subtopic 820-10, Fair Value
Measurements, for fair value measurements of financial assets and liabilitics and for fair value
mecasurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the consolidated
financial statements on a recurring basis. ASC Subtopic 820-10 dcfines fair value as the price that
would be reccived to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. ASC Subtopic 820-10 also establishes a framework for
measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements (note 7).

On October 1, 2008, the Corporations also adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 825, The Fair
Value Option for Financial Assets and Financiod Liabilities. ASC Topic 823 gives the Corporations
the irrevocable option to report most financial assets and financial liabilitics at fair value on an
instrument-by-instrument basis, with changes in fair value reported in earnings. The Corporations’
management did not elect 1o measure any additional eligible financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value and as a result, adoption of ASC Topic 825 did not have an effect on the results of
operations or financial position of the Corporations.

The Corporations consider demand deposits with banks, cash on hand. and all highly liquid debt
instruments (including repurchase agreements) purchased with terms of three months or less to be
cash and cash equivalents, excluding those instruments classificd as asscis whose use is limited or
restricted.

Except as othenwise disclosed, the carrying value of all financial instruments of the Corporations
approximates fair value.

Land, buildings. and cquipment are siated at cost, or if donated, at fair valuc at date of donation.
Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of depreciable assets and is computed on the
straight-line method.

Long-lived assets, such as property and equipment, are revicwed for impairment whenever cvents or
changes in cireumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable,
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of
an asset to estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected 1o be gencrated by the asset. If the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge is
recognized by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assct exceeds the fair value of the
asset. Assets to be disposed of are separately presented in the consolidated balance sheets and

9 (Continued)
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2009 and 2008

{Amounts in thousands)

reporied at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell, and arc no longer
depreciated. Given the planned replacement hospital development project described in note |, the
Corporations evaluated existing Hospital campus land, buildings, and equipment for impairment.
The estimated undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by the Hospital prior to the date of
relocation to the replacement hospital facility, inclusive of a terminal fair value estimate of existing
Hospital campus land, buildings, and equipment, which will not be utilized at the replacement
hospital or in the ongoing delivery of medical services to the community, were estimated to be in
excess of the carmying value of land, buildings. and cquipment at September 30, 2009 and 2008,
which wiil not be utilized by the Hospital post-relocation. Accordingly, no impairment charge was
recognized by the Hospital in 2009 or 2008 rclated to the planned replacement hospital project.
However, the planned replacement hospital project resulted in the Hospital increasing its
depreciation charges on land, buildings, and equipment by approximately $9.9 million on an
annualized basis for fiscal 2009 and subsequent periods through date of relocation. Although the
ultimate use and redeployment of existing campus land, buildings, and equipment post-relocation
has not been determined, management anticipates that any remaining net book value of such land,
buildings, and equipment at the date of haspital relocation will be recognized as a contribution
expense in the event that such land, buildings, and equipment arc transferred to an unrelated
not-for-profit or governmental entity for the betterment and use of the local community.

All legal obligations, including those under the docirine of promissory estoppel, associated with the
retitement of tangible Jong-lived assets arc recognized when incurred using management’s best
estimate of fair value. Management uses a discount rate of 3%. which approximates its credit
adjusted risk-free rate, to estimate fair value of ifs asset retirement obligations at the measurement
date.

Uneonditional promises to give cash or other assets are reporied at fair value at the date the promise
is received. All contributions are considered 1o be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by donors. Contributions are reported as direct additions to permanently or temporarily
restricted net asseis if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets. When a donor restriction expires, thai is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricied net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets
and reported as net assets released from restriction. Temporarily restricted net assets used for
operating purposes are included in other operating revenue to the extent expended during the period.
Gifis of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are rcported s restricied
contributions. Expirations of donor resirictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived
assets are placed in service. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the
same year as received are reported directly within the consolidated statements of operations.

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose usc has been limited by donors to a specific time
period or purpose. Temporarily restricted net assets include the Hospital’s interest in a charitable
remainder trust. investment income of the charitable remainder trust is distributable within specified
limits to an unrclated party. All other temporarily restricted net assets are restricted primarily for
land. building. and equipment acquisitions at both September 30, 2009 and 2008.
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Permancntly restricted net assets represent donor-restricted contributions, the principal amount of
which may not be expended. Permanently restricted net assets include the Foundation’s intcrest in a
charitable remainder trust. Investment income of the charitable remainder trust is distributable within
specified limits to an unrclated party. Investment income eamned on permanently restricted net assets,
to the extent it is restricted by a donor for a speeific purpose, is recorded as a direct addition to
temporarily restricted net assets. All other investment income on permanently restricted net asscts is
recorded directly 1o pennanently restricted net assets unless specified otherwise by the donor.

In August 2008, FASB issued ASC Subtopic 958, Endowmenis for Noi-for-Profit Organizations:
Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to an Enacted Version of the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act of 2006 (UPMIFA), and Enhanced Disclosures for All
Endowment Funds. ASC Subtopic 958 provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-
restricted endowment funds for a not-for-profit organization that is subject to an enacied version of
UPMIFA. ASC Subtopic 958 also enhances disclosures related to both donor-restricted and board-
desipnated endowment funds (note 14).

Provisions for estimated self-insured professional, general liability, workers® compensation, and
employee healthcare risks include estimates of the ultimate cost of both reported losses and losses
incurred but not reported as of the respective consolidated balance sheet dates.

The Corporations account for derivatives and hedging activities in accordance with ASC Topic 815,
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, which requires that all derivative
instruments be recorded on the consolidated balance sheets at their respective fair values.

For all hedging relationships, the Corporations formally documnent the hedging relationship and its
risk-management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge. the hedging instrument, the item,
the nature of the risk being hedged, how the hedging instrument’s effectiveness in offsciting the
hedged risk will be assessed, and o description of the method of measuring ineffectiveness. This
process includes linking all derivatives that are designated as cash-flow hedges to specific assets and
liabilities on (he consolidated balance sheets. Derivatives not linked to specific assets and liabilities
on the consolidated balance sheets are camried at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets and
changes in fair value are recognized as a component of interest expense in the consolidated
statements of operations.

The Corporations also formally assess. both at the hedge’s inception and on a quarterly basis,
whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions arc highly effective in offsetting
changes in cash flows of the hedged items. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is higbly
effective and that is designated and qualifics as a cash-flow hedge are recorded as other changes in
unrestricted net asscts 10 the extent that the derivative is effective as a hedge, until camings are
affected by the variability in cash flows of the designated hedged item. The ineffective portion of the
change in fair value of a derivative instrument that qualifies as a cash-flow hedge is reported as a
component of interest expense in the consolidated statements of operations.

The Corporations discontinue hedge accounting prospectively when it is determined that the
derivative is no longer effective in offsctting changes in the cash flows of the hedged item, the
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derivative expires or is sold, terminated. or exercised, or management determines that designation of
the derivative as a hedging instrument is no longer appropriate. In situations in which hedge
accounting is discontinued, the Corporations will continue to carry the derivative at jts fair value in
the consolidated balance sheets and recognize any subsequent changes in its fair value as an expense
component in the consolidated statements of operations.

. Net patient service revenuc is reported at estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party
pavors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Those adjustments are accrued on an estimated
basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements
are determined.

. Deferred finance charges and unamonized bond discounts and premiums are amortized using the
straight-line method over the periods the related obligations arc outstanding.

. The Health System, the Hospital. MCREC, the Foundation, and SCMA are not-for-profit
cotporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Intemal Revenue Code (Code) and are exempt
from federal incoine taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. A provision for
income taxes has not been recorded for HSSI as there are nct operating losses of approximately
$17.871 available for carryforward. which expire at various future dates through 2023. SCMCO is a
not-for-profit corporation, which is subject to federal and state income taxes. A provision for income
taxes has not been recorded for SCMCO as there are net operating losses of approximately $1.406
available for carryforward, which expire at various future dates through 2023. In asscssing the
realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not that
some portion or alt of the deferred 1ax asseis will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred
tax asscts is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which
those temporary differcnees become deductible.

. On October I, 2007, the Corporations adopted ASC Topic 740, Accounting for Unceriainty in
Income Taxes. ASC Topic 740 clarifies the necounting for uncertainty in fax positions and also
provides guidance on when the tax positions are recognized in an entity’s financial statements and
how the values of these positions are determined. The adoption of ASC Topic 740 had no impact on
the consolidated financial statements.

. The Corporations incur expenses for the provision of heaithcare services and related general and
administrative activitics.

. Centain prior year amounis have been reclassified 1o confonn to the 2009 consolidated financial
statement presentation.

Other significant accounting policics are set forth in the consolidated financial statements and in the
following notes.
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Third-Party Reimbursement Programs

The Hospital, HSS!, SCMCO, and SCMA (collectively referred to as the Providers) have agreements with
third-party payors that provide for reimbursement at amounts different from their established rates.
Estimated contractual adjustmenis arising under third-party reimburscment programs principally represent
the differences between the Providers® billings at list price and the amounts reimbursed by Medicare, Blue
Cross. and certain other contracted third-party payors; the difference between the Providers’ billings at list
price and the allocated cost of services provided to Medicaid patients; and any differences between
estimated third-party reimburscment setilements for prior ycars and subsequent final scftlements, A
summary of the reimbursement methodologies with major third-party payors follows:

Medicare

The Hospital is paid for inpatient acute care. outpatient, rchabilitative., and home health services
rendered to Medicare program beneficiarics under prospectively determined rates. These rates vary
according to patient classification systems that are based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors.
The prospectively determined rates are not subject to retroactive adjustment. The Hospital’s
classification of patients under the prospective payment systcms and the appropriatencss of patient
admissions are subject to validation reviews.

For certain services rendered to Medicare beneficiaries, the Providers® reimbursement is based upon
cost or other reimburscment methodologics. The Providers are reimbursed at a tentative rate with
final scttlement determined after submission of annual cost reports and audits thereof by the
Medicare fiscal intermediary. Medicare reimbursement reports through September 30, 2006 have
been audited and final settled by the Medicare fiscal intermediary.

Medicaid

The Hospital is paid for inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries
under prospectively determined rates-per-discharge. These rates vary according to a patient
classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors. Medicaid outpatient
services are reimbursed bascd on fee schedules. Medicaid reimbursement methodologics may be
subject 1o periodic adjustment, as well as to changes in existing payment levels and rates, based on
the amount of funding available to the State of Illinois Mcdicaid program, and any such changes
could have a significant effect on the Hospital’s revenues.

During 2006, the State of Hlinois (the Staic) enacted an asscssment program to assist in the financing
of its Medicaid program through June 30, 2008. During December 2008, the Centers for Medicare
and Medicaid (CMS) granied approval of a new five-year {llinois Hospital Assessment Program
retroactive to July i, 2008, Pursuant to this program, hospitals within the State are required to remit
payment to the State of lllinois Medicaid program under an asscssment formula approved by CMS.
The assessment program also provides hospitals within the State with additional Medicaid
reimbursement based on funding formulas also approved by CMS. Included within net patient
service revenue are the Hospital's assessments of $8,735 and $6,523 and its additional Medicaid
reimbursement of $18.855 and S10,477, for the years ended September 30, 2009 and 2008,
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respectively. Included in the Hospital’s fiscal year 2009 net patient service revenue is approximately
$2.000 of net incremental Medicaid reimbursement related to the lllinois Hospital Assessment
Program for the quarter ended September 30, 2008.

Bilue Cross

The Hospital also participates as a provider of healthcare services under a reimbursement agreement
with Blue Cross. The provisions of this agreement stipulate that services will be reimbursed at a
tentative reimbursement rate and that final reimbursement for these services is determined after the
submission of an annual cost report by the Hospital and a review by Blue Cross. The Blue Cross
reimbursement reports for September 30, 2008 and prior years bave been reviewed by Blue Cross.

Other

The Providers have also entered into payment agreements with ccrtain commercial insurance
carricrs. health maintcnance organizations. and preferred provider organizations. The basis for
payment under these agreements is negotiated by the Providers and includes prospectively
determined rates-per-discharge, discounts from established charges, capitation, and prospectively
deicrmined per diem rates.

SCMCO is invelved in various risk-based contracts with managed care organizations. Under these
arrangements, SCMCO receives capitation payments based on the demographie characteristics of
covered members in exchange for providing all primary care physician services, as well as cerain
outpatient diagnostic and specialist physician services. Additionally, SCMCO is cligible for
incentive payments bascd on favorable utilization experience. Capitation revenue related to
risk-based contracts totaled approximately $18,846 and $18,091 for 2009 and 2008, respectively, and
is included with other revenue in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. Pursuant
to risk-based coniracts, SCMCO estimates its linbility for covered medical claims, including elaims
incurred but not reporied as of the consolidated balancc sheet dates, based upon historical costs
incurred and payment processing experience. This lability approximated $1,942 and $1,672 at
Scptember 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. and is included with accounts payable in the
accempanying consclidated balance sheets.

Net patient service revenue for the years ended September 30, 2009 and 2008 include approximately
S0 and $2.232, respectively, of favorable rctrospectively determined prior year settlements with
third-party payors.
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A summary of the Providers® utilization percentages based upon gross patient service revenue

follows:
2009 2008
Medicare 41.9% 42.0%
Medicaid 12.9 12.8
Managed care 36.8 36.7
Other 8.4 8.5
100.0% 100.0% _

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Providers grant credit without collateral to their patients, most of whom are local residents and are
insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors as
of September 30, 2009 and 2008 follows:

2009 2008

Medicare 30.2% 28.5%
Medicaid 15.7 18.9
Blue Cross 7.0 8.8
Managed carce 19.1 19.9
Patients 21.8 19.3
Other 6.2 4.6

100.0% 100.0%%

Charity Care

The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without
charge or at amounts less than its established rates, Because the Hospital does not pursue collection of
amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as revenue. In addition, reimbursement
for services provided to Medicaid program beneficiaries is substantially less than the cost to the Hospital
for providing these serviccs.,
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The Hospital maintains records of the amount of charges forgone and related cost for services and supplies
furnished under its charity care policy, as well as the estimated differences between the cost of services
provided to Medicaid patients and the reimbursement under that program. The following information
measures the level of charity care provided and unreimbursed cost under the Medicaid program during

2009 and 2008:
2009 2008
Charity care costs for non-Medicaid patients 5 7,459 6,290
Excess of cost over reimbursement for services provided to
Medicaid patients (1) 3,744 8,229

{1)Net impact of Medicaid assessiment program has been
allocated to each year based upon the State’s fiscal year

{6) Investments

The Corporations report investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and ali
investments in debt securities at fair value. A summary of the composition of the Corporations’ investment
portfolio at September 30, 2009 and 2008 follows:

2009 2008

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,253 4,467
Certificates of deposit/repurchase agreements 156,764 14,459
Money market funds 57,019 5,782
Common stock 4,222 4,968
Mutual funds 44,154 47,126
U.S. Treasury securities 26,978 15,179
Corporate bonds and notes 42,308 41,626

5 332,698 133,607
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Investments are reported in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at September 30 as follows:

2009 2008

Short-term investments 3 9,045 6,841
Assets whose use is limited or restricted:

Required for current fiabilities 39 4

By board for capital improvements, self-insurance,

and other 98,329 106,988
Under bond indenture agreements — held by trustee 217,781 12,180
Donor-restricted investments 7,504 7,594
$ 332,698 133,607

The composition of investment refum on the Corporations’ investment portfolio for 2009 and 2008 is as
follows:

2009 2008
Interest and dividend income, net of fees and expenses S 1,864 7.845
Net realized losses on sale of investments {166) (202)
Net change in unrealized gains and losses during
the hotding period (548) (16,325)
b 1,150 (8,682)

The Corporations have designated all unrestricted investments to be trading securities. Investment return is
included in the accompanying consolidatcd financial statements for the years ended September 30, 2009
and 2008 as follows:

2009 2008
Nonoperating gains —investment income (loss), net $ 1,213 (7.804)
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on temporarily
restricted investments 9 {182)
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on permanently
restricted investments (54) {696)
$ 1,150 (8,682)

The Corporations invest in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to various risks
such as interest rate, credit, and overall market volatility risks. Due to the level of risk associated with
certain investment sccurities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment
securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in
the accompanying consolidated balance shegts.
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{(7) Fazir Value Mcasurements

{u)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Corporations in estimating the fair value
of its financial instruments:

o The carrying amount reported in the consolidated balance sheets for the following approximates
fair value because of the short maturities of these instruments: cash and cash equivalents, patient
accounts feceivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses, and estimated third-party payor
scttlements,

« Assets whose use is limited or restricted: Fair values are estimated based on prices provided by
its investment managers and custodian banks, Common stocks. quoted mutual funds, and direct
U.S. govenment obligations are measured using quoted market prices at the reporting date
multiplied by the quantity held. Corporate bonds, notes, certain American Depository Receipts,
U.S. Agency securitics, money market funds, and repurchase agreements are measured using
other observable inputs. The carrying value equals fair value.

s Interest rate swap agreements: The fair value of interest rate swaps is determined using pricing
models developed based on the LIBOR swap ratc and other observable market data. The value
was determined after considering the potential impact of netting agreements, adjusted to reflect
nonperformance risk of both the counicrparty and the Corporations. The camying value equals
fair value.

e Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts: The assets heid by third-party trustees, comprised of
money market funds, corporate bonds and notes, U.S. government obligations, and U.S. Treasury
notes are observable inputs used by the Corporations to estimate the fair value of its beneficial
inlcrests.

s Fair valuc of fixed rate long-term debt is estimated based on market indications for the same or
similar debt issues,
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(b}  Fuair Vaiue Hierarchy

The Corporations adopted ASC Subtopic 82010 on October 1, 2008 for fair value measurements of
financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair value mcasurements of nonfinancial items that
are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. ASC
Subtopic 820-10 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used 1o measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level | measurements) and the lowest priority to
measurements involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements}). The three levels of
the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the Corporations have the ability 1o access at the measurement date. Level 1 investments
include cash, common stock, quoted mutual funds, and U.S. Treasury securities.

o Level 2 inputs are observable inputs other than Level i prices such as quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets ihat are not active, or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the
assets or liabilities. Level 2 investments include certificates of deposit, repurchase agrecments,
tnoney market funds, corporate bonds and notes, and beneficial interest in perpetual trusts.

s Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. The Corporations have no
Level 3 investments as of September 30, 2009,

The lcvel in the fair value hicrarchy within which a fair value measurement in its entirety falls is
based on the lowest level input that is sighificant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.
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The following table presents assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis at

September 30, 2009:

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Assets whose use is limited or
restricted, required for
current liabilities
Assets whose use is limited or
restricted, excluding assets
required for current liabilities:
By board for capital
improvements,
self-insurance, and other
Under bond indenture
agreements—hetd by
trustee
Donor-restricted
investments
Beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts

Total

Liabilities:
Interest rate derivatives

Quoted prices
in active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable  unobscrvable
assets inputs inputs
Tatal (Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
46,843 1,390 45,453 _
9,045 — 9,045 _
39 —_ 39 —
98,329 50,148 48,181 —
217,781 1,299 216,482 —_
7.504 3,985 3,519 —_
4,791 — 4,791 —
384,332 56,822 327.510 —
407 —_ 407 —
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Land, Buildings, and Equipment
A summary of land, buildings, and equipment at September 30, 2009 and 2008 follows:

2009 2008
Accumulated Accumulated
Cost depreciation Cost depreciation
L.and $ 32,518 — 31,370 —
L.and improvements 5,385 3.761 5,336 3,556
Buldings, building tmprovements,
and fixed equipment 183,399 106,778 179,673 89,238
Major movable equipment 102,898 69,989 97,847 62,434
Construction in progress 78,378 — 14,187 —

$ 402,578 180,528 328,413 155,228
e i ————————————] —— e ————

The Corporations are currently engaged in various construction and renovation projects, principally the
construction of a new hospital replacement facility as discussed in note 1. Qutstanding commitments
related to these projects approximate $87,806 at September 30, 2009. Interest cost is capitalized as a
component cost of significant capital projects, net of any interest income eamed on unexpended
project-specific borrowed funds. During the year ended September 30, 2009 thc Corporations capitalized
$5,073 of net interest cost, which is comprised of $6,282 of interest cost less $1,209 of interest earned on
unexpended bond proceeds. The Corporations did not capitalize interest cost in 2008. The Corporations did
not capitalize any interest cost in 2008.
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Long-Term Debt
A summary of long-term debt at September 30, 2009 and 2008 follows:

1009 2008

Ilinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2009,

at fixed effective interest rates of 6.75% 10 7.25%,

depending upon date of maturity through

August 15, 2044 $ 260,000 —
Hlinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bonds,

Series 2008 A, at fixed effective interest rates of 5.00%

10 5.82%, depending upon date of maturity through

August 15, 2030 86,095 86,660
Nlinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2005A,

at fixed effective interest rates from 4.00% to 5.25%,

depending upon date of maturity through August 15, 2020 20,050 21,125
Ellinois Finance Authonty Fixed Rate Revenue Bonds,

Series 2005C, at fixed effective interest rates of 2.85% to

5.58%, depending on date of maturity through August 15,

2025, Prior to the fixed rate conversion date of August i4,

2008, the Series 2005C bonds were operating as periodic

auction rate revenue bonds with an effective interest rate

of 5.02% in 2008 19,575 20,525
1ltinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bonds,

Series 1999, at fixed effective interest mtes of 5.43%

to 5.65%, depending on date of maturity through 2019 6,945 7.480
Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 1996,
at fixed effective interest of 622%, retired in 2009 —_ 280
Total long-term debt 392,665 136,070
Less:
Curmrentinstal Iments 3,585 3,405
Unamortized netbond discounts and premiums 6,840 {236)

Long-term debt, excluding current installments,
and unamortized bond discounts and premiums  § 382240 132,901

The Hospita! and the Health System (eollectively known as the Obligated Group) entered into an Amended
and Restated Master Trust Indenture (Master Trust indenture) dated as of Junc 1, 1996, as subsequently
supplemented and amended. The purpose of the Master Trust Indenture is to provide a mechanism for the
efficient and economical issuance of notes by individual members of the Obligated Group using the
collective borrowing capacity and eredit rating of the Obligated Group. The Master Trust Indenture
requires members of the Obligated Group to make principal and interest payments on notes issued for their
benefit as well as other Obligated Group members, if the other members are unable to make such
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payments. The Master Trust Indenture requires the Obligated Group comply with financial and other
covenant requirements, including making deposits with the bond trustees for payment of principal and
interest when due on the individual series of bonds. The Obligated Group pledged a security interest in
their gross revenues as collateral on borrowings under the Master Trust Indenture. The Obligated Group
also maintains a debt service reserve fund with the bond trustees for the benefit of the Series 2008A and
Series 2009 bonds. The Obligated Group has exccuted mortgages on the real estate and improvements of
the existing Hospital campus and the replacement facility campus (note 1). Upon relocation of Hospital
operations to the replacement facility campus, the Master Trustee will release the mortgage on the existing
Hospital campus real estate and improvements.

On December 8, 2005, the Illinois Finance Authority issued fixed rate revenue bonds, Series 2005A, and
auction rate revenuc bonds, Series 2005B, Series 2005C, and Series 2005D (collectively referred to as the
Series 2005 bonds) in the apgregate amount of $124,640 on behalf of the Hospital. A portion of the
proceeds from the Series 2005 bond issuance was used to advance refund the outstanding revenue bonds
Series 2002A and Series 2002B, and to advance refund portions of the revenue refunding bonds
Series 1999 and the revenue bonds Series 1996. The remaining proceeds were used for the purposes of
acquiring real property, constructing various healthcare facilities, providing debt service reserve funds, and
paying issuance costs. On August 14, 2008, the Hospital converted the Series 2005C auction rate revenue
bonds to fixed rate revenue bonds. Principal on the Series 2005A and 2005C bonds is payable on
August 15" annually. Interest on the Serics 2005A and Series 2005C bonds is payable semiannually.
Payment of principal and interest when duc on the Series 2005 bonds is guaranteed under a municipal bond
insurance policy.

On June 18, 2008, the lllinois Finance Authority issued fixed rate revenue refunding bonds, Series 2008A
(referred to as the Series 2008 bonds) in the aggregate amount of $86,660 on behalf of the Hospital. A
portion of the proceeds from the Series 2008 bond issuance was used to advance refund the Series 20058
and Series 2005D auction rate revenue bonds (Prior Bonds). The remaining proceeds were used for the
purposes of esiablishing a debt service reserve fund and to pay certain expenscs incurred in connection
with the issuance of the Series 2008 bonds and rcfunding of the Prior Bonds. The Hospital recognized a
loss on early extinguishinent of debt on the refunding of the Prior Bonds, and fixed rate conversion of the
Series 2005C bonds, in the aggregate amount of $3,077 in 2008, which is reported as a nonoperating loss
in the accompanying 2008 consolidated statement of operations. Principal on the Series 2008A bonds is
due annually, beginning August 15, 2009 through 2030. Interest on the Series 2008 bonds is payablc
semiannyally.

On May 28, 2009, the [llinois Finance Authority issued fixcd rate revenue bonds, Series 2009 (referred to
as the Series 2009 bonds) in the aggregate amount of $260,000 on behalf of the Hospital. The proceeds
from the Series 2009 bond issuance will be used to acquire, construct, tenovate, and equip certain health
facilities, including, but not limited to the construction of the replacement hospital facility. A portion of the
proceeds was used for the purposes of establishing a debt service reserve fund and to pay certain expenses
incurred in connection with the issuance of the Series 2009 Bonds.
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At September 30, 2009 and 2008, the fair value of total long-term debt was approximately $416,595 and
$131,713, respectively. Fair value was estimated using quoted market prices based upon the Obligated
Group's current borrowing rates for similar types of long-term debt securities.

Scheduled annual principal payments on long-term debt for the ensuing five years are as follows:

Year:
2010 ) 3,585
2011 3,770
2012 3.960
2013 4,295
2014 4,520

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The Hospital has interest rate related derivative instruments to manage its exposure on debt instruments,
By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to changes in interest rates, the Hospital
exposes itself to credit risk and market risk. Credit risk is the failure of the counterparty to perform under
the terms of the derivative coniracis. When the fair value of a derivative contract is positive, the
counterparty owes the Hospital, which creates credit risk for the Hospital. When the fair value of a
derivative contract is negative, the Hospital owes the counterparty, and therefore, it does not possess credit
risk. The Hospital attempts to minimize the credit risk in derivative instruments by entering into
transactions with high-quality counterparties. Market risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial
instrument that results from a change in interest rates. The market risk associated with interest rate changes
is managed by establishing and monitoring parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that
may be undertaken. Hospital management also mitigates risk through periodic reviews of their derivative
positions in the context of their total blended cost of capital.

2002 Interest Rate Swap Agreement

During 2002, the Hospital entered into an interest rate swap agreement to convert portions of its fixed rate
debt portfolio from a fixed to variable rate. Under this agreement, the Hospital receives a variable rate of
return, based upon 68.75% of the three-month USD-LIBOR-BBA rate on a notional amount of $15,000,
and is obligated to pay the financial institution a variable rate of retum, based upon the weekly SIFMA
Municipal Swap Index rate, on the same notional amount. The 2002 interest rate swap agreement has a
maturity date of February 6, 2014.

The 2002 interest rate swap does not meet the criteria to qualify for hedge accounting; accordingly, the fair
value of the interest rate swap derivative instrument is recognized within the consolidated balance sheets
with changes in the fair value of thc derivative instrument reported within income from operations.
Payments equal to the differential between the amounts due to and due from the financial institution are
computed and exchanged quarterly. The differential to be paid or received under the interest rate swap
agreement is recognized within interest expense on a current basis. The net interest rate differential (paid)
reccived by the Hospital as a result of the 2002 interest rate swap agreement during 2009 and 2008 of
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approximately $60 and S{127). respectively, has been included as an (addition) reduction to interest
expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. Fair value of the interest rate swap
agreement was a liability ol $144 and $180 at September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively, and is included
in accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The change in fair value of the
intcrest rate swap agreement of $36 in 2009 and $(264) in 2008 has been recorded as an (addition)
reduction to interest expensc. Fair value of the interest rate swap agreement was estimated using a
discounted prescent value methodology and current projected interest rates.

2005 Inferest Rate Swap Agreement

The Hospital previously maintained an interest rale swap agreement that changed the varinble-rate cash
flow exposure on the Serics 2005B debt 1o fixed cash flows. The 2005 interest rate swap agreement was
designated as a cash flow hedge instrument, but was terminated in June 2008 in conjunction with the
extinguishment of the Series 20058 bonds. The change in fair value of derivative insttuinents reported in
the 2008 consolidated statement of operations represcnts the reclassification from unrestricted net assets off
amounis previously recognized within unrestricted net assels for the effective portion of this hedge.
Included in 2008 interest expense is $1,390 of expense related to the termination of, and settlement
payments related to, the 2005 interest rate swap agreement.

20058 Basis Swap Agreements

The Hospital maintains inicrest rate basis swap agreements (Basis Swaps} with tvo commercial banks. The
Basis Swaps were originally related to the Series 2005B bonds. The Basis Swaps each have a notional
amount of $34,675 whereby the Hospital will receive, on a monthly basis, 60.2854% of USD-ISDA Swap
Rate, and will make monihly payments at §2.5% of one-month LIBOR plus 15 basis points. During 2008,
the Basis Swap agreements were amended to suspend monthly cash paymenis until February 15, 2014, The
Basis Swaps have notional amounts and maturity dates that comelate with the outstanding principal
schedule on the Series 2005B debt, which was refunded in 2008. The Basis Swaps have remained in force
subsequent to the refunding of the Serics 2005B debt. Fair value of the Basis Swaps were labilities of
$263 and $424 at Scptember 30, 2009 and 2008, rcspectivcly, and are included in other long-term
liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The net interest rate differential received by
the Hospital as a result of the Basis Swap agreements during 2009 and 2008 of approximately S0 and $2353,
respectively, has been rccorded as a reduction of interest expense in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations. The change in fair value of the Basis Swaps of S161 in 2009 and $36 in 2008 has
been recorded as a reduction of interest expense as the Basis Swaps do not qualify for hedge accounting.

Subsequent 1o September 30. 2009, the Hospital terminated one of the Basis Swap agrecments, which had
a fair value liability of $129 at September 30, 2009. The Hospital was not required to make any settlement
payment to the counterparty for the termination of this Basis Swap agreement.

Pension Plans

The Health System, HSSL. and the Hospital sponsor various voluntary, defined contribution, and moncy
purchase pension plans for all qualified full-time cmployees. Benefits for individual employees are the
amounis that can be provided by the sums contributcd and accumulated for cach individual employee. The
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Health System, HSSI, and the Hospital recognized expense under the terms of the plans in the amount of
$3.383 and $3,149 for 2009 and 2008, respectively. The Health System, HSSI, and the Hospital fund the
plans on a current basis.

The Health System also sponsors several supplemental retirement plans. Efigibility for these plans is
limited to specified employees. The supplemental plans are defined benefit plans and are not qualified
plans under Section 401 of the Code. The Health System has recognized expensc under the terms of these
supplemental retirement plans in the amount of $519 and $1.614 for 2009 and 2008, respectively. Amounts
owed 10 specified employecs under the supplemental retirement plans are included in accrued salaries and
wages.

Sclf-Insured Risks

Prafessional and General Liahility

The Corporations maintain a seif-insurance program for professional and gencrai liability coverage. The
self-insurance program includes varying levels of self-insured retention and excess malpractice insurance
coverage purchased from commercial insurance carriers. In connection with the self-insurance program,
the Corporations have engaged the services of a professional actuarial consultant to assist in the estimation
of self-insurance provisions and claim liability reserves,

Provisions for estimated self-insured professional and general liability claims of $5,023 in 2009 and
$11.229 in 2008 are included in general and administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated
staiemenis of operations. It is the opinion of management that the estimated professional and general
liabilities accrued at September 30, 2009 and 2008 are adequate to provide for the ultimate cost of potential
losses resulting from pending or threatened litigation; however, such estimates may be more or less than
the amounts ultimately paid when ¢laims are resolved. The Corporations have also designated attomeys to
handle legal matters relating to malpractice and general liability claims. No portion of the accrual for
estimated self-insured professional and general liability claims has been reported as a current liability. The
liability for estimated self-insured professional and general liability claims has been discounted at 3% and
4% as of September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Weorkers' Compensation

The Health System, HSSI, and the Hospital maintain a self-insurance program for workers’ compensation
covernge. This program limits the sclf-insured retention to $500 per occurrence. Coverage from
commercial insurance carriers is maintained for claims in excess of the self-insured retention. Provisions
for workers’ compensation claims amounted to $1,981 and $1,071 for 2009 and 2008, respectively, and are
included in payroll taxes and fringe benefits expense. Management believes the estimated self-insured
workers' compensation claims liability at September 30, 2009 and 2008 is adequate to cover the ultimate
liability; however, such estimates may be more or less than the amounts ultimately paid when claims are
resalved.

26 (Continued)

ATTACHMENT 75

283




{13)

SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ’
September 30, 2009 and 2008

{Amounts in thousands)

Healtheare

The Health System, HSSI, and the Hospital also have a program of self-insurance for employee healthcare
coverage. Stop-loss reinsurance coverage is maintained for claims in excess of stop-loss limits. Provisions
for self-insured employee healthcare claims amounted to $12,142 and $11,338 for 2009 and 2008,
respectively, and are included with payroll taxes and fringe benefits expense. 1t is the opinion of
management that the estimated healthcare costs accrued at September 30, 2009 and 2008 are adequate to
provide for the ultimate liability; however, final payouts as claims are paid may vary significantly from
estimated claim liabilities.

Investment in Joint Ventures
Ortand Park Surgical Center, L.L.C.

On January 15, 2001, the Hospital became a founding member of Orland Park Surgical Center, L.L.C.
(the Center) whose purpose is to develop and operatc an ambulatory surgery center in Orland Park, lilinois.
The Hospital provided the Center with an initial $660 equity contribution, which satisficd the capital
contribution provisions of the operating agreement. Pursuant 10 the operating agreement, profits and losses
are allocated to the menibers in accordance with the proportion of their membership units to the aggregate
membership units of the Center, of which the Hospital holds a 33% interest. Distributions will be made to
members in accordance with the proportion of their membership units to the aggregate membership units
of the Center. Distributions are payable by the Center at the discretion of the Center’s board of managers to
the extent of the availability of net cash flows. The Center became operational during 2002.

The Hospital accounts for its investment in the Center on the equity method of accounting. The Hospital
has included its proportional share of the Center's net income of $85 and $125 in 2009 and 2008,
respectively, within other operating revenue in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations,
The Hospital received cash distributions from the Center of $181 and $212 in 2009 and 2008, respectively.
As of and for the years ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively, the Center had total asscts of
$3,606 and $3.831, members® equity of $2,261 and $2,622. revenue of $7,291 and $5,023, and net income
of $174 and $464. The carrying value of the Hospital's investment in the Center is included in investment
in joint ventures in the accompanying consolidaicd balanee sheets.

Subsequent to September 30, 2009, the Hospital exercised its option to terminate its participation in Center
and redeem 100% of its membership units. In exchange for its membership units, the Hospital will receive
a total payment of approximately S1.165 to be received in four equal quarterly payments beginning on
January 7. 2010.

SCHCI, L.L.C.

On February 14, 2002, the Hospital became a founding member of SCHCI, L.L.C. (SCHCI) whose
purpose is to provide cardiovascular services jointly with a physician group. The Hospital provided SCHC!
with an initial $275 cquity contribution during 2003, which satisfied the capital contribution provisions of
the operating agreement. The Hospital provided SCHCI with an additional $275 equity contribution during
2004. Pursuant to the operating agreement, profits and losses are allocated to the members in accordance
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with the proportion of their membership units to the aggregate membership units of SCHCI, of which the
Hospital holds a 49.5% interest. Distributions are payable by SCHCI at the discretion of the Center's
management board to the exient of the availability of net cash flows as defined in the agreement. The
Center became operational during 2004.

The Hospital accounts for its investment in SCHCI on the equity method of accounting. The Hospital has
included its proportional share of SCHCI net income of $569 and $513 in 2009 and 2008, respectively, as
other operating revenue in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The Hospital received
cash distributions from SCHCI of $396 and $495 in 2009 and 2008, respectively. As of and for the years
ended Sepiember 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively, SCHCI had total assets of $2.872 and 52,819, members’
equity of $2,499 and S2,151, revenue of $3,223 and $3.947, and net income of 51,245 and $t,038. The
carrying value of the Hospital's investment in SCHCI is included in investment in joint ventures in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Included in other receivables are S8 and $595 of advances due
from SCHCI as of Sepiember 30, 2009 and 2008. respectively.

Subsequent to September 30, 2009, approval was received from the Illinois Health Facilities Planning
Board for discontinuance of SCHC1 operations, which occurred effective December 18, 2009.

Wilmington Buitding Enterprises, L.L.C.

On June 1, 2007, MCREC sold property, including a parcel of land and a medical office building, located
in Witmington. Hlinois to Harris N.A. Concurrenily with the sale of property, MCREC became a founding
member of Wilmington Building Enterprises, L.L.C. (Wilmington) whose purpose is to lease the medical
office building. Harris N.A. serves as the trustec for Wilmingion. MCREC provided Wilmington with an
initial $500 equity contribution during 2007, which satisfied the capital contribution provisions of the
operating agreement. Pursuant to the operating agreement. profits and losses are allocated to the members
in accordance with the proportion of their membership units to the aggregale membership units of
Wilmington, of which MCREC holds a 50% interest. Effective July 1, 2007, Harris N.A. entered into an
agreement with a physician to lease the medical office building.

MCREC accounts for its investment in Wilmington on the equity method of accounting; however, MCREC
has not recognized its proportional share of Wilmington income in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations. Wilmington net income was $60 in 2009 and $103 in 2008. Wilmington made
cash distributions of $114 in 2009 and $0 in 2008. As of and for the vears ended September 30, 2009 and
2008, respectively, Wilmington had total assets and members® equity of $1,046 and $1,103. The carrying
value of MCREC's investment in Wilminglon is inciuded in investment in joint ventures in the
accompanying consolidaled balance sheets.

Endowments

Effective October 1, 2008 the Corporations adopted 1he guidance in ASC Subtopic 958 on the net asset
classification and disclosures for funds subject to an enacted version of UPMIFA,

The Corporations have donor-restricted endowment funds (collectively referred to as the Funds), the
principal of which may not be expended. The interest and dividend income from investment of the Funds is
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to be used for a variety of purposes consistent with the intent of the donor. The interest and dividend
income earned on the Funds are transferred to temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated for
expenditure by the Corporations. All other changes in the Funds, including unrealized and realized gains
and losses, are recorded directly to the Funds, which are classified as permanently restricted net assets.

The Corporations also have beneficial interests in trusts (collectively referred to as the Trusts). The
Corporations have recorded their share of the principal of the Trusts as permancntly restricted net assets.
Distributions from the Trusts are recorded within unrestricted net assets if unrestricted; otherwise they are
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated for expenditure.

The activity of the Funds and Trusts for the year ended September 30, 2009 is as follows:

Donor-
restrieted Bencficial
endowment interest
Total funds in trusts
Beginning fair value 8 5,375 584 4,791
Current year contributions — — —_
Income:
Interest and dividends 182 6 176
Realized losses, net (253) (25) (228)
Unrealized gains, net 212 29 183
Disbursements:
Fees and expenses (51) (19) (32)
Assels released from restriction (144} _— (144)
Ending fair value 5 5.321 375 4.746
29 (Continued)
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The activity of the Funds and Trusts for the year ended September 30, 2008 is as follows:

Donor-
restricted Beneficial
endowment interest in
Total funds trusts
Beginning fair value $ 6,071 656 5415
Current year contributions —_— _ —
Income: .
Interest and dividends 205 10 195
Realized gains, net 42 3 39
Unrealized losses, net (724) (61) (663)
Disbursements: —_
Fees and expenses (62) (24) (38)
Assets released from restriction (157) —_ (157
Ending fair value $ 3,375 584 4,79

The principal of the Funds was approximately $584 at September 30, 2009 and 2008. The fair value of
assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds may fall below the amount of the
original donation as a result of unfavorable market conditions. There were no such deficiencies as of
September 30, 2009 or 2008.

(15) Contingencics
Medicare Reimbnrsemer'rr

The Hospital recognized approximately $79,563 of net patient service revenue during 2009 from services
provided to Medicare beneficiarics. Federal legislation routinely includes provisions to modify Medicare
payments to healthcare providers. Changes in Medicare reimbursement as a result of the CMS
implementation of the provisions of Medicare lcgislation may have an adverse effect on the Hospital’s net
patient service revenues.

Litigation

The Corporations are involved in litigation arising in the normal course of business. In consultation with
legal counsel, management estimates that these matters will be resolved without material adverse effect on
the Corporations’ financial position or results of operations.

Reguiatory Investigations

The U.S. Depariment of Justiec and other federal agencics routinely conduct regulatory investigations and
compliance audits of healthcare providers. The Corporations are subject to these regulatory efforts.
Management is currently unaware of any regulatory matters, which may have a material adverse effect on
the Corporations’ finangial position or results of operations.
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{16) Subscquent Events

In connection with the preparation of the consolidated financial statements and in accordance with the
recently issued ACS Topic 855, Subsequent Events, the Corporations evaluated subsequent events after the
consolidated balance sheet date of September 30, 2009 through January 22, 2010, which was the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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Section XXVI
Attachment 76

Economic Feasibility

A) Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

This criterion is not applicable because the project will be funded with cash and cash equivalents.
William Brownlow’s affidavit in support of this criterion is attached as ATTACHMENT-76.

B) Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterion is not applicable because the project will be funded with cash and cash equivalents.

C) Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs

1} Cost and Square Footage by Department

The in-center hemodialysis facility will be located in 8,685 square feet. Total project costs equal $51.77

per square foot.

Department A | B c D E F G H Total

(list below) Cost/Square Foot | Gross 5¢. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. $ Mod. $ Cost
NEW MQoD NEW | CIRC | MOD | CIRC {AxC) {BxE) (G +H)

In-Center Hemadialysis $0.00 - 8685 - - - $0.00* - 50.00*

*$1,153,630,08 in construction costs (or $132.83/sq ft} for the dialysis space - exclusive of prorated contingency costs - were included in the
hospital's MSB CON application {¥09-066) which was approved by the IHF&SRB on 03/02/10.

2) Major Medical Equipment

The project contains no major medical equipment.

3) The following project costs will be incurred:

PROJECT COSTS

Preplanning Costs

Site Survey & Soil Preparation

Site Preparation

Off Site Work

New Construction Contracts

Modernization Contracts

Contingencies

Architectural/Engineering Feeds

Consulting and Other Fees

Movable and Other Equipment

Bond Issuance Expense (project related)

CLINICAL
S0
S0
$0
S0
50*
50
S0*
$o*
$2,500
$447,121
S0
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PROIJECT COSTS CLINICAL
Net Interest Expense during Construction {project related) S0
Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment S0
Other Costs to Be Capitalized S0
Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding land) S0
Total Project Costs $449,621

As indicated below, all cost components attributable to the project are well within Section 1120 norms:

PROJECT COST
CLINICAL COMPARED TO SECTION
PROJECT COSTS COSTS SECTION 1120 NORM 1120 NORM
1.8% * (Construction +

Contingencies + Equipment) = 1.8% Below Section 1120
Preplanning Costs S0 * 447,121 = 58,048 Norm
Site Survey, Sail
Investigation and Site 5% * {Construction Costs +
Preparation S0 Contingencies) = 5% * 50 = $0 N/A
Construction Contracts and Below Section 1120
Contingencies SO* $207 per GSF Norm

Schematics phase = 10% *

Contingencies S0* Construction Costs = 10% * 50 =50 N/A

Under $100,000 = 9.75%-14.63% *
Architectural/Engineering (Constructions Costs +
Fees S0* Contingencies) =9.75%* 50 = 50 N/A

Reasonable as compared
Consulting and Other Fees $2,500 No Section 1120 Norm to other projects
$447,121

Movable and Other {or $23,532.68 Below Section 1120
Equipment per station) $39,945 per station Norm

*new construction, contingencies and architectural/engineering fees for the dialysis space were Included and approved as part of the hospital's

MSB CON application (#09-066).

ATTACHMENT 76




D) Projected Operating Costs

The projected operating costs for the first full fiscal year when the project achieves target utilization
{2014) are as follows:

Estimated number of patients =94
Estimated number of treatments per year (94 patients * 3 visits per week * 52 weeks per year) = 14,664
Projected operating costs = $3,240,744 = $221/treatment
14,664
E} Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

Total projected annual capital costs in target utilization year (2014) = $0
Total projected annual capital costs per procedure = $0

F} Non-Patient Related Services

The project does not involve non-patient related services. This criterion is not applicable.

ATTACHMENT 76
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Hospital

THE WAY YOU SHOLID BE TREATED

A Thomson Reuters 100 Top Hospitals® National Award Winner

2004, 20035, 2006, 2007, 2008

March 15, 2010

Mr. Michael Constantino

Project Review Supervisor

Ilinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2" Floor

Springfield, llinois 62761

Re: Certification of Availability of Funds
Dear Mr. Constantino:

| hereby certify, under penality of perjury as provided in § 1-109 of the lllinois Code of Civil
Procedure, 735 ILCS 5/1-109, and pursuant to 77 lll, Admin. Code § 1120.310(a)(1), that Silver
Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital and Medical Centers have sufficient and readily
accessible cash and cash equivalents to pay for the movable equipment and the consulting (and
other) fees associated with the 8,685 square feet in the Medical Services Building for in-center
hemodialysis services and that all aspects of the project as described in the Certificate of Need
application will be funded and completed.

Sincerely

\;/QZ’“"“ (é“"wﬁcw.

William Brownlow
Senior Vice President/Finance
Chief Financial Officer

Subscribed and sworn before me
this_ /5 _ day of March, 2010.

Notary Public

OFFICIAL SEAL {
DENISE L TATGENHORST ¢
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS  §
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES08/15/10

e o

1200 Maple Road  Joliet, lilincis 60432 ¢ (815} 740-1100 » www.silvercross.org
ATTACHMENT 76
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Section XXX
Attachment 77

Safety Net Impact Statement

1) Silver Cross believes that the proposed facility will have no negative impact on the essential safety
net services. In fact, it is expected that the proposed facility will improve essential safety net services as
more stations will be available for patients needing dialysis services. Other area facilities that did
provide impact statements (ATTACHMENT-9) indicated that the proposed facility would notimpact
access to care.

2} Forthe last three fiscal years, Silver Cross’ cost of charity care, charity care as a percentage of net
revenue and Total Community Benefit were as follows:

Community Benefit Information FYo7 FY08 FY09
Charity Care (at cost) $2,743,000 | 56,290,000 | $7,459,000
As percent of Net Revenue 1.3% 2.8% 3.3%

Total Community Benefit ($) $17,461,000 | 524,874,000 | $23,793,000

Source: Cornrnunity Beneftt Report for FYOZ, FYOS and FY09

Charity care (at cost) has more than doubled between FYO7 and FY09 — and demonstrates the hospital’s
continued and growing commitment to serving the needs of the community. Charity Care as a
percentage of net revenue has also steadily grown since 2007. Copies of Community Benefit Reports
filed for the last three fiscal years are attached at ATTACHMENT-77.

The hospital also continues to serve a large number of Medicaid patients — and this is expected to
continue with the proposed facility. According to the last three Annual Hospital Questionnaires filed
with the lllinois Department of Public Health, the hospital’s Medicaid revenues, percent of total
revenues, and number/percentage of patients were as follows:

Medicaid 2006 2007 2008
Medicaid Revenues (Inpatient & Outpatient) $13,350,000 | $24,627,000 | $18,333,000
Medicaid Revenues (as percent of total) 7.25% 11.84% 8.22%
Number of Inpatients 3,281 3,260 2,849
Percent of Inpatients 19.9% 19.0% 17.1%
Number of Qutpatients 12,045 27,394 29,891
Percent of Qutpatients 10.2% 16.1% 16.7%

Source: Mospital Profile - Annual Hespltal Questionnaires (JIDPH) - all hospital patients, not just ESRD

The total number of Medicaid patients (inpatient and outpatient combined) treated at Silver Cross
Hospital have increased from 15,326 patients in 2006 to 32,740 patients in 2008 —more than doubling
over the three-year period. Copies of the Silver Cross’ Annual Hospital Questionnaires for the last three
years are attached at ATTACHMENT-77.
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HOSPITAL PROFILE - 2008 2170 Siiver Cross Hospital Jollet Page 1
Ownorship, Maneg Other Gonarp aflon; Patiants by Race Pationts by Ethnieity
opo“'m"e':r"m gmg'“‘ :':‘Pﬁ: :&:: cc;n'ﬂfm Whita 796%  Hispanc or Latino: 125%
: ross Hosp ers I
Managemsent: Non-Govemment Other Non-Profit Black 18.2%  Not Hispanic or Lating 88.5%
Facility Type: American ndian 0.0% Unknown: 1.1%
Address: 1200 Maple Strest IDPH Number: 2170 :"’"u oot Pact 0.1%
chy: Joitat HPA A3 awal acific 0.0%
°°'-‘EB!'- Wil County HSA D Unknown: 1.1%
Average Average CON Staffed Bods
Clinl Authorized  Bods Setup  Gotupand  Paak inpationt  Obsorvation I..angg'l p.r;,? Occupancy  Occupancy
CONBeds  10M/2008 Staffed  Consus Admissions Days Dayn ofStay Comsus  Rats % Rats %
Modlcal/Burglcal 184 185 185 168 11,252 43,408 3,674 42 1200 70.1 78.2
0-14 Years 0 0
15-44 Yours 2,613 7,238
4564 Years 3470 12,628
85-74 Years 2017 8,735
75 Years + 3,152 14,747
Peadlatric )} 20 20 20 527 1,012 849 32 48 1.7 2238
intansive Care 18 18 18 18 1,633 4087 1 25 11 B1.9 81.0
Direct Admisston 1,233 2,807
Transfers 400 1.260
Qbstetric/Gynocology 26 22 22 22 2318 5,503 76 24 15.3 58.8 89.5
Malernily 2,221 5257
Claan Gynecology 97 236
Meonatal 0 ¢ 0 0 0 V] [} 00 0.0 0.0 0.0
Long Term Care 1) 1] 0 0 0 Q 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00
Swing Beds 0 1) 0.0 0.0
Acuie Mental lliness 20 14 14 14 794 3672 0 48 101 503 .o
Rahablitation 17 17 17 17 388 4,813 0 12.4 13.2 778 778
Dedcated Observation 0 0
Facitity Utlitzation 304 256 15,612 62,475 4,400 41 1832 60.3
(includes ICU Dinect Admissions Only)
Inpatient and Outpationt Informa P otree
Medicare Medicold Other Public Other Insurance Private Pay Charity Cere Totals
43.7% 19.9% 0.1% 20.2% 4.4% 2.8%
Inpatients 7208 3281 2 4824 722 455 16512
, 10.2% X 60.9 2.7% 1
Outpatients 25.6% 0.1% % 0.6%
30269 12045 88 72038 3195 716 118361
A tin: D!
Surgical Specialty Qpgrating Rooms $urgical Cases Sumieal Hours Hours per Cage
inpatlent Quipatient Combined Total Inpatiant Ouipatlent inpattent Outpetlent Total Hours Inpatient OQutpsatient
Candiovascular ] 0 0 V] 104 122 2713 258 528 28 2.1
Damatotogy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 00
Ganeral 0 0 T T 1364 1347 2446 1732 4178 18 1.3
Gastroenterology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 00 00
Neurology 0 0 0 0 118 9 614 12 626 53 13
OB/Gynecology 0 0 0 1] n 440 674 520 1184 18 1.2
QralMaxdlipfcial 0 V] 0 0 0 0 ] 0 a 0.0 0.0
Ophthaimology 0 [} 0 0 8 484 10 502 g2 17 10
, Orthopedic 0 Q 0 0 828 768 1878 1040 2018 23 1.4
Ototaryngology 0 0 0 0 144 3685 203 43 726 20 12
Plastic Surgery 0 0 0 0 33 138 83 170 253 25 1.3
Padiatry 0 o 0 0 5 178 10 285 205 20 18
Thoracic 0 0 0 0 26 o 86 0 68 2.5 0.0
Urclogy ] 0 1 1 202 287 417 386 883 24 1.8
Totals [ o 8 8 3187 4096 8824 8335 12168 21 13
SURGICAL RECOVERY STATIONS Stage 1 Recovery Slations 13 Slape 2 Recovery Slations ba |
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HOSPITAL PROFILE - 2006 2170 Silver Cross Hospital Jollet Page 2
Surglcat U n- ure
inpatienrt  Qutpatient Combined Total  Inpatient Outpatlent  inpatont Outpationt  Total
Room Type Rooms Rooms Rooms Rooms Casas Cases Hours Hours Hours
Gastrointestinal 0 0 3 3 1180 3868 939 2813 3752
Laser Eye Procodures o 0 1 1 ] 110 0 H k1]
Pain Managomernt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
C-Section Proceditres o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1]
Cystoscopy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Procedurot 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Procedure? 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Birthin n Transpla Cardiac Gathoterizntion Labs
Number of Deliveries: 2,008 Kidnay: o Mult-Purpose Cathatertzation Labs 1
Number of Live Births: 1961 "'L::“f g Dedicated Diagnostic Catheterization Labs 0
Birthing Rooms: 0 ma?{mmg- o  Dedicated interventionat Cathelerization Labs 0
Labor Reoms: 0 o Dedicated EP Cathaterization Labs 1
Delivery Rooms: 0 Pancress: S Totel Cathaterization Lab 2
Labor-Defivery-Ratovery Rooms: 0 Lver: 0 otsl e s
Labor-Deflvary-Recovery- 0 Total: -] Cardiac Catheterization Utilization
Postpartum Rooms: Diagnostic Catheterizations (0-14) o
C-Section Rooms: 0 Diagnostic Catheterizations {15+) 466
Interventional Catheterizations (0-14: 0
Newborn Nursary Utilzation Irterventional Catheterization (16+) 0
Level1 Petient Days 4112 EP Calnterizations 128
Level z Pationt Days 598 Cardlac 8u
Level 2+ Patlent Days 187 Pedlatric (0 - 14 Years): 0
Tota! Nursery Paientdays 4877 ::;':,“5 Years and Older): g
Caoronary Anery Bypass Grafts (CABGs): 0
an rvice JTrauma Care
Emergency Servce Type: Comprehensive Level of Trauma Servica Leval 2
Persons Treated by Emergency Services: 51,268 Operaling Rooms Ded!cated for Trauma Care 0
Pstients Admitted from Emargency: 10,203 bo d
Outpatia ca Data Inpatienl Studies 461,576
Parsons Treated by Outpatient Services: 117,635 Ouipatient Studles 937,338
Patlents Admitted from Outpatient Sarvices: 0 Studies Performed Under Contract 0
3 I
Equipment Hospital Owned Shered Contracted inpatient Outpatiert  Contracival
General Radiography/Fluomscopy 14 0 0 12,409 42,078 0
Nudlesr Medicing 4 0 0 3,023 2,826 0
Mammogrophy 3 0 0 0 T.225 0
Ultrasound 6 1] 0 5660 17,804 0
Angiogrephy i 0 0 1713 az1 0
Positron Emission Tomography (FET) 0 0 1 0 0 288
Computenzed Axiel Tomography (CAT) 2 0 0 4,708 17,807 0
Megnetic Resonance imeging 2 1 0 2218 5281 0
— Troaimant Courses
Lithatripsy 0 ) 0 0
Radiatign Therapy Eauipment;
Unear Accalarator 0 o 0 0
0 [} 0 0
Contractors for Equipmoant
Iyne of Equinment Contractor
GE MRI REMEDY MEDICAL
GE PET MEDICAL QUTSOURCING

Source: Dats based on 2008 Annugl Hospital Queslionnalre administersd on behalf of linols Department of Public Health, Health Sytems Developmant.
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HOSPITAL PROFILE - Calendar yaar 2007 Silver Cross Hosplital Joliet Page 1
ADHJNISTRAWR NAHE Paui Pawlah Whhite 78.3% Hispanic or Letino: 12.4%
ADMINSTRATOR PHONE  815-740-7001 Black 17.3% Not Hispanic or Latino:  80.8%
OWNERSHIP: Sitver Cross Hospltal and Medical Centers American indlan 0.0% Unknown: 6.7%
OPERATOR:
Siver Cross Hospltal and Medical Centers Asian 02% |DPH Number: 2170
MANAGEMENT: Non-Govamment Other Non-Profit Hawallan/ Pacific 0.0% HPA A-13
FACILITY DESIGNATION/ hare Hospital Unknown: 42% -
CERTIFICATION: Disproportionate Share Hospita HSA 9
ADDRESS 1200 Maple Stroet CITY: Johet COUNTY: Will County
Birthing Data N u tion Oman Transplantation
Number of Deflvertes: 2,075 Level 1 Patient Days 4311 Kidney: 0
Number of Live Births: 2,068 Leve! 2 Palient Days 643 Hoar o
Birthing Rooms: 0 Lave! 2+ Patient Days 227 Lu P
Labar Roorms: 0 Total Nursery Patianidays 5,181 Har;?-m o
Defivery Rooms: 0 § P ng: 0
Labor-Delivary-Recovery Rooms: 8 bo tud! Lm‘““r Bas! 0
Labor-Dellvery-Recovery-Postpartum Rooms: 0 Inpatient Studias 498,502 :
C-Section Rooms: 2 Qutpatient Studies 863,224 Total: 1]
CSections Performed; 623 Studies Performed Under Contract 0
Ut ata lory of Service
Pask Beds Averzge Aversge CON Stafted Bad)
Authorized Peds Setup Sotupand  Peak Inpatient  Observaton  Lenpth Dally Oecupancy Occupancy
Clinical [} CONBeds 101472007 Staffed  Consus  Admisslons  Days Days ofStay Census Rate % Rate %
MedicalSurglcal 184 186 168 168 12,057 45,847 4,002 41 1368 74.2 813
0-14 Years 0 ]
1544 Years 2,814 7,694
4554 Yoors 3784 13,786
65-74 Years 2,044 8,761
75 Yoors + 3,415 15,606
Pediatric k) 20 20 17 521 989 782 34 49 12.5 24.4
intonatve Care 18 18 18 16 1,575 4227 1 27 16 64.4 724
Direct Admisgion 1,228 2,950
Transfers 349 1,277
Obstatric/Gynacotogy 26 22 2 2 2274 5446 364 26 1589 61.2 724
Matemity 2212 5,287
Clean Gynecology 62 159
Neonatal ] 0 0 0 ] 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Long Term Care 0 0 0 0 ] 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Swing Beds 0 0 0.0 0.0
Acute Mentat [linsos 20 14 14 14 749 3,600 0 48 6.0 49.4 70.6
Rshabliation 17 17 17 17 M4 3788 0 12.1 10.4 61.0 61.0
Dedcated Observation 0
Facllity Utitization 304 246 17,141 63,906 5,169 40 189.2 82.2
(includes ICU Direct Admissions Only}
In and nts Sel Payor So
Medicars Modlcaid Other Public Privale Insurance Private Pay  Charlly Cere Totals
43.7% 19.0% 0.1% 20.7% 50% 2.5%
Inpatiants 7483 3260 1 5003 854 430 17141
22 6% 16.1% 0.0% 54.6% 8.0% 0.7% 166,080
Qutpationts 38328 27384 69 927e8 10185 1248 )
Pinenclal Yeor Reporfed: 1011720060 802007 Inpatient and O enua by Payor So Totel Charlty
Charity Care Expanso
Medicare Medicaid Other Public  Private ingurance  Private Pay Totols Care 2743,000
Inpationt 50.9% 13.4% 0.0% 20.2% 8.5% 1000y CPENT Totais: Ch
Rovenuo ($) 52,041,000 13,951,000 0 30470000 673000 104,196,000 1667744 | aemo: Charty
Outpatient 25% 10.3% 0.0% 66.6% 10.7% 160.0% Net Revenue
Rovanue { $) 23363000 10,676,000 0 58727000 11077000 103,843,000 1:075.258 13%

Source; 2007 Annual Hospitel Questionnaire, Ifinols Department of Public Health, Health Sytems Development. Published: July 23, 2008
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HOSPITAL PROFILE - Calendar year 2007  Silver Cross Hospital Joliet Page 2
Su and O) n {ization
Sumlcs) Spedaty Opereting Rooms Surgical Cosas Surgical Hourg Honrs per Case
tnpatient Outpattent Combined Tolal Inpatlent Oulpatient  Inpatient Quipalient Total Hours Inpatient Cutpatient
Cardiovascular 0 0 0 a 119 117 288 228 515 24 1.9
Demmatology 0 0 0 0 0 ] ¢ 0 0 0.0 0.0
Generel 0 0 7 7 1600 1564 2838 18947 4785 18 1.2
Gastroanterology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 00
Neurology ] 0 0 0 584 130 323 168 482 08 13
OB/Gynacology 0 0 0 0 815 £69 738 653 1388 1.2 11
OralMaxiliofacial 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0
Qphthaimotogy 0 0 0 0 3 544 4 520 524 13 1.0
Orthopedic 0 0 0 0 814 887 1772 1334 3106 2.2 15
Otolaryngalogy 0 0 0 0 122 254 285 323 578 21 1.1
Plastlc Surgery 0 0 0 0 20 128 58 148 206 28 1.2
Podlaby 0 0 0 0 3 189 4 242 248 13 1.5
Thoradic 0 0 0 0 35 0 100 0 100 25 00
Urology 0 0 1 1 250 289 576 434 1010 23 1.5
Totals o 0 ] 8 4166 4861 B95S 5998 12061 7 1.3
SURGICAL RECOVERY STATIONS Stage 1 Recovery Stations 13 Stage 2 Recovery Stations 21
Erocedure Rooms Sumlen! Hours Hours grer Case
Procedure Type inpatient Outpatient Combined Tolal Inpalent Outpatient (Inpattemi Outpatient Total Hours Inpatlent Oulpatient
Gastrointestinal 0 0 3 3 1345 3877 1080 3093 4153 08 0.8
Laser Eye Procedures 1] 0 1 1 0 129 0 32 32 0.0 02
Pain Management 1] 0 0 [4] 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0
Cystoscopy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0
Multipurposs Nan-Dodi d Roo!
MNone 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0
None 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0.0 0.0
lag n Labsg Cardiag Cathetorization Utileation
Total Cath Labs (Dedlcated+Nondedicated labs): 2 Total Cardiac Cath Procedures: 672
Cath Labs used for Anglography procedures 1 Diagnostic Cathetsrizations (0-14) 0
Dedicated Diagnosfic Cathatesization Labs 1 Dtagnostic Cathetarizations (15+) 441
Dedicated Interventional Cathelarization Labs 0 Interventional Calhetsrizations (0-14): 0
Dedicated EP Catheterization Labs 0 interventional Catheterization (15+) 0
Emarye re £P Calheterizations {15+) 131
Certified Trauma Canter by EMS rdia
Level of T Service Laval 1 Lave! 2 Total Cardiac Surgery Casas: 0
N/A Aduit Pediatric (0 - 14 Years): 0
Operating Rooms Dedicated for Trauma Care 0 Adull (15 Years and Older): 0
Numbar of Trauma Vistts: 1289 Coronary Astery Bypass Grafis (CABGs)
Patiants Admitied from Trauma 1128 parformed of total Cardiac Cases : 0
Emargency Service Type: Comprehensie Outpationt Servico Data
Persons Treated by Emergency Sarvices: 53,558 Total Cutpatient Vislts 169,980
Total ED Visits (Emergency+ Trauma): 64,847 Outpatien! Visits Offsite/off campus 0
Diagnoatic and Thorapoutic Equipmeant
Equipment Hospltal Owned Shared Contracfed inpatient Outpatient  Coniractua!
Gesneral Radiography/Fluoroscopy 13 1] 1] 13,310 43,367 4]
Nuciear Madicing 4 0 1] 2,531 2,593 0
Mammography 3 0 0 ] 7.831 ]
Ultrasound 8 1] 0 4,035 18,218 0
Anglography 1 0 0 914 641 0
Positron Emission Tomography (PET) 0 1] 1 1] 0 n
Computerized Axial Tomography (CAT) 3 0 0 5,010 20,885 0
Magnetic Resonance imaging 1 1] 1 2,278 4,904 0
Coura
Lithotripsy 0 0 o 0
L[]
Linear Acogterator 0 0 0 0 0 0
] 1] 0 0 0 0
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HOSPITAL PROFILE - Calendar year 2008  Silver Cross Hospital Joiist Page 1

areh gmant enaral Info n ationts b ca Patients by Ethniciy
ADMINISTRATOR NAME:  Paul Pawik White 78.4% Hispanic or Lalinc: 1%
ADMINSTRATOR PHONE  815.740.7001 Black 17.3% Not Hispank; or Latino:  78.3%
OWNERSHIP: Slver Cross Hosphial and Medical Canters Amarcan indlan 0.1% Unkrown; 10.6%
OPERATOR: Slivar Cross Hosphal and Medicel Centers Aslan 0.3%
MANAGEMENT: Non-Govemnmart Othar Non-Profit Hawailary Pacific 0.0% l:’:: Number: 2:":3
CERTIFICATION: None Unknown: 42% HSA -
FACILITY DESIGNATION:  Disproportionate Shere Hospital ®
ADDRESS 1200 Maple Sireat CITY: Joliet COUNTY: Wil County
[ Catego S
Authorizod  Autherized Pock Bods Average Avarage CON QecupamcyRate%  g5iafl Bed
CONBods CONBeds Sotupand  Peek Inpetient Observation l.angg- Oally an of asol  Occupancy
c"l‘llﬂl ﬂ!!ea 4222008 1273112008 Staffod Cansus  Admisslons Days Days of Stay Consus (2012008 42212009 Rate %
Modical/Surgleal 194 0 168 168 11,774 45806 4,551 43 1380 00 71 82.1
0-14 Yaars 0 0
1544 Years 2,585 7,201
45-84 Yeors 3,799 14,102
65-74 Years 2,043 8,854
75 Years + 3,347 15,648
Pedlatric 8 0 20 14 388 n7 638 as a7 0.0 483 0.0
Intonsive Care 2 o 18 16 1824 4118 12 25 113 00 516 7048
Direct Admission 1,241 3024
Transfors 383 1,085
Ohstetric/Gynecology 3 o 22 22 2,087 4978 343 26 1486 0.0 488 882
Matomity 1,983 4,818
Clean Gyrocology 64 158
Neonatal 0 0 0 [} [} 0 0 00 00 00 0.0 0.0
Long Term Care o 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Swing Bads 1} 0 0.0 0.0
Acute Mental liiness 20 0 14 14 838 3,839 0 4.7 10.8 0.0 54.0 771
Rehabllitation 15 [} 17 17 az3 4010 0 124 110 00 732 640
Long-Term Acuta Care 0
Dedgsted Observation 0 0
Facliity Utillzatlon 289 0 16,621 63,567 5,543 42 180.3 0
{inciudes ICU Direct Admissions Only)
Inpatiants and ts Se: I
Medlicare Medicald Other Public Private Insurance Privato Pay  Charity Care Totais
44.6% 17.1% 0.1% 30.4% 1.9% 8.0%
Inpatients 7380 2849 16 5049 315 1002 16,621
22.6% 16.7% 0.1% 63.4% 8.4% 1.9%
Outpationts 40367 208091 58 95685 8701 3464 178,184
Financiaf Yepr Reported:  101/2007 10 8/30/2008 pattent and ¢ Io Revenue by Payor Soure Total Chartty
Medicare Medicaid  Other Publie  Private Insuran Privats Pay Totals ¢ Cami harity t:ﬂre6 uﬁx:::u
Inpatient 63.9% 2.5% 0.0% 34.2% 2.4% 100.0% roa;u- c”m
Rovonue ($) 57,689,000  10.133,000 0 38552000 2576000 106,860,000  3.873.360| o ag % of
Outpatiant 21.0% 7.4% 0.0% 626% 9.3% 100.0% Not Revenuo
Revenue { $} 24,428,000 8,200,000 o 72,802,000 10,861,000 116,261,000 2616,640 2.8%
Birthing Data Newbomn Nursory Uitilzation Qrgan Yranspiantstion
Number of Deflvertes: 1,011 Lavel 1 Patient Days 3,068 Kidnay: a
Number of Live Births: 1,801 Level 2 Patlent Days 818 H n:y o
Birthing Rooms: ) part
Labor Rooms: 0 Totel Nursary Patfanidays 4,772 Heart/Lung: 0
Delivery Rooms: 0 ! o nm::?' 0
Labos-Delivery-Recovery Rooms: 8 bo d L:ier g °
Labor-Delivery-Racovery-Postpartum Rooms: 0 Inpatlent Studias 508.472 ’
C-Saciion Rooms: 2 Outpationt Studies 1,042,885 Totat: 0
CSecllons Performed: 568 Studies Performed Under Contract [

* Note: Projact #07-148 approved on 7/1/2008 received permit to discontinue entire axdsting hospital and to construct a replacement hospital tn New Lenox.
Projact complation dala is 330/2012. Cument ulltization is based on the axiefing beds at the current location.
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HOSPITAL PROFILE - Calendar year 2008  Siiver Cross Hospital Jollet Pags 2

Sumpe [+]
Sumical Speciatty Onparating Rooms Sumlcal Caseg Suraleal Houre Hours per Cage
Inpatient Outpatiant Combinad Total inpatient Outpstiert  tnpatient Outpatient Total Hours  Inpatient Outpatiom
Cardiovascular 0 0 0 0 107 118 202 268 558 27 23
Dermatology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0
General 0 ] 9 ] 1456 2080 2698 2173 5471 19 13
Gastroemerology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0
Nauralogy 0 0 0 0 141 36 786 02 878 56 28
OB/Gynecology 0 0 0 0 N7 711 758 950 1708 2.4 13
OrayMaxillofacial ] 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 0 0.0 00
Ophthatmology 0 0 0 0 1 611 1 $23 524 1.0 0.8
Orthopedic ] 0 0 0 580 1N 1363 2062 2425 24 18
Otolaryngology 0 0 0 0 59 349 140 445 585 24 13
Plastic Surgery 0 ] 0 ] 7 152 14 231 245 20 15
Podiatry 0 0 0 0 1 209 5 338 343 50 16
Thoredle ] 0 ) 0 38 0 85 0 95 25 0.0
Urclogy 0 0 1 1 208 321 497 536 1032 24 17
Totals 0 ] 10 10 2912 6745 6649 8216 14864 23 14
SURGICAL RECOVERY STATIONS Stage 1 Racovery Slalons 13 Stage 2 Recovery Stations 21
Procadure Rooms Surnical Hours Hours per Caso
Procodure Typs Inpattent Outpatlent Combined Total Inpatied Outpatlent Inpatient Outpatierd Total Hours inpallent Outpatient
Gastrolntestina! ] 0 3 3 1207 4146 710 2244 2954 0.8 0.5
Laser Eye Procedures 0 0 1 1 0 128 0 16 18 0.0 0.1
Paln Mansgement 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0
Cystoscopy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0
Multipu Non 8
0 ] 0 0 0 ] 0 ] 0 00 0.0
0 0 0 0 0 ] ] 0 0 0.0 0.0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0
Cardiac Cathetorization Labs Cardlae Cathotorization Utilization
Total Cath Labs (Dedicated+Nondedicated labs): 2 Total Candiac Cath Proceduras:
Cath Labs used for Anglography procedures 1 Diagnostic Catheterizallans (0-14) 0
Dedlcated Dfagnostic Cathaterization Labs 1 Disgnostic Catheterizations (15+) 481
Dedicated Interventional Catheterization Labs 0 Interventional Catheterizations (0-14); o
Dedicated EP Catheterization Labs 0 interventional Catheterization (15+) 0
Ememsncy/Trauma Care EP Cathaterizations (15+) n
Certified Trauma Centar by EMS 7| ac Da
Level of Trauma Sarvice (wa ored Level idm Total Cardlac Surgery Cases: o
Operating Reoms Dedicatad for Trauma Care 0 Pediatric (0 - 14 Years): ! 0
Number of Trauma Visits: 1,184 m‘:‘“‘;: Y:"‘:‘S’:‘G‘:::"(m&) 0
Patients Admitted from Trauma 13 perfommad of 1osl Cardlac Cases : o
Emergency Senvice Type: Comprehensive
Numbar of Emengency Room Stations 38 o ommlﬂﬁmm o184
:"’.""’ Treated by Emergency Services: 57.611 Outpationt Vishts at the HospHtal/ Campus: 170,184
atients Admitted from Emergency: 10418 Outpatiant Visits Offsite/off campus 0
Tolal ED Visits (Emergancy+Trauma): 58,881
Diagnesticiinterventional Equipment Expminations " Thoraplea!
Radiation Equipment
Owned Contrect Inpatient OQuipetlent Contract Owned Contract Treatmoents
General Radiography/Fluoroscopy 13 0 13317 43,709 0
Nuclear Modicing 4 1} 1977 2,830 0 ;
Mammuography 3 0 ] 7,680 o um?gpsy 0 ° ¢
Uttrasound 8 o 5090 18,509 0 n The ul
Diagnostic Anglography 1 0 870 670 o Linesr Accalerator 0 0 0
interventiona! Anglography 0 0 0 Proton Beam Therapy 0 0 0
Positron Erission Tomography (PET) 0 1 0 0 arg  Gamms Knifg 0 0 0
Computarized Axtel Tomography {CAT) 3 0 4970 22,672 0  Cyber knife 0 0 0
Magnetic Resonance Imaging 1 1 2278 5,636 1}

Source: 2003 Annual Hospital Questionngire, inols Department of Public Health, Health Systems Development.
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Form AG-CBP-| LISA MADIGAN
2/0% ATTORNEY GENERAL

Annual Non Profit Hospital Community Benefits Plan Report

Hospital or Hospital System: __Silver Cross Hosgpital

Mailing Address: 1200 Maple Road Joliet, IL 60432
(Strees Address/T.O. Box) (City, State, Zip)

Physical Address (if different than mafiling nddress):

{5rcet Address/P.O. liox) ' (City, Sate, Zip)

Reporting Pertod: _10 / 01 / 06 through 098 /30 / 07 Taxpayer Number: _36-2174832
Month Day  Year Month Day  Year '

If Gling a consolidated financial report for a health system, list below the Illingis hospitals included in the consolidated repont,
Hospital Name Address FEIN #

1. ATTACH Mission Stafement:
The reporting entity must provide an organizational mission statement that identifics the hospital's commitment to serving the

health care needs of the community and the date it was adopted.

2, ATTACH Community Bencfits Plan:
The reporting entity must provide it's most recent Communily Benefits Plan and specify the date it was adopted. The plan should
be an operational plan for serving health care necds of the community. The plan must:

i Set out goals and objectives for providing community benefits including charity care and govemment-sponsored
indigent health care.
2. Identify the populations and communities served by the hospital,
3. Disclosc health care needs that were considered in developing the plan.
3. REPORT Charity Carc:

Charity care is carc for which the provider does not cxpect to receive payment from the patient or a third-party payer. Charity
care does not include bad debt. In reporting charity care, the reporting entity must report the actual cost of services provided,
based on the total cost to charge ratio derived from the hospital's iMedicare cost report (CMS 2552-96 Worksheet C, Part 1, PPS
[npatient Ratios}, not the charges for the services.

L0011 T T T LT $2,743, 000

ATTACH Charity Care Policy:
Reporting entity must attach a copy of its current charity care policy and specify the date it was adopted.
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q, REPORT Community Benefits actually provided other than charity care:
Sec instructions for completing Section 4 of the Annual Non Profit Hospital Community Benefits Plan Report.

Community Benefit Type

Languape ASSISIANE SEIVICES . . . ..ottt st ettt e $ 83,000
Government Sponsored Indigent Health Care............ (unreimbursed Medicaid at cost*)s$4,202,000
1o T U3 1Y 113 O $ 265,000

Volunteer Services

a) Employee Volunteer Services................. $__ 61,200

b) Non-Employee Volunteer Services . ............ $ 143,800

cyTotal (add lines a and bY . . ... oo i e e, § 205,000
77, 1411 5 412,000
Government-sponsored program services .............. (upreimbursed, Medicare ak qosc*). §2, 937,000
LT 3
Subsidized health 5ervices . ... ..ttt i e e e e $1,169, 000
Bad debts ™ X s (ak. Gost*). 85,445,000
Other Community Bonefis . .. ..ot i i s i i e e e 3

*Prior years reported at charges
Attach a schedule for any additionnl comtmunity benefits not detailed above,

*v76% of patients classified as bad debt are uninsured. At cost=$4,138,000

5. ATTACH Audited Financial Statements for the reporting period.

Under penalty of perjury, I the undersigned deelare and certify that I have examined this Annual Non Profit Hospital Community
Benefits Plan Report and the documents attached thereto. [ further declare and certify that the Plan and the Annual Non Prafit
Haospital Community Benefits Plan Report and the documents attnched thereto are lrujnd complete.

Wl iam  Bpawetod o (8’!‘? 740 ~702L8

Name / Title (Please Print) Phone: Area Code / Telephone No.
ﬂ)«m 3lcfog
Signaturc Date.
Ruth A (Le\lw QI5-740-700 K
Name of Person Camolcting Fém Phone: Aren Code / Telephone No.
ccolbye s vercrot: ovg, QU = 240-3041
Electronic / Iatemet Mail Address FAX: Aren Cade / FAX No.
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.—-:/
Farm AG-CRP-1 LISA MADIGAN
2105 : ATTORNEY GENERAL

Annual Non Profit Hospital Community Benefits Plan Report

Hospital or Hospital System: __Silver Cross Hospital

Mailing Address: ___ 1200 Maple Road Joliet, IL 60432
{Street AddeessP.(3 Box) (City. State. Zip}

Physical Address (if different than mailing address):

{Suevt Address/P.O 13ox) (City, State, Zip)

Reporting Period: _10/ 01 / C7 through _02 730 / C8 Tuxpayer Number: 36-2174832

Month  Day Year Momth  Day Year
If filing a consolidated financial report for a health system, Jist below the Hlinois hospitals included in the consolideted report,
Hospital Name Address FEIN #
1. ATTACH Mission Statement:

The reporting entity must provide an organizational mission statement that identifies the hospital's commitment to serving the
health care needs of the community and the date it was adopied,

2, ATTACH Community Benehits Plan:
The reporting entity must provide it's most recent Community Benefits Plan and specify the date it was adopted. The plan should
be an operational plan for serving health care needs of the community. The plan must:
1. Sct out goals and objectives for providing community benefits including charity care and govemnment-sponsored
indigent hiealth carc.
2. Tdentify the populations and conununitics scrved by the hospital.
3 Disclose health care needs that were considcred in developing the plan,
3. REPORT Charity Care:
Charity care is care for which the provider docs not expect to receive payment from the patient or 2 third-party payer. Charity
care does not include bad debt. in reporting charity care. the reporting entity must report the actual cost of services provided,
based on the total cost to charge ratio derived from the hospital's Medicare cost report (CMS 2552-96 Worksheet C, Part 1, PPS

Inpaticnt Ratios), not the charges for the services.

‘ o LT £ T RS ERREEREE $6,290,000

ATTACH Charity Care Policy:
Reporting entity must aitach a copy of its current charity care policy and specily the date it was adopted.
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4. REPORT Conununiiy Benefits actually provided other than charity care:
See instructions for completing Scetion 4 of the Annual Non Profit Hospital Community Benefits Plan Report,

Community Benefit Type

Language ASSISEI SEIVICES . ... oottt et et e e .% 99,000
Government Spensorcd Indigent Health Care .. ........ .. (unreimbursed tledicaid at. cost). $8,229,000
0T 14T T2 PO e $_..229,000
Volunteer Services

a) Employee Volunteer Services . ... ... §_310,000

b) Non-LEmplovee Volunteer Services . ............ $_ 415,000

¢} Total (add linesaandb) .. ... ... e e e $ 725,000
BAUBALION .« .\ttt e e e e e e eiaieeaaaas $ 584,000
Government-sponsored program serviees . ............. {unreimbursed Medicare ar gost).. $3,207,000
T ) T A Ceraes b3
Subsidized Bealt SN ICeS .. e e $1,120,000
Bad debIS ™ .o e fat .cosL).$4,343,000
Other Community Benelits ... ... .. it e h3 48,000

Attach a schedule for any additional community benefits not detailed above.
+72% of parients classified as bad debt are uninsured. At cost=$53,127,000

5. ATTACH Audited Financial Statements for the reporting period.

Under penaley of perjury, 1 the undersigned declare and certify that | have examined this Annual Non Profit Haspital Community
Benefits Plan Report and the documents attached thereto. 1 further deelare and certify that the Plan and the Annual Non Profit
fospital Community Benefits Plan Report and the documents attached thereto are truc and complete.

Phone: Area Code/ Tclcphunc Nao,

[~8-07

Date.

Geth 0 Qi 315 [ 140 - 1100

Name of Person Complsling Form Phone: Area Code / Telephone No.

bryon @ cilvertross.0Or

Eldctronic / [ntemet Mail Address

FAX: Arca Code / FAX Neo.
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Form AG-CBP-§ LISA MADIGAN
208 ATTORNEY GENERAL

Annual Non Profit Hospital Community Benefits Plan Report

Haspital or Mospital System: _ Silver Cross Hospital

Mailing Address: __1200 Maple Road Joliet, IL 60432
(Street Address1.0 Hox} {Cnv, Sute, Zip)

Phvsical Address (if different than mailing address):

(Street Address/l O, Box) 1Cny. State, Zp)

Reporting Period: _10/ 01 / 08 through _09/30 7 09 Taspayer! \nmber: __36-2174832
Month Day Yeur Month  Ihav Year

IT filinyg a consolidaied financial repont for @ health sysicm. list betow the 1llinois hospitals included in the consolidated repon.

Hospital MNune Address FLIN #
i. ATTACH Mission Statement:

The reporting entily must pravide an organizational mission stafement that identifics the hospital’s commitment to serving the
health care needs of the community and the date it was adopted.

2 ATTACH Community Benefits Plan;
The reporting entity must provide it's most recent Community Benefits Plan and specily the date it was adopted. The plan should
he an operational plan for serving health care needs of the community. The plan must:

i Set out goals and objectives for providing contmunity benefits including charity care and government-sponsored
indigent health care.
tdentify the populations and communities served by the hospital.
3. Disclose health care needs that were considered in developing the plan.

tJ

REPORT Charity Care:

Clyarity care is care for which the provider docs not expect to receive pavment from the patient or a third-party payer. Chanity
care does not include bad debt.  In reporting charity care, the reporting entity inust report ihe actual cost of services provided.
based on the 1otal cost 1o eharge ratio derived from the hospital's Medicare cost repon (CMS 2552-96 Warksheet C, Part 1. PPS

Inpatient Ratios). not the charges for the SCrvices.

rd

CIARIY CaFC. + -~ e e e e e e e e s oot e e e e e §7.459,000

ATTACH Charity Care Policy:
Reporting entity must attach a copy of ils curreit charity care policy and specify the date it was adopied.
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REPORT Community Benefits actually provided other than charity care:
See insiructions for completing Scction 4 of the Annual Non Profit Hospital Community Bencfus Plan Report.

Community Benefit Tvpe

Language ASSISIant SEIVICES .. v oot 5 69,000
Government Sponsored Indigent Health Care ... (unreimbursed Medicaid at cost) s3,744,000
Donations .. ... ........... P s__ 285,000
Volunteer Services

a) Emplovee Volunteer Senvices .. .. ... §_ 304,752

b) Non-Eniployee Volunteer Services . ... ... §_597,224

cHTowmd(add linesaand by ... ... o e ) 902, 000
(T Tvre 1T TRV U U L R § 265,000
Government-sponsared program SErvices . ...ov..e ... (unreimbursed. Medicare at gost).. 5 6,038,00 0
T Lo I R LR PRI b
SUBSIHIZEA REATI SEEVICES -« - v o oo et e et e e e e et e et e s e a e e §1,332,000
A BEDE Y L e e {at, .cost). 53,644,000
Othier Commumity Benlils . ..o\ voee ettt et ae e a e e e S____ 56,000

Attach 3 schedule for any additionsl community benefits not detailed above,

*67% of patients classified as bad debt are uninsured. At cost=52,441.000

ATTACH Audited Financial Statements for the reporting period.

Under peaalty of perjury, | the andersigned declare and certify that | have examined this Annual Non Profit Hosgpital Community
Benefits Plan Repnrt and the documents attached thereto. 1 further decinre and certify that the Plan and the Annual Non Profit
Hospital Conmunity Benefits Plan Report and the documents attached thereta are true and complete,

nlows— CFO QIS IY0 - 1100

Ione: Area Code / Telephone Mo,

L %.8.3010

[Date.

Wilbarnm _Pore

\Nylu {Mease Print)
&igrl‘ﬂlu_r_c - V -
A Ruawn_ QIS- 140 1160

Namwe of Person Completing jorm Phaone: Area Code / Telephone No.

beYan(® S:lvecross.or S:140: 356

clyn fail Address

209
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2009 Edition
After paginating the entire, completed application, indicate in the chart below, the page numbers for the
attachments included as part of the project’s application for permit:
INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS
ATTACHMENT
NO. PAGES
1 | Applicant Identification 11-13
2 | Site Ownership 14
3 | Organizational Relationships (Organizational Chart) Certificate
of Good Standing Ete. 15-17
4 | Flood Plain Requirements 18-20
5 | Historic Preservation Act Requirements 21-22
6 | Description of Project
7 | Project and Sources of Funds Itemization 23
8 | Cost Space Requirements 24
9 | Discontinuation 25-114
10 | Background of the Applicant 115-121
11 | Purpose of the Project 122-125
12 | Alternatives to the Project 126-132
13 | Size of the Project 133-134

14 | Project Service Utilization

15 | Unfinished or Shell Space

16 | Assurances for Unfinished/Shell Space
17 | Master Design Project

18 | Mergers, Consolidations and Acquisitions

Categories of Service:

19 | Planning Area Need 135-143
20 | Service Demand — Establishment of Category of Service 144-165
21 | Service Demand - Expansion of Existing Category of Service 166-185
22 | Service Accessibility — Service Restrictions 186-206
23 | Unnecessary Duplication/Maldistribution 207-214
24 | Category of Service Modernization 215
25 | Staffing Availability 216-244
26 | Assurances \ 245-252

Service Specific:

27 | Comprehensive Physical Rehabilitation
28 | Neonatal Intensive Care

28 | Open Heart Surgery

30 | Cardiac Catheterization

31 | In-Center Hemodialysis

32 | Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery

General Long Term Care:

33 | Planning Area Need

34 | Service to Planning Area Residents

35 | Service Demand-Establishment of Category of Service

36 | Service Demand-Expansion of Existing Category of Service
‘ 37 | Service Accessibility

38 | Description of Continuum of Care

39 | Components

40 | Documentation

41 | Description of Defined Population to be Served
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ILLINCIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2009 Editlon
" INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS
ATTACHMENT
NO. PAGES

42 { Documentation of Need

43 | Documentation Related to Cited Problems
44 | Unnecessary Duplication of Service

45 | Maldistribution

46 | Impact of Project on Other Area Providers
47 | Deteriorated Facilities

48 | Documentation

49 | Utilization

50 | Staffing Availability

51 | Facility Size

52 | Community Related Functions

53 | Zoning

54 | Assurances

Service Specific (continued...):

55 | Specialized Long Term Care

56 | Selected Organ Transplantation

57 | Kidney Transplantation

58 | Subacute Care Hospital Model

59 | Post Surgical Recovery Care Center

60 | Children’s Community-Based Health Care Center
61 | Community-Based Residential Rehabilitation Center

Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service:
62 | Need Determination - Establishment

63 | Service Demand

64 | Referrals from Inpatient Base

85 | Physician Referrals

66 | Historical Referrals to Other Providers

67 | Population Incidence

68 | Impact of Project on Other Area Providers
69 | Utilization

70 | Deteriorated Facilities

71 | Necessary Expansion

72 | Utilization- Major Medical Equipment

73 | Utilization-Service or Facility

FEC:
74 | Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services

Financial and Economic Feasibility:

75 | Financial Feasibility 253-292
76 | Economic Feasibility 293-296
77 | Safety Net Impact Statement 297-309
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